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Ref NO: TPL pp 20240407 2024; 26th Ttry 2024

To

The General Manager
The Corporate Relationship Depatment,
BSE Limited

Phiroze ]eejechhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Foci,. Mumbai: 400 001,

Deaf Sir/Madani,

Sul]: Annual Reoort -Regrllation 34 of the SEBI (listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) Remilation. 2015.

Rot: Security Code No. 512101 -ISIN No.: INE331E01013.

The Fifty-Two Annual General Meeting  (AGM)  of the Company will be held on Thursday,  22nd
August 2024 at 3.00 p.in. at Sambava Chambers, 4th Floor, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbal: 400001.

Pursuant to  Regulation 34 of the  Securities Exchange Board of India  qisting Obfigatious  and
Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015   ("SEBI  Listing  Regulation"),  we  are  submitting

herewith the Annual Report of the Company along with the Notice of AGM for the financial year
2023-24. Which is being dispatch/sent to the members by the permitted mode(s).

The Amual  Report  for  the  financial year  2023-24  containing  the  notice  is  also  available  on
Company's website, at

fiDs:/tw.rfuochempfoducts.cofflfuploadsAnvestoffelations/pds/anrmal-repoft-20232024a

®      22ELf
Kindly take same on your records.
Thankingyou,
Yours faithfully,
For TRIOCIIEM PRODUCTS I.IMITED

Ufeca Deolekar
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Encl.: as above
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TRIOcllEM proDucTs IIMrmD
Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M Road, Fort,

rmrmbai, Maharashtra, PIN: 400001. Tdqinone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
Fax: 00 91 (22) 22202 4657 Email: info@amDhrav.com

Wchsite: wwwtriochemDroducts.com
CoaporateldentityNtlmber:L24249M111972PLC015544

Ndice
===isheretygiventhatthe52ndAmualGeneralMeeting(AGM)oftheMembersofTRIOCREMrmoDUCTS
LIMITED {CIN: L24249MH1972PLC015544) will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Sainbava

Chambers, 4th Floor, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbal - 400001 on Thusday, 22nd August 2024 at 3.00 P.M. to

trausactthefonowingbusiness:

®        :.r¥:=S:fe:Lcial statements for the frocialyen ended March 31, 2024:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directas and the Auditors thereon.

2.   Re-Appointnient of Mrs.  Grace Ramu Deora ®IN:  00312080) as a director, liar_le to retire by
rotation,whohadofferedhinselfforre-appointment:

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Grace Ranu Deora @IN: 00312080), who retires ty rotation, and
beingdiSbleoffershinselfforre-appointment.

specialBusin€ss
3.   The continuation of directorship of Ado. Grace Ramu Deora a)IN: 00312080), aged 76 years as a

`Non-Heoutive, Nor-hidependent Director' of the Company.

To approve the continuation of directorship of Ado. Grace Ramu Deora @IN: 00312080), aged 76 years as
a `Non-ELeoutive, Non-Independent Director' of the Company; who is liable to retire ty rotation and had
offered himselffor re-appointment, in terms of Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and ELchange Board of
India ousting Ormgatious and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to consider and if thougiv fit,
topasswithorwithoutmodificatious,thefollowingresolutionasaSpedalResolution:

"RESOI,VED TIIAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and EHchange Board Of India Qjsting

Oblfgatious  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015,  and  the  appricable  provisions  of the
Conipanies Act,  2013 and relevant Rules framed thereunder (including any statutoiv modificafron(s) /
amendment(s) / fe-enactment(s) thereto), approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the
continuation of directorship  of Mrs.  Grace Ranu Deora  @IN:  00312080),  need 76 years,  as a `Non-
Executive, Non-Independent Directof' of the Company, liable to retire by rotation and who had offered
hinselffofre-appointment."
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4.   AHthorization for Related party Transaction
To consider and if thouch fit, to pass with or without modification, the foHowing Resolution as a -Special
Resofution:

"RESOLVEDTHATincontinuationOfandinadditiontotheResolutionpassedthrouchSpecialresolution

in Armual General Meeting held on 24th August, 2023 and pursuant to the Section 188 of the Companies
Act,  2013  rend with  Companies  qu€eting of Board & its  Powers)  RI]les,  2014  and  other appficable

provisions,  if any,  of the Act,  and Regulation 23  of Securities  and Exchange Board of hdia ¢jsting
Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015  ("SEBI  Listing Regulations)  rend with

appficable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder ("the Act'), and subject to
such other regulations, guidelines, chculars, notifroatious, clarifications and Laws (inchrding any statLltory
modifications or re€nactment thereof for the tine being in force), and such other approvals, sanctions,
cousentsandpermissfousasma:ybedeenednecessaryconsentbeandishdetyaccordedtotheBoardOf
Directors of the Company or any Committee thereof, to enter into cofltracts/agreements as defined in the
Companies Act, 2013 with the related parties up to maxinum per armun amounts with effect from April
1, 2024, as appended herein below:

RESOLVED FURITffiR ThlAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board/Committee be and is
herety authorized to agree, make, accept, and finalize all such terms, condition(s), modification(s), and
alteration(s)  as it may deem fit within the  aforesaid limits and the
authorized to resolve and settle all questions, difficulties or doubts

EE

is alto hereby
regard to such
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paynentandtofinalizeandexecueaflagreements,documents,andwritingsandtodoauacts,deeds,and
things in this connection and incidental as the Board/Committee in its al]solute discretion may deem fit
without being required to seck any further consent or approval of de members or otherwise to the end
andintentthattheyshalbedeemedtohavebeengivenapprovaltheretoexpresslybytheauthorityofthis
resolution

RESOI,VEDFURItlERTHATdeBoardOfDirectorsoftheCompanyoranyCommitteetheroof,beandare
herebyauthorizedtoeHecutethedecuments,deedsorwritingsreqtriredtobeexecutedinrelationtothe
and other incidental documents, mde applications to regulatory and goverment authorities for the

puaposesofobtainingallapprovals,consents,permissiousandsanctiousfequiredtytheCompanyandto
do all acts and deeds to give effect to this resolution."

roTES:
1.    Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting

("AGM')isentitledtoappointapronytoattendandveteinsteadofhinselffierselfandtheproryneednot
beaMemberoftheCompany.Theproryform,inordertobeeffective,mustbereceivedattheCompany's
Registered Office not less than 48 hour before the Meeting. Pfories stomitted on behalf of companies,
societies, partnership firms, etc. must be supported by appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable,
issuedoribehalfOfthenominationorganization.Theproryfomisannexedtothisnotice.

2.    Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf Of members not exceeding 50
and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
richts.IfaproryispraposedtobeappointedbyMembersholdingmorethanl0%ofthetotalsharecapital
of the Company canying voting richts, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
Members.

3.    In case of joint ho]defs attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is hisher in the order Of mme
will be entitled to vote.

4.    Entry to the place of meeting wffl be regulated ty an attendance slip which is amexed to this notice. The
Members#rexiesattendingthemeetingarekindlyrequestedtoconpletetheendosedattendanceslipand
affixtheirsignatureattheplaceprovidedthereonandhanditoveratthevenueofthemeeting.

5.    Route map showing directious to reach the venue of the 52nd Armual Generalmeeting is given at the end
oftheNotice.

6.    The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out material facts
concerning the business under Item No. 3 and 4 of the Notice is armexed hereto. The Board of Directors
have considered and decided to indrde Item No. 3 and 4 as given above, as Special Business in the
forthcoming AGM as they are unavoidable in nattlfe. However, for Item No. 2 and 3 relevant details Of
directorseekingre-appointmenttywayofretiretyfotationasrequiredundersEBII,ODRRegulatiousand
Secretarial Standards-2 on Generd Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India is
armexed to this Notice.
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7.    The Register ofDirectofs and Key Managerial persormel and their shaieholding, maintained under section
170  Of the  Companies Act,  2013  (the Act)  and the Register of Contracts  or Arrangements in which
Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act will be available for inapection ty the
MembersattheArmualGeneralMeeting.

8.    In hue with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with the Armual Rapoft
2023-24 is being sent throuch electronic mode to those Mefnbers whose enall addesses are registered
withtheCompanyroapositories.TheNoticeconveyingthe52ndAGMhasbeentlploadedonthewchsiteof
theCompanyatwww.triochemDrodrcts.comunderThvestorRalatious'sectionandmayalsobeaccessed
on the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Iinited at www.bseindia.com. The Notice is also anilable
onthewebsiteOfCDSLatww.cotingindia.com.

9.    Pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 of the Companies Qhanagenent and
Administration)   Rules,   2014  and  Regulation  42   of  the  SEBI   qisting  Obligations  and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register Of Members and Share Thflsfer Bods Of the Company will
remain closed from Thusday, Angust 15, 2024, to Thursday, August 22, 2024 @oth days inchisrfe) for the

puaposeof52ndAan

a)   For shares held in dectronic form: To all the beneficialowners as at the end of the dayonwednesday,
August 14,  2024, in the list of beneficial owners to be famished by NSDL and Central Depository
Service ¢ndia) Iinited (`CDSL); and

b)ForSharesheldinphysicalform:ToalMembersinrespectofsharesheldinphysicalformaftergiving
effect to valid transmission and tranaposition request lodged with the Company as of the close of
business house on Wednesday, Angust 14, 2024.

10.  Effective April 1, 2019, the Company has stepped accepting any fresh transfer requests for securities held
inphysicalfom.hviewof-thisandtoeliminatealrisisassociatedwithpl]ysicalshares,Membersholding
sharesinphysicalformarerequestedtodematerialisedtheirholdings.MembersmaycontactRTAi.e.Link
lntine hdia Pvt. Itd, Address: C-101, 1st Fha, 247 Pady L. 8. S. Mane VIIholi Ovest), Mulnbai 400 083,
Maharashtraatmt.hefodesk@linhindntine.co.inforassistanceinthisregards.Membersmayalsoreferto
Ffequendy Asked Questions (`FAQs) on the Compadys website at
httDs:/tw.triochemoroducts.conndoadsAnvestor-rehationsfodisrfeauenltv-astred-ouesatious-fad-23-
1697pdf

11.  The format of the ReSster Of Members prescribed ty Lthe MCA under the Act requires the Company/
Registrar to record additional detafls of Members, inchiding their PAN details, e-mail address, bank detafls
-forpaymemofdividend,etc.Aformforcapt`Iringadditionddetaifeisa`rfubleontheCoxpanyJswibsite

under the section qnvestor Relations' tab `Investor S ervice' at httDs :/tw.triochemDroducts.comAnvestor-
relatiousAnvestor-relations.asoxife= 2022-23 as also attached to this Armual Rapon. Members holding
shares in physical form are requested to silbndt the filledin form to the Company or to the ReSstrar in

physical mode as per instructions mentioned in the fom. Members holding shares in ctectronic fom are
requested to submit the details to their respective DPs only

``
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Men]bersarefequestedtointimatecranges,if any;penainingtotheirname,postaladdress,emafladdress,
telaphonefrobifenunbers,PAN,registeringofnomination,powerofattomeyregstration,BankMandrte
detafls,  etc.  to  their  DPs  in  case  the  shares  are  held  in  electronic  form  and  to  the  Registrar  at
mt.hehodesk@finkinntine.co.in in case the shares are held in physical foffii, quoting their folio number.
Further, Members may note that SEBI has mandated the submission Of PAN ty every participant in the
securities market.

12.  Nomination Facility: As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nonrmon is
awilal]lefortheMed]bersinrespectofthesharesheldbythem.Menbersholdingsharesinasinalermme
andwhohavenotyetregisteredtheir-nominationarerequestedtoregsterthesanebysubmittingForm
No. SH-15ASR-3. If a nember desires to cancel the ealier nominafron and record fresh nomination, he
maysubmitthesameinFormNo.SH-14ASR3.Membersholdirigsharesinphysicalformarerequestedto
sul]mit the forms to Mrs. Iink lntine Inda Pvt. Ied. the Company's Share ReSstrars and Transfer Agent.
MembersholdingsharesinelectronicformmayobtainformfromtheirrespectiveDepositoryParticipant.

13.  Consolidation of Physical Shoe Certificates: Members holding shares in physical fom in identical order
Of names,in]rorethanonefolioarefequestedtosendtotheConpanyorRTA,thedetailsofsuchfolios
together with the shares certificates for consolidating their holdings in one fofro. A consolidrted share
cenificatewillbeissuedtosuchMembersaftermaldngrequisifechanges.

14.Topreventfraudrlenttransactions,ifembersarendvisedtoexerciseduediligenceandnotifythecomparry
ofanychangeinaddressordemiseofanyMembersassoonaspossible.Membersarealsoadvisednotto
leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from
the concerned DP and holdings should be verified from tine to tine.

15.  Process for registering   mail address to receive this Notice along with oredendals for remote ervoting:
a)OnlineupdateonwhportalathttDs:/4inlrintime.co.iutrmilRilReffiinallReedster.html

b)   For Physical shareholders:  please provide necessary details like Fofro  No.,  Name Of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), IEN (Selfattested scarmed copy Of PAN card,
AADHAR  (ielfattested   scarmed  copy  of  Andhar  Cnd)   by  emall  to   CompanyflTA  ermil  to
mt.helndesk@linkintime.co.in

c)    For Demat shareholders: please provide Demat account details (CDSI,-16 digit benrfuiary ID or NSDI,-
16 digit DPID+CLD), Name, client master or copy Of Cousotidated Account statenent, PAN (Self-
attested  scanned  copy  of RAN  card),  AADHAR  (ielfrottested  scarmed  capy  of Aadhar  Card)  to
CompanyRTAemalltomt.hchdeck@lindntime.co.in

d)   The  companyRIA shall co-ordinate wth CDSL and provide  the loan credentials  to the alcove-
mentioned shareholders.

16.  Remote e-voting before/during the AGM:
a)    Pursuant to the provisions  of Section  108  of the Companies Act,

Companies quanngemeut and Adrinistralon) Rules, 2014, R

@

d with Rule 20 of the
Regrfuus, as
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ray be amended, and MCA Circulas, the Company is prchding froifty Of remote e-voting to its
Membersinreapectofthebusinesstobetrausactedatthe52ndAGMForthispurpose,theConipany
hasermeredintoanagreemeutwithcentralDapositoryservices@dia)Iinited(CDSL)foffacilitating
rotingthouchelectronicflneans,astheauthorizede-Voting'sageney.ThefaciftyOfcastingvetesbya
nemberusingremotee-vetingsystemonthedateofthe52ndAGMwillbeprovidedtycDSL.

b)   Members of the company holding shoes either in physical form or in electronic form as on the cdroff
date of wednesday, August 14, 2024, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. A person who is not a
memberasonthecuroffdateshouldtreatthisNoticeforinformationpuaposesody.Apersonwhose
naneisrecordedintheRegisterofMembersorintheReSsterofBeneficialounersmaintainedtythe
Depositoriesasontheout+offdateonlyshallbeentitledtoamailofthefacilityofremotee~rotingbefore
as ivell as during the AGM Any nomindividual shareholders or shareholder holding secllrities in

physicalmodewhoacquiressharesoftheCompanyandbecomesaMemberoftheCompanyafterthe
dispatchoftheNoticeandholdingsharesasonthecutroffdatei.e.Wednesday,Angust14,2024,may
obtaintheUserIDandPasswordbysendingarequestathelodesk.ecotine@cdslindia.com.

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, who acqune shares of the Company and
become a Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as of the cutoff
datei.e.Wednesday,August14,2024,mayfollowtheloSnprocessmentionedbelowinpoint18.

c)    The remote evoting period commences on Monday, August 19, 2024, at 9.00 a.in. QS'I) and ends on
Wednesday,August21,2024,at5.00pm¢S'I).TheremoteevotingmoduleshallbedisabledbycDSL
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on resohltfon is cast ty the Member, the Mchber shall not be
allowed to change ft subsequendy.

ThevotingristtsoftheMembers(forvotingthrouchremoteerotingbeforerduringtheAGM)shallbe

proponion to their shoe of the pairfup equrty share capital Of the Company as on the cutoff
Wednesday, August 14, 2024.

d)Theremotee-vetingmoduleduringtheAGMshallbedisabledbyCDSI,for-voting15mirmtesaterth€
conchistonOftheMeeting

17.  Mrs. Ragini Chokshi, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No.143® has been appofuted by the Board of
DirectorOftheConpanyasScmtiniserfroprovidingfacilitytotheMembersOftheCompanytoscrutinise
the remote e-voting process as nell as voting throuch Poll paper at the Meeting, in a ffir and traxparent
mna-.

The Scrutiniser shall, inmediately after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM; -first count the votes cast at
the Armual General Meeting, thereafter, unblock the votes cast throuch e-voting in the presence Of two
witnesses not in the employnent Of the Company. Scrutindzer shall, strfuit within the tine stipulated
under the applicable laws, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if
anytotheChainanorapersonauthorizedbyhininwritingwhochallcountersignthesane.Thereafter,

votingforthwin.
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'Ihe Results  dechi:ed along with the  Scnrfuizers  Report shall be placed on the Company's whsite

www.triocherm]roducts.com under the section  `Investor Relatious'  tab  `Finaflcial Information: Anrmal
GeneralMeeting/Report/Retrm'andonthewebsiteofcDSI,immediatdyaftertheresultisdedareddy
theCharman/A]tlthorizedpersonandtheresultswillalsobecommunicatedtotheStockExchangewhere
the shares Of the Conipany are listed.

18.  THE INTRIJC'ITONS FOR SIIAREHOIDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

a)    The remote remote e-voting pefrod begins on 19th Angust 2024 at 09.00 a.in. and ends on 21st August
2024at05.00p.in.DuringthispefrodshareholdersOftheCompany,holdingshaeseitherinphysical
fom  or  in  dematerialized  form,  as  on  the  cutoff date  14th Angust  2024  may  cast  their vote
electronically.TheerotingmoduleshallbedisabledbyCDSLforvotingthereafter.Shaeholderswho
havealreadyvctedpriortothemeetingdatewouldnotbeentitledtoveteatthemeetingvemle.

b)   Pusuaut to SEBI circular No. SEBITO/CFD/CMD/CFT¢020#42 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation
44 Of Secuffies and ELchange Board Of India  Qjsting Obligations and Disclosure Reqdrenrents)
Regulations,2015,listedentitiesarerequiredtoprovideremotee-votingfacilitytoitssharcholders,in
reapectofallshaeholders'resolutions.Cunendy,therearemulftylee-vetingserviceproviders¢SP§)

providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates regstration on various ESPs and
flraintenanceofmulftyleuserIDsandpassverdstytheshareholdefs.

InordertoincreasetheefficieneyOfthevotingprocess,pursuanttoapublicconsultafiquitIIasbeen
decidedtoenablee-votingtoallthedemataccountholders,bywayofasinstloSneredential,throuch
theirdemataccountsfriebsitesofDapositories/Depositoryparticipauts.Demataccountholderswould
be al]le to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, therdy, not only facilitating
seamlessauthenticationbutalsoenhancingeaseandconvenienceOfpafticipatingineJvetingprocess.

c)    In tens of SEBI circular ro. SEBFTIO/CFDroMDroH#ro20¢42 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided dy listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed  to  vote  through  their  demat  account  maintained  with  Depositories  and  Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their dermt
accounts in order to access e-voting facfty.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular,  LOSn method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
lndividrral shareholders holding securirfes in nenrat mde is gken belowi

Type of
shareholders

LothMethod

Individual
Shareholders
Holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSI`

1)   users ofwho have opted for cDSL's Easi/Easiest facfty, can lorn throuch
theirexistinguseridandpasswhOptionwillbemndeavaflabletoreach
e-Voting page whout any further authentication. The URIs for users to
lo9ntoEasi/Easiestare:htti]s:/twch.cdshadia.com/mveasithomedoednor
www.cdslindia.comandclickonLoginiconandselectNewsystenMyeasi.

2)   After successful loSn the Easi /Easiest
Menu. On clicking the evoting menu,

to see the e-Voting
le to see histher

MIAmbai
'...,
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holdings along with links of the respective e-Voting service provider i.e.
CDSL/NSDL/KARW/LINKINTIREasperinformatfonprovideddylssuer

/  Company.  Additiondly,  we  are  providing  linlrs  to  e.Voting  Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-voting service providers' site
diredy.

3)   If the user is not registered for EasiAlasiest, option to register is avaflal]le
at  httos :/tweb.cdshadia. com/mveasi.Aledstration/ EasiRedstration

4)   Altematively,  the user can directly access  e-voting page ty providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will arthenticate the user ty sending OTP on
registered  Mobile  &  Emafl  as  recorded  in  the  Demat Account.  After
suecessful arthefltication, user wffl be provided linlrs for the respective
ESPwherethee-VoringisinprogressrfuringorbeforetheAGM.

Individual 1)   If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-

Shareholders ServiceswebsiteofNSDL.OpenwebbrowsertytypingthefollowinguEL:
holding securities httos://eservices.usdl.com either on a Persorml Computer or on a mobile.
in demat mode Once the home page of e-Services is launched, dick on the "Beneficial
wh NSDI` Owner" icon under "Login" which is availal)1e under `IDeAS' section. A

newscreenwfflopen.YouwflhavetoemeryourUserIDandPassword.
After successful ailthentication, you wffl be al]le to see e-Voting services.
Clickon"Accesstoe-Voting"undere-Vofingservicesandyouwfflbeal]1e
toseee-Votingpage.Clickoncompanyrmmeore-Votingserviceprovider
name and you wffl be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
mecting&votingduringthemeeting.

2)   If the user is not reSstered for IDeAS e-Services,  option to reSster is
available at httDs://eservices.usdl.com. Select "Register Online for DeAS
"Portal or dick at

httos://eservices.usdl.com/SecurewebAdeasDirectReg.iso

3)   Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL.  Open web browser by typing the
fonowing  UEL:   httos:/tw.evoting.usdl.com/  either  on  a  Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched,   dick   on   the   icon   "LOSri"   which   is   available   under
`ShareholderAlember' section. A new screen wffl open. You will have to

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDI,),  Password/OTP  and a Veffication Code as  shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you wffl be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Votingserviceproviderwebsiteforcastingyourvoteduringtheremotee-
Votingperiodorjoiningvirtualmeeting&votingduringthemeeting.

Individual You can also loan using the loSn credentials of your dermt account throuch
Shareholderstholdingsecurities

E::Puecpc:::tfrry]opfc;:uan#:t::edt:REngsotifio#forn:.::¥;o:¥&

ffl,                p!SPealS®¥.
*
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indematmode) one-Votingoption,youwfflberedirectedtoNSDI/CDSI,Depositorysiteater
loginthrouch successful authentication, wherein you  can see  e-Voting feature.  Click on
their Depositny cofflpany mne or £-Voting serviee provider name and you whl be redirected
Participants toe-Votingserviceprovider'swebsiteforcastingyourvoteduringtheremote

e-Votingperiodorjoiningvirfualmeeting&votingduringthemeeting.

Impoftantnote:MemberswhoareunabletoretrieveUserID/PasswordareadvisedtouseForgetUser
IDandForgetPasswordoptionawilableatabovementionedwebsite.

HelpdeskforlndividualSharcholdersholdingsecuritiesindematmodeforanytechnicalissuesrelated
toloSnthrouchDepusitoryi.e.CDSLandNSDI,

Loth type Helpdeskdetails

hdividual Shareholders Members  facing  any  technical  issue  in  logiv  can  contact  CDSL

holding securities in Demat helpdesk ty sending a request at hehodesk.evotin@cdslindia.com
mode with CDSL or contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders Members  facing  any technical  issue  in  login  can  contact  NSDL
holding securities in Demat helpdesktysendingarequestatevetine@usdl.co.inor
mode with NSDL Call at tch free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

d)   Login  method  for  e-Voting  for  shareholders   other  than  individual  shareholders   &  physical
stiarcholdus.
1)   The shareholders should log on to the e-voting wibsite www.evotindndia.com
2)    Click on "Shareholders" module.

3)   Now enteryouruser ID
a.    For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiaryD,

b.    ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID fonowed by 8 Digits client ID,
c.    Shareholders holding shares in physical Form should enter Fcho Nuinber resttered wh the

Company.            OR
Ahematively,  if you  are  re9stered  for  CDSL's  EASITASIEST  eservices,  you  can  login  at
httos:/tw.cdslindia.comfromLorfu-Mysasiusingyourlogivcredentials.Onceyousuccessfully
log-in to CDSL's EAS|AIASIEST eservices, chck on e-Voting aption and proceed directly to cast

yourvoteelectronically.
4)   Next eater the inage vedficafron as diapkyed and click on LOSn.
5)   If you are holding shoes in demat form and had logged on to www.evotinrfudia.com and voted

onanealiere-votingofanyconapany,thenyourexistingpasswordistobeused.

a   If you are a first-tine user follow the stays given below:
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Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/inmtw format) as
Bck Detafls recordedinyourdemataccountorinthecompanyrecordsinordertologin.
OR •     Ifboththe detafls are notrecordedwiththe depositoryor company, please
Date  of Birth enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as

@08) mentioned in instruction (v) .

7)   After entering these details appropriately, click on rsuBMT" tab.
ey    Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in denat form will now reach Tassmurd Creation'
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their loSn password in the new password
field.  Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resofutiousofanyothefcompapyonwhichtheyareelisibletovotqprovidedthatcompanyopts
fore-votingthrouchCDSLplatform.Itisstrongivrecommendednottoshareyourpasswordwlth
anyotherpersonandtakeuthostcaretokeapyourpasswordconfidential.

9)   For shareholders holding shoes in physical fomi, the details can be used only for evoting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

10)CfickontheEVSNforTRIOCI"IPRODUCTSmfflEDonwhichyouchoosetovete.
11) On the voting page, you will see `RESOLunoN DESCRrmoN" and against the same the aption

"YESAIO" for voting. Select the aption YES or NO as desired. The option YES impnes that you

assent to the Resolution and aption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.
12)Clickonthe`RESOI,UTIONSFREIINK?'ifyouwishtoviewtheentireResolutiondetalls.

13)Afterselectingtheresolution,youhavedecidedtoveteon,dickon"SURIffr".Aconfirmationbor
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, dick on "OK?, else to change your vote, dick
on"CANCEL"andaccordingivmodifyyourvote.

14)Onceyou"CONFIRM'yourvoteontheresolutiolbyouwlllnotbeallowedtomodifyyourvote.
15)Youcanalsotakeaprintofthevotescastbyclickingon"Cfickheretopriut"optionontheVoting

Page.
1®Ifademataccountholderhasfongottenthelothpassword,thenEntertheuseflDandtheimnge

verification code and click on Forgot Passwcnd & enter the details as prompted by the system.
17)ShareholdrscanalsocasttheirvoteusingCDSL'smchileappm-Voting.Them-Vbtingappcanbe

dewnloadedfromGooaleplaystore.Appleand-Windewsphoneuserscandewnloadtheappfrom
the App Store and the Vlndows Phone Store respectively.

e)   Facifty for Nor -mdivid]ral shareholders and custodians -demote voting
1)    Nomlndividrial shareholders  (i.e.  other than Individuals,  HUE,  NRI  etc.)  and  Custodians  are

reqriredtolqgontowwivewotindndia.comandpeSsterthensehesinthe"Coaporates"module.
2)   A scanned copy of the Resttratton Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helndeskecotine@cdslindia.com.
3)   After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin lqgrn and

password.TheConplianceUserwnddbeabletolinktheaccountforwhichtheywishtovoteon.
dy   The list of accounts linked in the logiv should be -maifed to hdydesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and

onappromalOftheaccountstheyirouldbeabletocasttheirvete.
5)   A scanned copy of the Board Resch]tion and Pover of Attorney ¢OA) which they have isstled in

favouroftheCustodian,ff any,shouldbeuploadedinPDF
to vefty the sane.

``.`..         `     .     `

format mforthescrutinizer
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a   Akematively,   Non   Individual   shareholders   are   requind   to   send   the   relevant   Bond
Resolution/]Aitrfuorfty letter etc. together with attested apecinen signature of the drly authorized
signatorywhoareanthorizedtovote,totheScrutinizerandtotheConpanyattheemalladdress
investor@triochemproducts.conbiftheyhavevotedfromindividualtab&notuploadedsamein
theCDSLe-rotingsystemforthescrutinizertoverifythesame.

19. INs`rRIlcTIONs FOR sHAREHOIDERs H:VOTING DURING MEErnro ARE As TINDER:
a)    The procedure €-Voting on the day of the AGM is sane as the instructions mentioned abcne for Remote

e-roting.

b)   Shareholders who have voted thrquch Remote €-Vofingwill be digivle to attend the meedng. IIowevef,
theywillnotbeelisibletoveteattheAGM

20. -pROcEss  FOR  THOsE  sHAREIIOIDERs  wHOsE  EMAm  AI>DREssEsoroBHE  NO.  ARE  proT
REGlsTERED WITH THE cOMPANyxpEposl'roRIEs roR OBTAINING LOGIN cREDENTIArs FOR E-
VOTING FOR TIIE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NO`HCE:
a)    For Pkysical shaeholders - please provide necessary details Ike Folio No., Name Of shaeholder,

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned cagy Of PAN card),
AADIIAR(Self-attestedscannedcopyOfAadharCard)tyermiltoCompanyRIAenailld.

b)   For Demat charcholders -please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digr beneficiary ID or NSDL-
16 digit DPID +  CID), Name, cfient master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, I'AN (self-
attested  scarmed  copy  of I'AN  card),  AADIIAR  (Selfrottested  scanned  copy of Andhar  Card)  to
CompanyThemaflld.

c)    For Individual Demat shareholders - Please apdate your email id & mobile no. with your reapective
Depository Participant @P) which is mandatory whale e-voting & joining virtual meedngs throuch
Daposfrory

21. For assistance / queries for Fveting etc;
a)    If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-voting from the CDSI. €-voting system,

you can write an email to hefodesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-
23058542/43.

b)   All grievances connected iirfu the facility for voting by electronic means may be addess to RE. Rakesh
Daivi, Manager,  (CDSI;), Central Daposfrory Services  Chdia) Iinited, A Wing, 25th Floor; Marathon
Futunex, Mafahal Mill Compounds, N M ]oshi Marg, tower Parel east), Mumbai ~ 400013 or send an
emafl to helodesk.ecotine@cdsindia.com or call on 022-2358542/45.

22.  GENERAL INSTRIJCTIONS

a)    Members  may  avail  dematerialization  facilfty  dy  opening  Demat  Accounts  with  the  Depository
Participants of wither National Secuffies Depository linited or Central Depository Services qudia)
Iinitedandgettheequitysharecertfficateheldby
is INE331E01013



ffRI®GHHEM HBHRI®HDurGff§  H4HREREEB

..`-

b)Membersmayalsonctethatan€lectroniccopyOfthe52ndAnnunlReportincludingNbticealongwith
attendance    slip    and    proxy    fom    will    be    available    on    the    Company's    website    at
ww.triochenDrodrcts.com Even after resttering for ercommunication, Members are entitled to
receive such comrmnication in physical form, tlpon malting such a request for the sane free of cost.
For any commulcation, the shaeholders may also send their request to the Compady's investor E-
mail Id: investor@trio chemoroducts.com

ByordefoftheBndofDirectors
For Tfrochem Thoducts linited

------iir.,l-I.I-,.-,,l-,-in----i

Director
EN: 00312080

GIN No. : L24249RE11972PLC015544

Place: Munbai; Dated:. 28th May 2024

Regiv Office:
4th Floor, Sambara Chambers, Sir P. M Road, Fort, Mumhai: 400 001
Email:-investor@triochemorodrcts.com
Wchsite: www.triochemoroducts. com
Phone No.: 91 22 22663150.

Fax No.: 91 22 22024657

I?   .{.  :

caqaDpa-
`.        `          ..` -... `                J'`-`

Ranu S. Deora
Director

EN: 00312369
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Amexue to Notice
Item No.2

PROFILE oF DIRECTORs  SEEKING AI)polNThmNT / RELAppoINTRENT AT TIRE ANNUAL GENERAL
REETING

PusuanttoRegulation36(3)oftheSEBIquingObligrtiousandDisclosureRequirenents)Regulations,2015,
andpursuanttoclause1.2.5oftheSecretarialStandardonGeneralMeetings(SS-2)thedetaflsOftheDirectors
seekingappointment/re-appointmentatthe52ndAnnualGenendMeetingisfumishedbelow:

I  Name OfDfrectof Mrs. Grace Ranu b-eora

Director Identification Number 00312080

Designation Non-Executive Director

Age 76Years

Qualificaton BA
Expertise Business   environment   and  vast   experience   in   general

management  and  leadershfy,  etc.  has  been  assets  to  the
Company.

Date  of first  appointment  in  the  current 30th March 2015

designation
Shareholding  in  the  Company  as  on  31st
March, 2024

Directorships and Committee memberships Nil

held in other companies  as  on 31st March
2024 akcluding Private Companies)
Relationships  between  Directors  and  Key M. Ranu S. Deora @IN 00312369) quusband)

ManagerialPersormel M. Rajesh R. Deora @IN 00312316) (Son)

No. of Board Meetings attended during the 4of4
firrmcialyear2023-24.

Terms and conditions of re-appointment As  per the  resolution passed by the  Shareholders  of the
Company on the 49th Annual General Meeting held on 25th
September2021,Mrs.GraceRanuDeorahasbeenappointed
as a Non-Executive Directors, lial]le to retire by rotation.

Detallsofproposedremuneration Nfl

The Board of Directors proposed the re-appointment of Mrs.  Grace Ramu Deora as Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director on the Board of Directors of the Company and recommends the resolution as set out at
Item no. 2 of the Notice and explanatory statement for the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
GenendMeeting.

Except Mrs. Grace R. Deora, Mr. Ranu S. Deora and Mr. Rajesh R Deora and their relatives, no other Director
or  Key  Managerial  Personnel  of the  Company  or  their  relatives  are  concerned  or  interested  in  the
aforementioned resolution for re-appointment of Mrs. Grace R Deora as a Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director of the Company, expect to extent of their shareholding, if any,

``:,       :         `



ffRH®GHRERffi HPHEL®HDUGH¢§  HHEREREdiD

Afflexue to ifetice
Explanatory Statement pusuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Purstlant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (`the act), the following Explanatory Statement sets out
all material facts relating to the Business mentioned under Item no. 3 of the accompanying Notice dated 28th
May2024.

Item No. 3

Mrs. Grace Ramu Deora, age 76, is the Non-Executive Director of the Company fable to retire ty rotation. In
accordancewithRegulation17(1A)OftheSEBIqistingOblfgatiousandDisclosureRequirenents)Regulations,
2015, no risted entity shall appoint a person of continue the directorship of any person as a Non-Ex]ecutive
Director who has attained the age of seventy-five years after April 1, 2019 shall be appchted/reappointed as a
non-executive  director unless a special resolution is passed to that effect in which case the explanatory
statementannexedtotheNoticeforsuchmotionshanindicatethejustificationforappointhgsuchaperson.

Mrs. Grace Ramu Deora, Non-Independent Nor-Executive Director Of the Company has exceeded the age of
75yearsandisfetiringbyrotationatthisArmualGeneralMeeting.

TherelevantdetaflsofMrs.GraceRanuDeoraseckingcontinuationofhisdrectorshipsubjecttoapprowlty
theshareholdersbyaspecialresolutionunderltemNo.3OftheNotice,asrequiredunderRegulation36(5)of
the Listing Regulations read with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and ielevant accounting
standards are given below:

1)   Mrs. Grace Raniu Deora @IN: 00312080) was appointed as Nonlndependent Non-Exfoutive Director at
the49thAnmlalGenendMeetingheldon25thSeptember2021,andsheisliabletoretiretyrotation.

2)   As per Regulation 17(IA)  of the SEBI Qisting Regulations), which came into effect from April 1,  2019

provides that no froted entity shall appcint a person or continue the directorship of any person as a non-
executive director who has attained the age of seventy five years unless a special resolution is passed to
that effect in which case de explanatory statement amexed to the notice for such motion sham indicate
thejustificationforappointing,suchaperson.

5)   Mrs. Grace Ramu Deora, need 76 years, has deep knowledge and experience in a business eirvironment
and vast experience in general management and leadership, etc. She was also associated in various other
companies,  spanning over 45 years,  Mrs.  Grace Deon has  spent 40 years  in the field of industrial
development and management.

4)   His brief profile is given below:
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Expertise Business  envirorment  and  vast  experience  in  general
management and leadership, etc. has been assets to the
Company.

Dateoffirstappointmentinthecunent 30th Maech 2015

designation
ShareholdingintheCompanyason31st 36,000

March, 2024

Directorships         and         Committee Nil

memberships held in other companies
as   on   31st  March   2024   qxrfuding
Private Companies)

Relationships  between  Directors  and Mr. Ranu S. Deora @IN 00312369) qusband)
KeyManagerialPersormel Mr. Rajesh R. Deora @IN 00312316) (Son)

No. of Board Meetings attended during 4of4
thefinancialyear2023-24.

Terms      and     conditions      of     re- As per the resolution passed ty the Shareholders of the

appointment Companyonthe49thAmualGeneralMeetingheldon25th
September  2021,  Mrs.   Grace  Ramu  Deora  has  been

appointedasaNon-EHecutiveDirectors,liabletoretirety
rotation.

Details of proposed remuneration Nfl

5)   The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mrs. Grace Ranu Deora has been an integral pact of the Board,
has provided wluable insichts to the Company and possesses relevant expertise and deep knowledge and
experience  in  administration,  industrial  development  &  manngement,  strategy leadership,  Finance,
Investment,etc.HisguidanceinthepasthasbeennotableandsupportivetotheCompanyindealingwith
complexmatters.Accordinaly,itisfeltthathisassociationasnonexecutivedirectorwillbebeneficialand
inthebestinterestofthecompany.InlinewiththeprovisiousofsEBIqustingRegulatious),yourdirectofs
recommend his appointment as Non-independent Non-Executive Director at the 52nd Armual General
Meetingtywayofspecialresolutionandthatheisliabletoretiretyrotation.

6)   The Board of Directors accordingiv recommends the Special Resolution as mentioned at item no. 3 of this
Notice for approval of the Members of the Company.

Except Mrs. Grace R. Deora, Mr. Ramu S. Deora and Mr. Rajesh R. Deora and their relatives, no other Director
or  Key  Managerial  Personnel  of  the  Company  or  their  relatives  are  concerned  or  interested  in  the
aforementioned resolution for re-appoinment of Mrs. Grace R. Deora as a Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director of the Company, expect to extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

Item no. 4

Pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), read with Rule 15 of the Companies Qleetings
of Board and its Powers)  Rules,  2014 the Company is required to obtain

approval of the members by Special Resolution in case certain Related P
•!.'      -_.,

of the Board and prior
exceed such sum as
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isspecifledintheRules.Theaforesaidprovisiousarenotapplfcal]leinrespecttotransactiousenteredintoly
theCompanyintheordinarycourseOfbusinessonarm'slengthbasis.ThouchtheCompanyalwaysdoesthe
business with its related paties at arm length and in ordirmry corse of business but there may be some
transactiousdoneintheinterestoftheCompanyandforwhichyourapprovalisrequiredundertheprovisious
oftheAct.

The proposal oulined above is in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends the resolution
settingoutinaccompanyingNoticeasSpecialResolution.

None of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is concerned or intaested in the said
resolution  expect to  ext:ent  of their  shareholding in the  company or any other interest as  Director or
sharehoiferorparmerorotherwiseinsuchrelatedpartyentity,ffary.

TheBoardrecommendsthisResolutionforyourApprowl.

ByorderoftheBoardofDirectors
For Triochem Products Limited

mREmHEB    RE
Director

DIN: 00312080

GIN No. : L24249M111972PLcO15544

Place: Munbai; Dated: 28th May 2024

Re#Ofro
4th Floor, Sambara Chambers, Sir P. M Road, Fort, Mumbai: 400 001

Email: investor@trio chemoroducts. com

®           Wchsite: www.triochquproducts.con
Phone No.: 91 22 22663150

Fax No.: 91 22 22024657

evasrfegivBaBEgastgivEG±

Ranu S. Deora
Director

DIN: 00312369
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TRIOCH" PRODUCTS LIMITED
Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Mumbai, Maliarashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150 `    .   I    ff;fflfgQSsffi

Fax: 00 91 (22) 22202 4657 Emall: info@anDhfav.con

Website: www.triochemoroducts.com Corporate Identity Number: L24249MH1972ELC015544

BOARI)'S REPORT & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAI;YSIS

Dear Menthus,

Your directors have gate pleasure in presenting the 52nd Annual Report together with the Audited Financial
StatementsoftheColnpanyforthefinancialyearendedMarch31,2024.

1.    RESULTS OF OUR OPERATION AND STATE OF AFFAIRS

a)   Financial Hishus
The audited financial statement of the Company as on March 31, 2024, are prepared in accordance with
the  relevant  applical]1e  IND AS  and  Regulation  33  of the  SEBI  ¢jsting  Obligation  and  Disclosure
Requirements)  Regulation  2015  (Thsting Reguhatious)  and provisions  of the  Companies Act,  2013

(Act,.
rAmount in Rs. I,alchs excei]t EPsl

Particulars For the Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Revenue from Operation - -

Other Income 102.96 27.75

Total Income 102.96 27.75

Earnings Before interest, Tares, Depreciation and Amortization (8.38) (106.49)
I.ess: Finance Cost . -

Less: Depreciation and Amortization Expense 8.97 10.50

Profit before exceptional items and tax (17.35) (116.99)
Exceptional Items (115.65) -

Profit Before Tax (133.00) (116.99)
Less: Tax Expense (31.67) (28.48)
Profit for the period from continuing operations (101.33) (88.51)
Profit before tax from discounted operations .

Tax expense of discontinued operations - .

Profit for the period from discontinued o|]erations - •

Profit for the period (101.33) (88.51)
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) 403.63 (56.43)
Total Comprehensive Income 403.63 (56.43)
Operfug balance in Retained Earnings 1014.41 1,102.92

Closing balance in Retained Earnings                                   4#o d ae94.99 1,014.41

ffi\                  =SSMumbaloQfg®&
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S Previous year's figure has been recast / restated. The above figures are extracted from the audited

standalone financial statements of the Company as per the India Accounting Standards  quD AS).
EquitysharesareatparwlueofRs.10pershare.

b)   Overview of Company's Finandal Performance and State of Affirs:
During the financial year 2023-24, revenue from operation is Rs. Nil. The loss after tax for the current

year is Rs.101.32 lakhs against loss of Rs.88.51 lakhs in the previous year.

The Company has temporarily reduced activity after the Covid-19 pandemic. The business requires

personal presentation & relationship building has taken a tremendous hit & is unlikely to see any
possibftyofrevivalintheimmediatefuture,businessfromtheregularcustomersisshrinlfwedonot
see significant inprovement. Therefore, the Company has temporarily reduced activities tin a clearer

picture emerges.

TheCompanyistakingallnecessarymeasuresintermsofmitigatingtheinpactofthechanengesbeing
faced in the business. The Company is working towards being resifient in order to sail thouch the
culfent  situation.  It  is  fooused  on  controlling  the  fixed  costs,  maintaining  liquidity and  dosely
monitoringthesupplychaintoensurethatthemaoufacturingfacilitiesto-restartsmoothly.Themarket
is expected to be stable during the end of FY2024-25, with the expectation of an improvement in the
macketconditionsduringtheyear,theCompanywillendeavortoperformbetterthanlastyear.

As regards to infrastructure, Your Company's head office and factory are adequately equipped to

provide complete support to the customer. Interrml control systems have been wen established and
costconsciousnessinfactoryoperationwinleadtoinprovedprofitahilityinthelongrun.

The Company has sufficient fiquidity to meet its financial obligations, and we are also making regular

payments to our suppfiers, employees, and other concerned persons. The fiquidity position of the
company is in a comfortable zone. Your Directors are confident that the company win improve the

performance in the culfent year

c)   Projects And Expansion plans
TheCompanyassessesthefutureinfrastructuferequirementsandcontinuouslyinvestsinthesaneon
aneedybasis.Duringthefinancialyearunderreviewthecompanyhasnotspentanyamounttowards
capital exp enditure.

d)   Dividend
Since there is loss, the directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the froancial year ended
March 31, 2024. The Dividend Distribution Policy of the Company is set out as "Annexure A" and the
same is posted on the Company's website at following the link:
https:/tw.triochemproducts.com/uploadsTh:vestor-relations/pds/dividend-distribution-pdicy-23~
1720.pdf

e)   hivestor Education and protection Fund (IEPF)

r_; `  `.... `   .
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YourCompanydidnothaveanyfundslyingunpaldorundaimedforaperiodofsevenyears.Therefore,
therewerenofundswhichweferequiredtobetransferredtolnvestorEducationandProtectionFund

aEPF).

f)    Transfer to Reserves
The Board does not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve. The Board of Directors have
decidedtoadjusttheentireamountoflossforFY2023-24intheprofitandlossaccount.

g)   Insurance
All properties and insurable interests of the Company including building, plant and machinery and
stockhavebeenfullyinsured.

h)   Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
Duringtheyeafunderreview,theCompanyhasmadeinvestmentasonMarch31,2024,aresetoutin
Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company. Further, the Company has not given any loans or
corporate guarantee or provided any security covered under the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2015, read with the Companies queetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

i)    Particulars of contracts or Arrangements Made with Related parties
Prior omnibus approval is obtained for related party transactions which are of repetitive nature and
entered in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. All related party transactions
areplacedbeforetheAuditCommitteeforreviewandapproval.

AllRelatedPartyTransactionsenteredduringtheyearwereinOrdinaryCourseoftheBusinessandat
Arm's Length basis, No material related party trausactious were entered during the Financial Year ty

yourCompany.Accordingiv,nodisclosureismadeinrespectofrelatedpartytransactions,asrequired
undefsection134(3)®oftheActinFormAOC-2isnotappricable.Membersmayrefertonoteno.31
of the financial statements which set out rehated party disdosures pursuant to IND AS-24.

j)    Material Changes and Commitments Affecting Financial Position Between The End of The
Financial Year and Date of the Report
There are no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the Company
that have occured between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and
thedateofthisreporti.e.between31StMarch2024to28thMay2024.

k)   Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public/members during the year under review
within the  meaning  of sections  73  and  74  of the  Companies Act,  2013  read together with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, and accordingiv, no amount on account of principal
or interest on pubfic deposits was outstanding as on 31st March 2024.

I)    hsolvency and Banlmiptcy code, 2016
During the year under review, no application was made, or any proceeding was pending under the
Insolveney and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016).

in)  One Tine Settlement with Bank / Finandal histitutious

``-`....`_.
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During the year under review, no one tine settlement was done with any of the Bade or Financial
institution.

n)   Subsidiaries, Joint ventures & Associate
The  Company does not have any subsidiaries,  joint ventures,  or associated companies,  therefore
disclosures  in Form AOC-1  are not provided in this  report.  The polity for  determining Material
StosidiariesintermsofReguhation16(1)(c)oftheListingRegulationisnotappficabletothecompany.
The Company is also not a subsidiary of any other company

o)   Change in The Nature of Business
TherewerenochangeinthenatureofbusinessoftheCompanyduringthefinancialyear.

2.    CAplTAL STRuCTURE OF THE CoMPANIr

a)   Authorized share capital
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as at March 51, 2024 was Rs.25,00,000/- Qs. Twenty-Five

I,aldi Only) divided into 2,50,000 (two Latch Fifty Thousand) Equity shoes of Rs.10/-each.

b)   Issued, Sul]scribed & Paidrup Share Capital
The Paid-up Equity share capital as at March 31, 2024 was Rs.24,50,000/- Qs. Twerty-Four lath Fifty
Thousand only) divided into 2,45,000 (two lalin Forty-Five Thousand) Equfty shares hawing face value
of Rs.10/-each fully paid up. There was no change in the paidup share capital of the Company during
thefinancialyear2023-2024.

Duringtheyearunderfeview,theCompanyhasnotissuedanyshareswithdiiferentialvotingrigivsnor

granted any stock neither options nor sweat equity.

3.   MANAGEMENT DrscussloN AND ANAVsrs

a)   industry structue and Development
(1)  Global Pharma hidustry Review

The  world  pharmaceutical  industry  is  one  of the  top  performing  industries  alobally.  New
medications  are constantly being develaped,  approved and madeted,  resulting in significant
madet growth. Other market growth drivers inchide the agivg population, as seniors use more
medicines per capita and there is a rise in the prevalence and treatment of chronic diseases. The
revenue in this sector is anticipated to exhibit an annual growl rate (CAGR 2024-2028) of 6.19%,
resultinginamacketvolumeofus$1,470.00bnby2028.
httos:/tw.statista.com/outlockthmo/Dha]maceuticalsfroridwide

(2) nrdian Pharma hdrstry Review
Thelndianpharmaceuticalindustryranksthirdaloballyinpharmaceuticalproductionbyvelume
andisknownforitsgenericmedicinesandlowcostvaccines.Indiaisoneofthebiggestsuppliers
of lowcost vaccines in the world. Major segments of Indian Phaflnaceutical industry irfude

generic  drugs,  OTC  medicines,  bull  drugs,  vaccines,
biosinilars  and bioloScs.  Because  of the  low price

preferredworldwide,makingit"pharmacyoftheworld".

`.``....
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The phamaceutical industry in India is cunendy valued at $50 Bn. India is a mayor exporter of
Pharmaceuticals, with over 200 + countries served by Indian pharma exports. India supplies over

50% of Africa's requirement for genetics, ~40% of generic demand in the US and ~25% of all
medicine in the tJK India also accounts for ~60% of alobal vaccine demand, and is a leading
suppfier  of DPT,  BCG  and  Measles  vaccines.  70%  of WHO's  vaccines  (as  per  the  essential

Immunization schedule) are souroed from India.
https:/tw.investindia.gov.in/sector/pharmaceuticals

ThelndianpharmaceuticalindustryisprojectedtogrowataCAGRofover10%toreachasizeof
US$ 130 bihion by 2030.

httos:/tw.ibeforethdustrwhharlnaceutical-india

(3)  Hey Tiends in the Pharma Industry
Changing  Government and Regulatory Landscape:  Tichtening of pdicy and faster regulatory

approwls are increasing competition, requiring companies to be rtht ffirst tine'. With increased
vigilancefromfegulators,afoousonqualityassuranceandcontrolhasbecomeevenmorecritical.

Shifting  Industry  Dynamics:   shift  from  "Make  in  India"  to  Develop  in  India",  increased

alobalization,  a  focus  on value  addition versus  pricing,  and  change  from  a  competitive  to
coualrorative mindrs et

EmengenceofNewGo-to-MacketModels:managingmultiplechannelsandconsumersisbecoming
increasingdyr critical. The rising role of pharmacists vs. physicians, and patient empowerment are

drivers.

Digital: Backbone of Thansformation- To remain competitive,  companies need to demonstrate

agility+ in reaponding to the changing relationship dynanrics triggered by new digital players and
invest in data and andytics capal]irities.

(4) Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient
The  Active  Pharmaceutical  Ingredient   (APD   is  the  vital,  biologically  active  compound  in

pharmaceutical products driving therapeutic effects. whether chemically synthesized or soused
from nature, Apls play a pivotal role globally in the pharmaceutical supply chain, serving as the
foundation for drug develapment and manufacturing. As the pharmaceutical industry evokes
towards cuttingredge therapeutics and innovative delivery systems, the demand for sophisticated
Apls is hikely to increase.

(5) Global Apl Mrfu
The alobal active pharmaceutical ingredients market size was estinated at USD 237.47 bfllion in
2023 and is expected to grow at a compound annual growl rate (CAGR) of 5.75% from 2024 to
2030. Aduncements  in Active  Pharmaceutical Ingredient  (APD  manufacturing,  growth  of the

biopharmaceuticalsector,andanincreaseingeriatricpapulationareanongthekeydriversofAPI
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FavourablegovernmeutpchciesforAPIproduction,alongwithchangesingeapoliticalsituations,
areboostingmarfetgrowh.TheAPImarketisundengoingirmeusechangesduetosupplychain
disraptionbyCOVID-19.CountriessuchaslndiaarebeingprefemedoverChinafortheexpoftof
API owing to geppohical situations and the dermnd to reduce dependence on China for API

products.  Furthermore,  governments  of many countries  have formulated plans  and granted
incentives to promote the production of API.

(6)  indian API Market
The India active pharmaceutical ingredients market size was estimated at USD 18.29 billion in
2023 and is expected to grow at a CAGR of 7.7% from 2024 to 2030.

https:/fu7wj3randviewresearch.codindustriramlysisAndiaractivepharmaceuticahingredients-
madet-reooft

Thekeyfactorsboostingthegrowhoftheactivepharmaceuticalingrediemsmarketaretherising
drug   research,   rapid   technological   aduncements   and   development   activities   for   drug
manufacturing,   the   increasing   inportance   of   genetics,   and   the   increasing   uptalre   of
biapharmaceuticals. However, the unfavourable drug price control pdicies across various nations
and hich manufacturing costs are expected to hinder the macket's growth.

0  Business Ctwerviow
Triochem  Products  linited  has  been  manufacturing  and  providing  Active  Pharmaceutical
Ingredients (APD since its inception in 1972. The Company has temporarily reduced activity after
the Covid-19 pandemic till a dearer pictue emerges.

The Company is headquartered in Muinbal, and it has its manufacturing facility at Ainbermth in
Maharashtra. The facility has all the required certificatious from Indian authorities.

b)   Opportunities, Threats, Outlook, RIsks and Concerns
(1)  Opportunities

Thelndianpharmaceuticalindustryranksthirdaloballyinpharmaceuticalproductionbyvelume
andisknownforitsgenericmedicinesandlowLcostvaccines.Indiaisoneofthebiggestsupphefs
of lowLcost vaccines in the world. The company is well placed to grow as the demand for the

product grows with the fact that this product is the fundamental product.

(2) Threats & Conceus
ThereissighificantcompetitionfromotherActivePhannaceuticallngredients(API)manufacturers

both within India and foreign, however the marfets and volumes are quire large. Furfuer, the

govemment's actions towards price cormols on pharmaceutical products micht affect the price of
the products in the  coming tines.  The ongoing geopohical crises have led to supply chain
disruptiousandrisingcostofrawmaterials.Yourcompanyisalsopronetotheseneartemrisks.

The pandemic's impact on the API market. The API market encountered significant challenges
during the recent global health  crisis.  Disruptions in worldwide
hurdles, including transportation restrictions and delays,
materials and the distribution of finished forms. Moreov

.;..'.    :    `
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increasedscrutinyofthepharmaceuticalsupplychalnintroducedcomplexities,resultingindchys
in production and approval processes. These collective challenges not only inpacted production
capacitybutalsohichlichtedtheneedforresilienceandadaptabilityintheAPImarket,butthere
are vulnerabilities due to the regivrml dominance and lack of alobal spread.

(3)  Strengths
The company with existing registrations and regulatory approvals has an estabhished customer
baseinlndiaandinvariousforeigncountriesthatwmenableittofurtherenhancetheirgrowh.

(4)  Outlook
The  rise  in  the  aging  population  is  one  of the  major  drivers  of the  pharmaceutical API
manufacturing market. As the agivg population increases, the demand for phamaceutical drugs
also increases. API acts as a specialty drug in these medicines to cure a particular disease. For
instance,inOctober2022,accordingtoanafticlesharedbywHO,aSwitzerfud-basedspecialized
ageney of the Uulted Nations responsible for international public health, 80% of senior citizens
willresideinlowandmiddle-incomenatiousby2050.

TheriseinchronicconditiousisexpectedtopropelthepharmaceuticalAPImanufacturingmarket

going forward. Chronic conditions, also known as dronic diseases, refer to long-ten health
conditions that last for extended periods, often for a person's entire life, and typically cannot be
cured completely. The qualrty, effectiveness, and safety of the medication depend largely on the
APIused.PharmaceuticalAPImanufacturinghelpstoproduceessentialmedicatiousformanagivg
chronic diseases. Or instance, in 2023, according to the National library of Medicine, a US-based

goverrment medical library; ty 2035, nearly 36% of us adults aged 50 and older are projected to
have at least one chronic condition, with this nuniber anticipated to rise to almost 48% ty 2050.
Therefore, the rise in chronic conditions is driving the pharmaceutical API manufacturing market.

The outlook is positive for the company considering its product mix, market conditions and the
expectedincreaseinthedemandofproduct.ThefoousistooperatewiththehistestEnvirorment,
Health  and  Safety  standards,  while  inproving  efficiencies,  unit  costs  and  ensurfug business
continufty.

c)   htemal control systems and Their Adequaey
TheCompany'sdefinedofganizationalstructure,docunentedpofcyguidelinesandadequateinternal
controls  ensure  efficiency  of operations,  comphance  with  internal pofroies,  appficable  laws  and
regulations, protection of resources and assets and accurate reporting of financial transactions. The
Company continuously upgrades these systems in line with best available practices.

d)   Human Resources
Humanresourcescontinuetobeoneofthecriticalassetsoftheorganization.Attractingrelevanttalent
remainstheCompany'skeyfocus.Itpaysspecialattentiontotraining,welfareandsafetyofitspeople,
strengthening human capabihities.

e)   Investor Relations and Engagement

I-:.
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Investor Relations ¢R) is playing an increasingiv inportant role in today's volatife world in enabling
companies to manage investor expectations. The objectives of Compadys investor relations activities
are to boost confidence and develop a long-term relationship of trust with stakeholders including
Shareholders, Investors & Analysts, throust true and fall disclosure of infomation. To pursue these
objectivesatalltimes,yourCompanycontinuouslydisclosesnecessaryinformation.

D    Segment wise or products wise performance; Financial performance and Ratios
The Company is a sinale segment Company engaged in the business of Bulk Dmgs. During the year
under review,  due to temporarily reduced activity due to the inpact of Covid-19 pandemic. The
revenuefromoperationisRs.NIbecauseoftemporarilyreduceinmanufactuingactivities.Adetailed
financial overview of the Company for the FY 2023-2024 is available in the first page of the Board's
ReportformingpartofthisArmualReport.

g)   Key Financial RItio
During the year under review, there has been no significant change in return on net worfu and key
flnancialratiosascomparedtotheimmediatelypreviousfinancialyearexcepttheculfentratio.

Allthekeyflnancialratioshavebeendisclosedinnotestoflnancialstatement.

Reasons where valance is more than 25% The Current ratio has increase due to the amount invested
intoFiredDepositinpreviousyearwaswithdrawnandreinvestedintonon-currentinvestments.

h)   Cautionay statement
The management discussion and analysis report contain statements which are forward-looking based
on assumptions. Actual results may differ from those expressed or inpfied due to the risk and
uncertaintieswhichhavebeendetafledinthisreport.Severdfactorsasfistedinthisreportcouldmake
significant difference to the Company's operations. Investors, therefore, are requested to mde their
ownindependentjudgmentsandseekprofessionaladvicebeforetakinganyinvestmentdecisions.

4.    CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

a)   Report on corporate Governance
In terms of Regulation 15(2)  of Securities and Erdiange Board of India qisting Obligations and
Disclosure  Requirements)  Reinilations,   2015,   states  that,  The  Compliance  with  the  corporate

governance provisions as specified in regulation 17, [17A,] 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 244 25, 26, 27
and clauses a) to (i) [and (t)I of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule
V shall not apply, to hated entities having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten crore
andnetwothnotexceedingrupeestwertyfivecrore,asonthelastdayofthepreviousfinancialyear.
We wish to inform you that in respect of our Company as on the last audited balance sheet as at 31ST
March 2024 paid up equity capital of the company is Rs.24.50 latin which is less than ten crores and
net woth Rs.14.62 Crore which is less than rupees twenty-five crore, which is within the limit as

prescribed in Regulation 15 (2) of SEBI qoDR) Regulations, 2015.

Hence,  due to appncability Of Regulation 15(2)  of Securities
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

.... _.
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not applicable to us. Further, when the provision of the said regulation becomes appricable to the
Company at a later date, the sane shall be complied with, within six months from the date on which
the provisions become applicable to the Company.

b)   Corporate social Responsihility
The  provisions  of Companies  Act,  2013  regarding  Corporate  Social  Respousibfty  shall  not  be

applicable to  companies having net worth not exceeding Rs.500  crore  or more or turnover not
exceeding Rs.1,000 crore or net profit not exceeding Rs.5 crore or more during any financial year, as
onthelastdayofthepreviousfinancialyear.Inthiscomection,wewishtoinformyouthatinfespect
of our Company as on the last audited balance sheet as at 31st March 2023 neither the net worth
exceeds Rs.500 crores or turnover exceeds Rs.1,000 crore or net profit exceeding Rs.5 crore. Hence,

the  provisions  of Companies Act,  2013  regarding  Corporate  Social Responsibility would  not be

appficable.

c)   Directors and Hey Managerial personnel
(1)  Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board received a declaration from all the directors under section 164 and other applicable

provisions,  if any,  of the  Companies Act,  2013  that none of the  directors  of the  company is
disqualified under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013  (`Act') or under the SEBI qisting
Oblfgatious and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The  Company's  pchcy  is  to  have  an  appropriate  blend  of non-executive  and  independent
directors, to maintain the independence of the Board functions of governance and management.
NochangeshavetakenplaceintheCompositionoftheBoardfromthedateoflastAnnualReport.

ThecompositionoftheBoardofDirectorsisfullycomphedwiththeprovisionoftheCompanies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, including the appointment of requisite
number  of Independent  Directors  and  Woman  Director.  As  on  31  March  2024,  the  Board
comprised of two  (2)  Non-Executive Independent Directors and four (4)  Non-Executive Non-
IndependentDirectors,includingwomanDirectofisaNon-exeoutiveNon-IndependentDirectors.
The Board has no institutional director.

The  Company befieves in a well-balanced and diverse Board which enriches  disoussious and
enables effective decision-making. The Board of the Company is diverse in terms of qualification,
competence, shills, and expertise which enables it to ensure long-term wlue creation for an the
stakeholders. The Board has a fiduciary relationship in ensuring that the ristts of al stakeholders
are protected.

(2)  Changes During the Year
No changes have taken place in the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel @4P) from
the date of the previous Annual Report.

(3) Retirement by Rotation and Subsequent Re-appointment
In accordance with the provision of Section 152 and
Companies Act,  2013,  read with the Companies

````      .`
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Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being
inforce)andtheArticlesofAssociationoftheCompany.Mrs.GraceRamuDeora@IN:00312080)

Oron-Executive Non-Independent) Director of the Company, retires ty rotation at the ensuing
AGM and being digble, has offered himself for re-appointment, on the recommendation of the
Nomination and  Remuneration  Committee  and  Board  of Directors.  In  accordance with the

provisions  of the  Companies  Act,  2013  read with  the  Rules  issued  thereunder,  the  I.isting
Regulations and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Independent Directors and the
ManagingDirectoroftheCompanyarenotliabletoretirebyrotation.

The said re-appointment terms and conditions thereof sham be approved ty the members at
ensulng AGM as per the provision of the Act and Listing Regulations, Accordingiv, a resolution is

beingproposedinthenoticeof52ndAGMfortheapprovalofthemembersofthecompanyrefer
to item no. 2 and 3.

Pursuant to  the  provision  of Regulation  36  of the  SEBI  qisting  Obligations  and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulation,2015andSecretarialStandard2onGeneralMeetingissuedbylustitute
of  Company  Secretaries  of India  ¢CSI),  brief particulars  of the  directors  proposed  to  be

appointed/re-appointed are provided as an annemre to the notice convening the AGM.

(4)  independent Directors with Materially Significant,  Pecuniary,  or Business Relationship
with the Company
ThereisnopeouniaryorbusinessrelationshipbetweentheNon-ELeoutivethdependentDirectors
andthecompany.AdeclarationtothiseffectifalsosubnrittedtyalltheDirectorsatthebeginning
ofeachfinancialyear.

(5)DedarationofhidependentDirectors&AdherencetoTheCompany'sCodeofConduct for
independent Directors
The Company has received necessary declaration from each hdependent Director under Section
149  ® of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with declaration received pursuant to sub rule

(3) of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. They
have also furnished the dedaration pursuant to Regulation 25 (8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations
affirming compliance to the criteria of Independence as provided under Regulation 16(1)a) of
the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Based on the declarations and confirmation of the Independent Directors and after undertaking
due assessment of the veracity of the same, the Board of Directors recorded their opinion that an
the  Independent  Directors  are  independent  of the  Marmgement  and  have  fulfilled  an  the
conditions as specified under the governing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
ListingRegulatious.

Further,  the  Independent  Directors  have  also  confirmed  that they have  compried with the
Company's code of conduct.

d)   Director Respousihilfty statement
`L,
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Based  on  the  framework  of internal  financial  control  and  compliance  system  estabhihed  and
maintainedtythecompany,workperformedbythelntematstatutory,CostandsecretarialAuditors,
including audit of the internal financial control over financial reporting by the Statutory Auditor and
the reviews  performed ty Management and the relevant Board  Committee,  including the Audit
Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company's internal financial controls were adequate
andeffectiveduringthefinancialyear2023-24.

Accordingly, pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(5) read with Section 134(3)(c) of the
CompaniesAct,2013(includinganystatutorymodification(s)forthetimebeinginforce)withrespect
to the Directors' Responsibility Statement, to the best of their knowledge and al)ffity, it is hereby
confirmedthatfortheyearendedMafch31,2024:

(1)  In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31,  2024,  the
appficableaccountingstandardsreadwithrequirementssetoutunderSchedule111totheAct,have
been fonowed and there are no material departures from the same;

(2)  the Directors have selected such accounting pofroies and applied them consistently and made
judgmentsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudentsoastogiveatneandfajrviewofthe
state of affirs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and of the profitloss of the Company for the
froancial year from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024.

(3)  the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintermnce of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
andforpreventinganddetectingfraudandotherirregularities;

(4)  the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a `going concem' basis;

(5)  the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be fonowed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively, and.

(6)  the  Directors  have  devised  proper  systems  to  ensure  compliance with the provisions  of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

e)   Committees of The Board
InaccordancewiththeapplfcableprovisiousoftheCompaniesAct,2015andSEBIqustingOblfgations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board had the fonowing Three (3) Committees
as on Slat March 2024, along with their composition, number of meetings and attendance at the
meetings are provided:

(1) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee functions in accordance with Section 177 of the Act, 2013 read wth the
Rules issued thereunder and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and its Charter adopted ty
the Board. The term of reference of the Audit Committee. 'The members of the Audit Committee
are  financially literate  and  have  experience  in  financial
comprisesofthefollowingdirectorsandAttendance

ement.  The Audit  Committee
ommittee Meetings held
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during the financial year ended 31 March 2024. No changes have taken place in the members of
the Committees from the date of last Annual Report.

Name Status Category Meeting

Held Attended

M. Surd S. ]hunjhunwala Chainan Non-Executive -IndependentDirector 4 4

Mr. Girish Kunar Pungalia Member Non-Ex]eoutive -IndependentDirector 4 4

Mrs. Grace R. Deora Member Director 4 4
There have been no instances during the year when recommendations of the Audit Committee
werenotacceptedtytheBoard.

(2)  Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (`NRC') functions in accordance with Section 178
of the Act,  Regulation  19  of the Regulations  and its  Charter as  adopted ty the Board.  The
Nomination and Remunefation Committee comprises of the fonowing directors and Attendance
of Directors at the Committee Meetings held during the financial year ended 31 March 2024. No
changeshavetakenplaceinthemembersoftheCommitteesfromthedateoflastAnnualReport.

Name Status Category Meeting

Held Attended

Mr. Sunfl S. ]hunjhunwala Chainan Non-Executive -IndependentDirector 4 4

Mr. Girish Kumar Pungalia Member Non-Executive -IndependentDirector 4 4

Mrs. Grace R. Deora Member Director 4 4
All the recommendations made ty the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were accepted

ty the Board of Directors of the Company.

(3)  Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
The   Stakeholders   Relation   Committee   (`SRC')   looks   into  various   aspects   of  interest   of
shareholders.TheCommitteeoverseestheperformanceoftheReSstrarandShareTransferAgents
of the Company relating to investof service and recommends measures for inprovenent. The
company is having a Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of the fonowing directors
and Attendance of Directors at the Committee Meetings held during the financial year ended 31
March 2024. No changes have taken place in the members of the Committees from the date of last
AmualReport.

Name Status Category Meeting

Held Attended
Mr. Sunfl S. Thunjhunwala Chairman Non-Executive -IndependentDirector 4 4

Mr. Girish Kunnar Pungalia Member Non-Executive -|ndependefexfctn    p~ 4 4

Mrs. Grace R. Deora Member rJfuerfifJitifff#ifft"S 4 4

%    Mumbai   r!Pt5|
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AlltherecommendatiousmadebythestakcholdersRelatioushipcommitteewereacceptedtythe
Board of Directors of the Company.

I)    Board meeting held during the year
(1) Board of Director

The Board of Directors met four (4) tines during the financial year. The dates on which the
meetings were held are 26th May 2023,  14th August 2023, 4th November 2023, and 9th Februry
2024. 'Ihe maximum gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed one hunded and
twenty days.

(2)  hdependent Director: Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder and
Regulation 25(3) of SEBI qoDR) Listing Regulation 2015, the independent director held their
separate meeting on 28th March 2024, without attendance of non-independent directors and
members of Management, to inter alia: All Independent directors were present in meeting.

(3) Attendance of Directors
Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings held during the financial year ended Slat March
2024 and at last AGM:

Name of Director(inalphabeticalorder) Category Numberofmeetings Attendance at the last AGM

Held Attended Heldon24thAugust2023

Mr. Girish Kunar Non-Executive - 4 4 Yes

Pungaha Independent
us. Grace R. Deora Non-Executive 4 4 Yes

Mr. Shyan SunderSharma Non-Executive 4 4 Yes

Mr. Sunil S. Non-Executive - 4 4 Yes

]hunjhunwah Independent
Mr. Rajesh R Deora Non-Executive 4 4 Yes

Mr. Ranu S. Deora Non-Exeoutive 4 4 Yes

g)   Ewhhation of performance of The Board, Its Committees and Directors
(1)  Hey Managerial Persomel (`KMP')

Mr. Ramu S. Deora, Director; Mr. PuranT. Parmar, Chief Financial Officer; and Mrs. Ureca Deolekar

(name before mandage Ms. Ureca Shirish Shirole), Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, are
KeyManagerialpersonnelofthecompanyinaccordancewiththeprovisiousofsection2(51),and
203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
ManagerialPersomel)Rules,2014andRegulatious6(1)ofSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndia

qisting Oblfgatious and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. There has been no change
in the Key Managerial Personnel @4P) during the financial year.

(2) Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Persomel, and Particulars of Employees
The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance wl

pchcy formulated in accordance with Section 178 of th

`-  -:.-  .   `  .  -    ,

Mumbai

tion and Remuneration
2013 and Regulation 19
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ofthelistingRegulatious(inchidinganystatutorymodifications(s)orre+enactments(s)thereof for
thetinebeinginForce).Theinformationrequiredundersectionl97ofthecompaniesAct,2013
read with Companies  (Appointment and Renuneration of Managerial PersomeD  Rules,  2014

(includinganystatutorymodification(s)orre-enactment(s)thereofforthetinebeinginforce)in
reapect of Directors/employee of the Company is as follows:

'Ihe company director has forgone femuneration. Further flo sitting fee has been paid to any

director during the financial year.  The particulars  of the  employees who are  ccmered by the

provisions contained in Rule 5(2) and rule 5@) of Companies (ftypoirment and Remuneration
of Managerial Persomel) Rules, 2014 are:

(a)  Employed frouchout the year                     NI
a)  Employed for part of the year                        Nfl

The  increase  in  remuneration  Of  employees  other  than  the  Key  Managerial  Persormel  is
consideral]lyinlinewiththeincreaseinremunerationofKeyManagerialPersonnel.Itisaffirmed
thattheremunerationpaidtotheDirectors,KeyManagementPersonnelandseniormanagemeut
is as per the Nomination and Renuneration Poliqr of the Company.

The number of permanent empleyees on the cons of company: 10.

In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and
others entitled thereto, exrfuding the information on employees' particulars which is available for
inspection by the members at the Registered office of the company during business hour on
working drys of the company up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member
is interested in inspecting the same, such a member may write to the Chief Financial Officer in
adrance.

h)  Corporate pdife
TheSEBI¢dstingObligatiousandDisclosureRequifements)Regulations,2015,asamended,mandates
the formulation of certain pchcies for all listed companies. The corporate governance pchcies are
available on the Company's website at httos:/tw.triochemDroducts.com under the head `frostor
Relations" Search by Year "2023-24". The pchcies are reviewed periodically by the Board and xpdated

as needed. Key poficies that have been adapted are as follows:

(1) Nomination & Remuneration Policy
The  Company  has  formulated  and  adapted  the  Nomination  and  Renuneration  Pdicy  in
accordancewiththeprovisiousofCompaniesAct,2013readwiththeRulesissuedthereunderand
the listing Regulations. The said Pchey of the Company, £7G*er edz¢, provides that the Nomination
and Remuneration Connnittee shall formulate the criteria for appoiutnrent if Executve, Non-
Executive and hdapendent Directors on the Board of Directors on the Board of Directors Of the
Company and persons in the Senior Management of the Company; their remuneration including
determination of qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other matters
as provided under subrsection  0)  of section  178 of the Companies Act,  2013  (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for
available on the website of the Company at the fouowh

in force). The Pchey is
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https://wvw.triochemproducts.conrfuploadsthvestor-relations/pds/nomination-and-
remunerationroolicv-26.odf

(2) Directors Appofnthent and Remuneration Policy
TheBoard,ontherecommendationoftheNominationandRemunerationComndtteehasftamed
aPdicyforselectionandappointmentofDifectors&SeniorManngementandtheirremuneration.
The Pongy of the Company on Directors appointment and remuneration inchiding criteria for
determining  qualifications,  positive  attributes,  independence  of Directors  and  other matters

provided under Section 178@) of the Act and Regulation 19 of the listing Regulations is available
onthewebsiteoftheCompanyatthefollowinglink:

ngps:/fu7w;triochemproducts.cout]ploadsThvestourehatioustydsfappointmerfuevaluntionef
board-Ofdirectorskmpsundseniormanagementryersorm27.pdf

(3)  Performance Evaluation of The Board, Its Committees and Directors
Pursuant: to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI ¢ODR) Regulations, 2015 the

company has implememed a system of evaluating peiformance of the Board of Directors and of
its  committees  and  individual  directors  on the  basis  of evaluation  criteria suggested by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the SEBI QODR) Reguhions, 2015. Accordingiv,
the Board has carded out an evaluation of its performance after taking into consideration various

performance  related  aspects  of the  Board's  functioning,  composition  of the  Board  and  its
Committees,cultue,executionandperfurmanceofspecificduties,remuneration,obligationsand

governance.  The  performance  evaluation  of the  Board  as  a whole  Chairperson  and  Nom
Independent Directors was also carfued out by the Independent Directors in their meeting held
on 28th th 2024.

Similady the peiformance of various committees, individual Independent and Nonlndependent
Directors was evaluated by the entire Board of Directors (excluding the Director being evaluated)
onvariousparameterslikeengngement,analysis,decisionmaking,communicationandinterestof
stalrfuolders.

TheBoardofDirectorsexpresseditssatisfactionwiththeperfermanceoftheBoard,itscomndttees
and individual directors.

(4) Terms and Conditions for Appointment of hidapendent Director
TheBoardisoftheopinionthatantheIndapendentDirectorsoftheCompanypossessesrequisite

qualifications, experience and expertise in chemicalsrfuanufacturing industry, strategy, auditing,
tax and risk advisory services, financial services, corporate governance, etc. and that they hold
standards  of integrity.  They have  played  a pivotal  role  in  safegurding the  interests  of an
stakeholders. The Company has also issued formal appointment letters to an the Independent
Directors in the manner provided under the Companies Act,  2013 read with the Rules issued
thereunder. The terms and conditions for appointment of independent director and a sample
letter of appointment issued to the, are posted on the Compadys website under the section
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appointment-Ofindependent-directorsver02-23-1743.pddf

The  Independent Directors  of the  Company got included their names  in the  data bank of
Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Aflalrs in terms  of
Section  150  of the Act read with Rule  6  of the  Companies  (Appoirfuent & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014.

(5) Familiarization Programme for The Independent Directors
The Independent Directors are farfuliarized throuch various programmes on a continuing basis
inchiding:  (a)  Namre of the industry in which Company operates;  a) business modd Of the
Company; (c) roles, richts, fespousibilities of Independeut Directors etc.,

In Compliance with the requirements of SEBI Regulations, familiarization programme along with
their role, richts and reaponsibilities as Directors, the wcking of the Company, nature of the
industry in which the Company aperates, business model, etc. it is also diapky on wibsite of the
Companyatfollowingthelick:

pups:/twtriochenproducts.cout]ploadsAnvestormelationstydsAlmilarizatioaprogrmfor-
indeoendent-directors-vef02-23-1731.odf

(6)  Code of conduct
The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of
the Board and all employees in dy-to-day business operations of the company. The Code lays
down the standard procedure of business  conduct which is  expected to be foncmed by the
Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in parfuular on rmtters
relating to integrity in the wedaplace, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders. All
the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the
Code. The Code has been disphaysd on website of the Company at following the link:
httos:/tw.triochemoroducts.comAiDloadsth:vestomelatiousfodts/directors-senior-
management-1)ersonnel-24.odf

(7)  Prevention of hsider Thading
Pursuant to SEBI Prohibition of Insider Tfadin® Rngulatious, 2015 as amended, the Conipany
has  adopted the  Code  of Internal Procedures  and  Conduct for Regulating,  Monitoring and
ReportingofTndingbyDesignatedPersousandtheirlmmediateRelativesalongwithCodeofFair
Disclosures. The Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Rapoft Thading ty employees and
otherconnectedpersoushasbeendiapkyedonwebsiteoftheCompanyatfohowingthelink:
httos:/tw.triochemoroducts.comAroloadsth:Lvestornelatiousfodts/codeofroractices-
oroceduresfor-faindisclosureof-uroublished-Drice+sensitive-1710.odf

(8)  Rdated Party Thansaction
In line with the requirements of the Companies Act,  2013 and SEBI histing Regulations, your
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ThePolicyintendstoensurethatproperraportipg,approvalanddisclosureprocessesareinplace
foralltransactiousbetweentheCompanyandRelatedParties.

(9) vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Polity
'Ihe Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has estabfrohed the necessary vi$1 mechanism for

directofsandemplqyeesinconfirmationwithSection177(9)oftheActandRegulation22ofSEBI
Listing Regulations, to report concerns about unethical behavior. The Company herchy affirms
thatnoDirector/employeehasbeendeniedaccesstotheChainanandAuditComrfutteeandthat
nocomplalntswerereceivedduringtheyear.

The said Polity provides for (a) adequate safegunds against victimization of persons who use the
Vigil Mechanism; and a) drect access to the Chalaperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of
the Company. The Company believes in the conducts of the affirs of its consthients by adapting
the hichest standards of professionalism, honest, integrity and ethical behavior, in line with the
TPLCodeofcondrct(`Code).Allthestakeholdersareencouragedtoraisetheirconcemsormake
disclosures on being aware of any potential or actual violation of the Code, pdicies, or the law.
The Company maintains a website where detailed information of the company and its products
ae provided.

Inordertoensurethattheactivitiesofthecompanyanditsemployeesareconductedinafairand
tranaparent mamer by adaption of hichest standards of professionalism, honesty; integrity and
ethical behavior the company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy. The aim of the polfty is to

provide adequate safeguards against victinhation of whistle blower who avails of the mechanism
and also  provide  direct access  to  the  Chairman of the Audit Committee,  in appropriate  or
excaptionalcases.Accordingiv,`whistleBlowerpolrtyhasbeenformulatedwithaviewtoprovide
a mechanism for the Directors and empleyees of the Company to approach the Ethics Counsellor
or the Chairman of the Audit Comrfuttee of the Company. The purpose of this polity is to provide
aframewocktopromoteresponsibleandsecurewhistleblowing.Itprotectsemployeeswillingto
raise a concern about serious ipegularities within the Company.

'ThspcheyisavailableonthewebsiteoftheCompanyatfollowinglink:

httos:/tw.triochemoroducts.comfroloadsAnvestor-relationsfodtsAriallmechanism-whistle-
bloma-ooliev®28.odf

i)   AmualRctun
TheAnnualRetumoftheCompanyasonMarch31,2024,inFormMGT-7inaccordancewithSection

92 0) of the Act read with the Companies quanagement and Administration) Rules, 2014, is availal>le
onthewhsiteoftheCompanyatthefo11owinglink:
httus:/twww.triochemoroducts.comAroloadsthvestornelatiousfodts/draft-annualuetum-202324-
2948pdf

By virtue of amendment to Section 92@) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to

provide extract of Armual Return (form MGT- 9)  as part of
attached as "Amexure 8" form parts of the Board's Repott.

Mtlmbai

Report, voluntary basis is
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j)    Secretarial standards
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a Statutory Body, has issued Secretarial Standards on
various  aspects  of corporate law and practices.  The  Company has  complied with the applicable
SecretarialStandardsissuedtytheInstituteofCompanySecretariesofIndia.

k)   Iisting
The equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Linited, Munbai. The Company has paid Armual
Listingfeesfortheyeaffinancialyear2023-24and2024-25.Therewasnosuspensiononsharesofthe
Companydurfugtheyear.

1)    Depository services
The  Company's  Equity Shares  have been admitted to the  depository mechanism of the National
SecuritiesDepositoryLinitedOTSDI,)andalsotheCentralDepositoryServices¢ndia)Limited(CDSI,).
As a result, the investors have an option to hold the shares of the Company in dematerialjzed form in
either of the two Depositories. The Company has been allotted ISIN No. INE331E01013.

Shareholders therefore are requested to take full benefit of the same and lodge their holdings with
DepositoryParticipants[DPs]withwhomtheyhavetheirDematAccountsforgettingtheirholdingsin
electronic form.

in)  htemal Financial Control and Their Adequaey
'Ihe Company has in place Interml Financial Control Systems, commensurate with the nature of its

business and the size, scale, and complerrty of its operations to ensure proper recording of financial
and operational information & compfiance of vatous intemal controls, statutory compliances, and
other regulatory compliances. The internal control procedures have been planned and designed to
safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use, or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are

probably authorized, recorded, and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the
appticable Accounting  Standards  for properly maintaining the  books  of accounts  and reporting
financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and
monitorstheminaccordancewithpolicyadoptedbythecompany.Thecompanycontinuestoensure

proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

AsrequiredbytheCompaniesAct2013,yourCompanyhasimplementedanlntemalFinancialControl

QFC)  Framework.  Section 134(5)(e)  requires the Directors to make an assertion in the Directors
Respousibility Statement that your Company has laid down internal financial controls, which are in
existence, adequate and operate effectively. Under Section 177(4) (vii), the Audit Committee evaluates
the internal financial controls and makes a representation to the Board. The purpose of the ITC is to
ensure that policies and procedures adopted by your Company for ensurfug the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business  are  inplemented,  including pdicies  for and the safeguarding its  assets,

prevention and detection of frouds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and
tinelypreparationofreliablefinancialinformation.TheIFCinplementationrequiredanprocessesof

your Company to be  documented  alongside the  controls within the process. All processes were
satisfactorily tested for both design and effectiveness during the
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The TPI, code of conduct and accompanying training seeks to ensure everyone in your Company
understands how to put values into practice. Mandatory training on the Code of Conduct helps your
Company's employees gain the confidence to mde the richt decisions and become familiar wth the

pchcies and procedures applicable to their areas of operation, avoid conflicts of interest and report all
unethical and inegal conduct. Additionally,  employees  are required to  certify in an annual basis
whether there have been any transactions which are haudulent,  inegal or violate of the Code of
Conduct. Strong oversigiv and self-monitoring policies and procedures demonstrate your Company's
commitmenttothehicheststandardsof integrity.YourCompanyhasalsosuccessfullycomplemented
its Internal Control Framework with the test of design and effectiveness of all its processes across the
organization as pat of meeting the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, to ensure the existence
and effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls.

The Audit Committee reviews the adequay and effectiveness  of the  Company's internal control
environmentandmonitorstheinplementationofauditrecommendatious,includingthosefelatingto
strengthening of the Company's risk management policies and systems. The ultimate objective being
a Zero Surprise, Risk controned Organization.

n)   Significant and Matedal order
There are no significant and material orders passed ty the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and the Company's operations in future.

5.   AUDIT ANI) AUDITORS

a)   StatutoryAuditors
Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, M/s. Kanu Doshi
Associates LLP, ¢irm Registration No. 104746W/ W100096), are appointed as the Statutory Auditors

ty the Members in the Amual General Meeting held on 26th August 2022 to hold office until the
conclusionof55thAnnualGeneralMeetingtobeheldinthefinancialyear2027-28.

The requirement for the annual ratification of auditors' appointment at the AGM has been omitted

pufsuant to the Companies  (Amendment) Act,  2017,  notified on May 7,  2018. The auditors have
confirmed their chgibility limits as prescribed in the  Companies Act,  2013,  and that they are not
disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company.

TheStatutoryAuditors'commentsonyourCompany'saccountfortheyearendedMarch31,2024,are
self-explanatory in nature and do not require any explanation. The Auditors' Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark, disclainer, or modified opinion remarks.

b)  htendAuditors
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act,  2013 and rules made there under

(including any amendment(s), modification(s) or fe-enactment(s) thereof for the tine being in force),
the Board of Directors of the Company, on recommendation of Audit Committee, at their meeting held
on28thMay2024haveRe-appointedM/s.HarenSangivi&A
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25, to c
Internal Auditors reports to the Audit Committee of the 8

•._            .        .,

artered Accountant as internal
udit of the Company, The

maintain its objectivfty
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and independence. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined ty the Audit
Committee. The Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit
Committee of the Board.

c)   Secretarial Auditors
Pursuant to  the provisions  of Section  204  of the  Companies Act,  2013  read with Rule  9  of the
Companies  (Appointment  and  Remuneration  of Managerial  Personnel)  Rules,  2014,  M/s.  Rasthi
Chokshi  &  Co.  (CP  No.  1436),  Practicing  Company  Secretaries  were  appointed  to  conduct the
secretarialauditoftheCompanyforthefinancialyear2023-2024.TheCompanyhasreceivedconsent
from M/s.  RaSni  Chokshi  &  Co.  (CP  No.  1436),  Company Secretaries  to  act as the  auditors  for

conductingauditoftheSecretarialrecordsforthefinancialyearended31stMarch2024.

TheSecretarialAuditReportinFormNo.MR-3forthefinancialyearendedMarch31,2024,isannacd
herewith  as  "Annermre  C"  form  parts  of the  Board's  Report.  There  has  been no  qualification,
reservation, adverse remark, or disclaimer given by the Secretarial Auditors in their Report.

d)   Cost auditor
The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance the of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the company. Accordingiv, during the

year, maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit was not applicable to the Company.

e)   Reporfug oflhauds byAuditors
Duringtheyearunderreview,neithertheStatutoryAuditorsnortheSecretarialAuditorhavereported
totheBoardorAuditCommittee,asrequiredunderSection134(3)(ca)and143(12)oftheCompanies
Act, 2013, any instances of frauds committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the
details of which would need to be mentioned in this Report.

6.    HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

a)   Human resources pchcy is aimed at having a universal and scientific method to hire the best talent in
theindustrywithoptinumskfflsandaptituderequiredforthejob.Theconpanyhasalwaysrecognized
talent  and  has  judiciously fonowed  the  principle  of rewarding  performance.  This  requires  the
management and the employees to fully understand and respect each other. On an ongoing basis the
managementidentifiesandimplementsnecessarymeasurestomaintainapositivedimateandinprove

performance levels. The management has always carried out systematic appraisal of performance and
inparted  training  at  periodic  interwhs.  The  Company  continued  the  welfare  activities  for  the
employees, which include Medical Care, Group Insurance and Canteen Facility. To enrich the slrills of
employees and emich their experience, the Company amnges, Practical Training Courses ty Internal
and External Faculty.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the dedication and commitment
displayed by all exeoutives' officers and staff at au levels of the company.

b)   Paticulars of employees
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The information required under Section 197(12)  of the Act read with Rule 5(1),  5(2)  & 5@)  of the
Companies   (dypoiutment  and  Remuneration   of  Managerial  Persomd)   Rules,   2014,   inchiding
amendmentthereto,isprovidedinabovepointnumber4®(2).

c)   Prevention of sexual Harassment at worlaphace
The Company strongiv bcheves in providing a safe and harassment free verlaplace for each and everyry
individual woriring for the Company through various interventious and practices. It is the contimious
endeavouroftheManagementoftheCompanytooreateandprovideanenwironmenttoallitsemployees
thatisfreefromdiscriminationandharassmentinchidingsexualharassment.TheCompanyhasadopted
a pdiey on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at wckplace in line with the

provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Wbckphace queventiofl, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The Company has arranged interactive awareness wodshops
in this regard for the employees at the manufacturing sites & corporate office during the year under
review.

During the year no complaints were received by the Internal Complaints Committee of the Company.
The  Company  has  complied  with  provisions  relating  to  the  constitution  of Internal  Complaints
Committee  under  the  Senial  Harassment  of Women  at  workplace  ®revention,  Prohibition  and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Thispolicyisavaflal]leonthewebsiteoftheCompanyatfollowinglink:
https:/twiwtriochemproducts.comA]ploadsThvestonelationstydstyreventionofsexualhaasmentrafr
wockDalce-oolicv-78.Ddf

d)   Health, Safety and Environment
The Company is committed to ensure a sound Safety, Health and Environment 6HD performance
related to its activities, products, and services. Your Company has been continuously taking various
steps to develop and adopt Safer Process technologes and unit operations. The Company has been
investing in areas such as Process Automation for increased safety and reduction of human elfor
element,  Enhanced level  of training  on  Process  and  Behavior based  safety,  adoption  of safe  &
eavironmentally ffiendiy production process, Installation of reactors, Multiple effect evaporator, etc.
to reduce the discharge of effluents,  commissioning of Waste Heat recovery systems, and so on to
ensure the Reduction,  Recovery and Reuse of effluents  & other utlities. Monitoring and periodic
review of the designed SIIE Management System are done on a continuous basis.

e)   bidustrial Rehius:
IndustrialfelatioushavebeencordialatthemanufacturingunitsandcoaporateofficeoftheCompany.

7.    CONSERVATION OF INERT; TECHNOLOGy ABsORp'I'ION AI\D FOREIGN ExcHANGE EARNII\ros
AND OUTcO

a)   Conservation of Energy
The information on conversation of energy stipulated
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,in Form

4(3) (in) of the Act rend with
ewlth "Amextlrei D".
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b)   Technology Absorption
The information on technology absorption stipulated under Section 134(5) (in) of the Act read with
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in Form 8 is amered herewith "Annexure-D".

c)   Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
The information on foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(5) (in) of the
Act read with Rule 8  of The  Companies  (Accounts)  Rules,  2014,  in Form C is annexed herewith
"Ameure- D".

8.    BUSINESS RESPONSIBII,ITY REPORT (BRA)

TheSEBIqoDR)Regulation2015mandatestheinclusionoftheBRRaspartoftheAmualReportforthe
top 1000 listed entities based on market capitalization. Since the Company is not covered under the top
1000 listed entities based on market capitalization, Business Responsibility Reporting is not appficable to

the Company.

9.    RISKMANAGEMENT

AsperprovisionsoftheCompaniesAct,2013andaspartofgoodCoaporateGovemance,thecompanyha§
1ongbeenfonowedtheprincipleofriskminimizationasisthenormineveryindustry;ithasnowbecome
a compulsion. Therefore, the Board members were informed about the risk assessment and minimization

procedures after which the Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing, and monitoring the
risk management plan for the company. The Audit Committee of the Company has periodically reviewed
the various  risks  associated with business  of the  Company.  Such  review includes  risk identification,
ewluation and mitigation of the risk.

The maili objective of this pchcy is to ensure sustainable business growl with stabihity and to promote a

pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating, and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to
achieve-with the key objectives,  the policy establishes  a structured and  disciplined approach to  Risk
Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues. In today's challenSng and competitive
environment, strateSes for mitigating inherent risks in accomplishing the growth plans of the Company
are  inperative.  The  common risks  inter alia are  Regulations,  competitive,  Business  risk,  Technology
obsolescence, Investments, retention of talent and expansion of facilities. Business risk, inter-alia, further
includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk. As a matter of pchcy, these risks are assessed

and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate the sane.

Constituting the RIsk Management Committee was extended to the top 500 listed entities on the basis of
the market capitalization, the sane is not applicable to our Company for the year ended March 31,2024.

The  Company has  implemented Risk Management Policy and the Board of Directors has prepared a
comprehensive framework of risk management for assessment of risks and to determine the responses to
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10.  OTHER GENERAL DISCI.OSURES:

a)    Secretarial Standards: The Institute Of Company Secretaries of India, a Statutory Body, has issued
Secretarial Standards on various aspects of corporate law and practices. The Company has compried
withtheapplical]1eSecretarialStandardsissuedbythelnstituteofCompanySecretariesoflndia.

b)   Corporate Insolvency Resolution process initiated under the msolveney and Banlrmlptcy code,
2016 (IBC): During the year, there has been no initiation of any Corporate lnsolveny Resolution
Process under the Insolvency and Ban]miptcy Code, 2016 ¢BC).

c)   Statement of deviation or variation: During the year, the Company has not raised / made offer by
way of Pubhc Issue, Rigiv Issue, Preferential Issue,  Qualified Iustitutious Placement (QIP) etc. and
therefore it is not appficable to the Company.

d)   Disclosure with respect to  Demat  Suspeflse Account / Unclained  Suspense Account:  The
CompanyfeportsthatnosharesissuedpursuanttoPublfclssuefemainsUnclaimedhencetheClause
ofDisdosurewithrespecttoDematsuspenseAccount/UnclainedsuspeuseAccountisnotappricable.

e)   The details of difference between amount of the wluation done at the tine Of a one-tine
settlement and the wluation done while taking a loan from Banks or Financial mstitrtions,
alongwiththereasousthereofduriflgtheF.Y.2022-23andthedateofDirectors'Report:There
was no instance of onetine settlement with any Bank or Financial Iustimtion.

i)    Significant and Material order passed by the Regulators/CourtsITHbunals: During the year there
are no significant material orders passed by the regulators or couts or tribunals which inpact the

going concern status and Company's operations in future.

g)   Reporting of Ihauds by Auditors: During the year under review, neither the StatutoryAuditors nor
theSecretarialAuditorhavereportedtotheBoardorAuditCommittee,asrequiredunderSection134

(3)  (ca)  and  143(12)  of the  Companies Act,  2013,  any instances  of frauds  committed against the
Companybyitsofficersoremployees,thedetallsofwhichwouldneedtobementionedinthisReport.

h)   Listing at stock Exchange: The equity shares of the Company continue to listed and traded in BSE
Limited. The Annual Listing fees for the year financial year 2022-23 and 2023-24 has been paid to the
stock erdianges. There was no suspension on shares of the Company during the year.

i)    Dematerialization: Your Company has tied up with National Securities Depository Ltd. OqsDI,) and
Cemral Depository Services ¢ndia) Ltd. (CDSI,) to enable the shareholders to trade and hold share in
an electronic/dematerialized fom. The shareholders are advised to take benefits of dematerialization.

j)    Awards: Your company has not received anyAward dulng the froancial 2022-23.

k)   Financial Statements: As per Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India qisting
Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015  @ereinafter referred  to  as  "Iisting
Regulations")  and  appficable  provisions  of the  Companies
thereunder,  the  Financial  Statements  of the  Company

preparedincompliancewithappficableAccountingstand
''       :.`-

read with the Rules issued

year  2020-21  have  been
the Board of Directors,
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I)    The Financial statements of the company were not revised.

in)  Impainent of Assets & Capital Work-in-Progress: In compliance with Accounting Standard AS-28
relating to "Impairment of Assets", the company has reviewed the carying amount of its fixed assets
as at the end Of the year. Based on the strategic plans and such valuation of the fixed assets of the
company, on inpairment of assets is envisaged at the balance sheet date.

n)   Credit Rating:  Credit Rating is not obtained as the same is not required for obtaining the credit
facilities from bank.

o)   Key hitiatives with respect to Stakeholder Relationship, Customer Relationship, Eowiroment,
Sustainahility, Health and Safety: The Company to the maximum extent possible under various

programmers initiated by the Company, e.g. (a) The Company assists its vendors with prevention of
wastageandefficientutilizationofresources.a)AlltheEquipmentandMachinerypurchasedinnew
manufacturing plant are clean technology, energy efficient, etc., with numerous stakeholders working
across the Company's different locations and operations, it is difficult to estinate the percentage.

p)   The  Company has  not  issued  any warrants,  debentures,  bonds,  or  any nomconvehible
securities.

q)   The Company has not brougiv back its shares, pursuant to the provision of Section 68 of Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

r)    The company has not ffled to implement any corporate action.

s)    Corporate Governance:  In terms of Regulation 15(2)  of Securities and Exchange Board of hdia

qistingObligatiousandDisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2015,statesthat,TheCompliancewith
the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulation 17, [17A,] 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A,

25, 26, 27 and clauses a) to (i) [and (t)] of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
Schedule V sham not apply, to listed entities having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees
ten crore and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous
financialyear.IncaseofourCompanyasonthelastauditedbalancesheetasat31STMarch2024paid

upequitycapitalofthecompanyisRs.24.50lalchwhichislessthantencroresandnetworthRs.14.62
Crorewhichislessthanrupeestwenty-fivecrofe,whichiswithinthelinitasprescribedinRegulatton
15(2)  of SEBI  qisting Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)  Regulations,  2015.  Hence,  due to

applicability of Regulation 15 (2) of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia qoDR) Regulations, 2015,
thecoaporategovemanceprovisionarenotapplicabletous.whentheprovisionofthesaidregulation
becomesapplicabletotheCompanyatalaterdate,thesanieshallbecompliedwith,withinsixmonths
from the date on which the provisions become appficable to the Company.

t)    Corporate social Responsibility: The provisions of companies Act, 2013 regarding caporate social
Responsibifty shall not be appficable to companies having net worth not exceeding Rs.500 crore or
more or tunovef not exceeding Rs.1,000 crore or net profit not exceeding Rs.5 crore or more during
any financial year, as on the last day of the previous financi
lastauditedbalancesheetasat31stMarch2024neitherthe

ELffiEL

Mthmbai

Of our Company as on the
crones or tunovef
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exceeds Rsl,000 crore or net profit exceeding Rs.5 crore. Hence, the provisious of Companies Act,
2013regardingCoaporateSocialResponsibilitywouldnotbeapplicable.

u)   Business Responsibility Report: The Listing Regulations mandate the inclusion of the BRA as part of
the Annual Report for the top  1,000 listed entities based on market capitalization, the same is not

applicabletoourCompanyfortheyearendedMarch31,2024.

11.  ENKAND CREDIT FACILITIES:

YourDirectorswishtophaceonrecordtheirappreciationforthesuppoctfromCompany'sbackersnanely
StateBankoflndia.TheCompany'sfinancepositioncontinuestoberobust.Duringtheyearunderreview,
thecashgenerationfromoperationreflectasubstantialincrease.ThishasbeentheCompadysprmosophy
throughout and can be vouched for over the years. The Company is zero debt company. The borrowings
are taken for short-term requirements.
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Annexure fAt to Board'ls       ort
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DrvlDEND DlsTRIBUTION pOLlcy

1.  Aboutthe conny

Triochem Prochus Iinited Qrereinafter refened to as `the Company' or `",") is a Company an existing

pul]lic linited company incoaporated on 17roIA972 under the provisions Of the Indian Companies Act,
1956 and deened to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013, having its regstered office at
4th Floor, Sambava Chamber, Sir P. M Road, Fan Muribal - 400 001. It has been engaged prirmrily in
the business of manufacmier and exporter of pharmaceuticals products, Apls and chemicals. The equity
shares of the Company are listed on BSE Iinited (`BSE).

2.   ongectives of the potty

2.1.  Securities and Hrohange Board of India aereinafter refened to as  `SEBI) has, by its Notification
dated  Tdy  8,  2016,  inserted  Reguhation  43A  in  the  SEBI  Qjsting  Ormgatious  and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof
for the time being in force. aereinafter refelfed to as the histing Regulation)

2.2.  Regulation  43A  of  the  histing  Regulations   requires  the   Company  to  formulate  a  Dividend
Distribution  Policy which  shall  be  disclosed  in  the  Armual  Repoft  and  on  the  website  Of the
Conxpany.

2.3.  In view  of the  alrove,  the  Company  has  framed  this  Dividend  Distribution  Polity  aereinafter
referred to as the Pofity') to determine the parameters on the basis of which the Company may or
may not declae dividend.

2.4.  The Policy seeks to balance the dyjectives  of rewarding the shareholders throl|ch drfedends and
retaining capital to irIvest in the growth of the Company; while ensuring fairness, sustainatifty, and
consistencyindistribrfugprofittotheshareholders.

i.  P-Freqperty
The dividend shall,  subject to the parameters hereirmfter described, be payal]le annually and shall be
declared at the Annual General Meeting Of the Company, based on the recormendation of the Board of
Directors  of the  Company  thereinafter  refemed  to  as  the  Board).  The  Board  may  decrfue  interim
dividend during any flnaneial year out Of the surplus in the profit and loss account and out of profits Of
the financial year in which the interim dividend is soucht to be dechred. The Board may recommend

apecialdividendinyearsOfexcapfronal

4.   Declaration of Dividend

It is the intention of the Board of Directors, subject to applicable laws, to pay dividend on the Comparty's
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5.   Parameters for Distrfeution of Dividend

5.1. Your Company has a track record of steady dividend declaration and payment over its history. The
Board  considers  the  yearly  dividend  based  on  the  Nat  Profit  After  Tax  (`PAT')  available  for
distribution. In addition, the Board reviews the capital expenditue needs, cash requirements for
irIvestmeflts in capabifty echancements and future nonofgaric growl initiatives.

5.2. As in the past, subject to the provisions of the appheable law, the Company's dividend payout will
be  determined based on available financial resources,  investment requirements and taking into
account optimal shareholder retun. Based on the above, the Company win endeavour to maintain
thesteadylevelOfdividendpefshareoverthemediunterm.

5.3.  Circumstances  iimder which  the  shareholders  of the  Company may  or  may not  expect
dividend:

The  Shareholders  may ordinarily expect  dividend  if the  Company has made profits  during the
current year. Recommending dividend out of profits Of previous financial years or out of retained
earnings shall be at the  discretion of the Board,  subject to the compliance with the Companies

@eclaration and Payment of Dividend) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to tine. The Board may
not recommend a dividend if:
5.3.1.    Proposed expansion plans require hither allocation of capital; or
5.3.2.    Significantly higher working capital requirements adversely inpact free cash flow; or
5.3.3.    The Company undertakes any acquisitions or investments including in joint ventures, new

product launches, etc., requiring significant capital outflow; or
5.3.4.    In case of proposal for bnyback of shares; or
5.3.5.    in the event of inadequacy of profits.
5.3.6.    If the  Board proposes  not to distribute profit,  the  grounds  thereof and irformatfon on

utilisation of undistributed profit, if any, shall be disclosed to the shareholders in the Annual
Report Of the Company.

5.4. Financial Parameters for declaring dividend:
The Board shall consider the following firmncial parameters while declaring dividend:

5.4.1.    the company's Financial Results ofoperatious and earnings.
5.4.2.    working  capital  requirements  for  the  operations  and  growl  of the  Company  and  its

subsidiaries.

5.4.3.    quantum ofprofits and liquidity position;
5.4.4.    future  fund  requirements,  including for brand  building,  business  acquisitions,  business

expansion, modemisation of existing business;
5.4.5.    Ievelofdebt;

5.4.6.    providing for unforeseen events and contingencies;
5.4.7.    any other financial factor as the Board may deem fit.

5.5. Internal and Erfemal Factors for dedaring dividend:
The Board may consider the following internal and external factors

5.5.1.    htemal Factors:
dividend:
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5.5.1.1.        the level of dividends paid historically;

5.5.1.2.        contractual restrictions and financing agreement covenants;
5.5.1.3.        fikemood ofcrystallisation of contingent liabilities, if any.

5.5.2.    Extemal Factors:
5.5.2.1.        general busifless conditions, risk and uncertainties;
5.5.2.2.        industry oulock and business cycles for underlying businesses;
5.5.2.3.        prevailing economic, compctitive and regulatory efIvironment;
5.5.2.4.        taxlaw and the company's taxpayer status;
5.5.2.5.         capitalmarket.

This is not intended to be an all-inclusive list, but rather a representative fist of factors which may be
considered while declaring dividend.

5.6. Mamer in which the retained earfugs shall be utilised:
Retained  earnings  are  the  sum  of the  Company's  profits  after  dividend  payments,  since  the
Company's inception. The retained earnings of the Company win be utilised in one or more of the
followingmanner:

5.6.1.    for expansion and growl of business;
5.6.2.    for contributing towards the fixed as welf as working capital needs of the Company;
5.6.3.    major fepalrs and maintenance,  including replacement of old assets which have become

obsolete;

5.6.4.    renovation/modemisation for improving working efficieney of plants and equipment's and
for capacity enhancements ;

5.6.5.    to make the company self dependent offinance from extemal sources;
5.6.6.    for redemption ofloaus and debentures (if any);
5.6.7.    for upgradatton of technical knowhow;
5.6.8.    con organic growl initiatives, including acquisition of brandsthusinesses;
5.6.9.    for issuing fully paid-up bonus shares to the shareholders.

5.7. Dividend Range:

5.8. As in the past, subject to the provisions of applicable lows, the Company's dividend payout win be
determined based on availabifty of financial resources, investment requirements and also take into
account optinal shareholder return.  The Company would  endeavour to target a total dividend

payout ratio in the range of 30% to 50% of the Armual Standalone PAT of the Company.

6.   Review ofpdiey

This Polity has been adopted ty the Board of Directors of the Company and the Board may review and
amendthePolieyfromtinetotime,pursuanttoanychangeinlaworotherwise.

7.   Disdsures

ifeffi@
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EEL shall disclose the Dividend Distribution Policy in the Board's Report forming part of the Annual
RaporL'ThisPolicyshallalsobedisclosedonthewebsiteoftheCompanyatwww.triochemroducts.com
Any changes in the Policy, along with the rationale for the same, shaft also be disclosed in the Annual
Report and on the website of the Company,

8.   Amendments to the polity

The  Company  is  committed  to  continuously  reviewing  and  updating  our  policies  and  procedures.
Therefore, this polity is sul)ject to modification. Any afnendment(s) of any provision Of this policy shall

becandedoutbythepefsousauthorisedtytheBoardinthisfegard.
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FORE NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT oF ANNUAL RETrmN As oN THE FENCIAL VEAR ENDED oN MARCH 31, 2024

prursuanttoSection92(3)OftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)OftheCompaniesquaflagenentandAdministration)Rules,2014]
I         REGlsTRATroN AND OTRER DEAII,s

icIN

fi Registration Date

ffi Name of the Company

ivCategoryOftheCompany
1 Pubhc Company

I,24249rmlg72pl.Co15544

17                01               1972

Triochem I'ro ducts Limited

Yes

Sub Category of the Company
9 Company having share capital                         Yes

v Address of the Registered Office and Contact Details
1 Company Name
2 Address

3 Torn / City
4 State

5  Pin Code
6 Country Name
7 Counrty code
8 Telephone with S'ID Area Code Number
9 Fax Number

10 Emafl Address
11 Website, if any

Trio them Products linited
4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort
Mutai
Maliarashtra
400001

India
ne
(022) 22663150

(022) 22024657
www.investor@rfuo_cifeQifeuas.corm
ww.triochemproduas.corm\

12 Name of the Police Station having jurisdiction where the Redstered Office is situated

vi whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchanges(s)
Details of the Stock Exchan es where shares are listed:

Sl.No.       StockELchan
1           BSE Iinited @ombay stock Exchange Iinited)

vii Nape and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agent (RNA)

1RTA

2 Address
3 Torn / City
4 State
5  Pin Code
6 Country Name
7 Country Code
8 Telephone with S'ID Area Code Number
9 Far Nufroer

10 Emal Address
11 Website, if any

Yes

stockcode(s)
512101

M. R. A Mange, Police Station

M/s. link lntime India Private linited
C - 101, 247 Park L. 8. S. Marg, VIkhroli Ovest), Munbai : 400083
Mumbal
Mcharashtra
400083

India
END

(022) 49186270
(022) 49186060
_rnt.helrociesl(@linkintime.co.in

www.Iinkintime.co®in

11       pRINclpAL BuslNEss ACTlvlms oF TEE cOMliANIr

All the business contributin 10% or more Of the total turnover of the Com anyshallbestated:-
Sl.                                   Name and Description of main products /Services                                     NIC code of the        % to totaltumover of

No.                                                                                                                                                             Product / Services              the company

1      Manufacturing of chemical substances used in the manufacturing of pharmaceuticals                   24231

RE.EH

100%



EXTRACT Or ANNUAL RETURN As ON THE FINANCIAL yEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024

[PursunttoSection92(3)OftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)OftheCompanies(ManagementandAdministration)Rules,2014]
Ill     pAREcuIARs or HOLDING, suBslDIART AND AssocIATE coMliANms

Nil . Not applicable

IV      SHAREHOIDING RATTEEN a]qufty share capital Brearfup as percentage of Total Equity)

A Category-wise Sharcholding

CategoryofShareholders No. of shares hold at the beginning of the      No. of shares hold at the end oftheyear (As

year (As on 01.04.2023)

Demat       Physical        Total       %oftotal
shares

on31.03.2024)

9'o of

Change
Demat      Physical       fatal       %oftotal     drringthe

year

-`.`

A    Promoters sharcholding
1   indian

a Individual / rmdu
undivided Fndy

b Central Goverment
c State Goverment
d Bodies Corporate
e Back/FI
fAnyOther(Specfty)

sub Total (A)(1)

2   Foreign
a NRI Individuals
b other Individuals
c Bodies Corporate
d Back / FI
e Any Other (Specify)

sub Total (A)(2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoters and Homoter
Group (A) = (A)(1) + (A)(2)

8     Public sharcholding

1   Institutions
a Mutual Funds / UTI
b Bank / FI
c Central Goverment
d State Goverrment
e Verme Capital Funds
f lusurmce Companies

g FIIs
h For_eign Venture Capital

Inwestors
i Provident FundsAeusion

Funds

j Any Other (specify)
sub Total a3xi)

1,68,190                   0      1,68,190         68.649        1,68,190

0                 0                      0             0.00                        0

0                  0                      0             0.00                        0

0                  0                      0             0.00                        0

0                   0                       0              0.00                         0

0                  0                      0             0.00                        0

1,68,190 0      1,68,190         68.649

0                   0                       0              0.00

0                  0                       0              0.00

0                   0                       0              0.00

0                  0                      0             0.00

0                  0                      0             0.00

0                  0                       0              0.00

1,68,190                   0      1,68,190         68.649

0              0.00

0             0.00

0             0.00

0      1,68,190          68.649

0                      0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                      0               0.00

0                      0              0.00

1,68,190                  0      1,68,190          68.649

0                     0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                  0                      0              0.00

1,68,190 0      1,68,190          68.649

0               0.00

0              0.00

0               0.00

.```.



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON TEE FINANCIAL YEAR ENI)ED 0N MARCH 31, 2024

[PursuanttoSection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)oftheCompanies(ManagementandAdministrafion)Rules,2014]
Categoryofshareholders

2  Nor.hititutions
a Bodies Corporate
i Indian
ii Overseas

b Individual
i Individral Shareholders

holdingnominalshare
capital up to 1 1akh

ii Individual Shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of 1 larch

c Any Other (specfty)

i Non-resident India
ii Overseas Corporate Bodies
ifi Foreign Natonals
iv NBFCs Resttefed with RI3I
v Trust

vi Foreign Bodies
sub Total a)(2)

Total Public Sharcholding
a3)=(B)(1)+a3tt2j

C     Shareheldbycustodiaus
for GDRs & AI)Rs

GRANT)TOTAI,(A+B+C)

8 Shareholding of promoters

Sl.   Shareholder's Name
No'

1 M. Rajesh R. Deora
2 Mrs. Grace R. Deora

3 M. Ranu S. Deora
4 M. Rajiv R. Deora

5 Ramu M Deora FT
Total

No. of Shares hold at the beSnning of the

year (As on 01.04.2023)
Demat      Physical        Total       0/oof total

shares

36,000             250           36,250       14.7960

0                  0                       0         0.0000

13,710       14,850           28,560       11.6570

12,000                   0          12,000         4.8980

00

00

00

00

00

00

0         0.0000

0        0.0000

0        0.0000

0        0.0000

0        0.0000

0        0.0000

61,710       15,100           76,810          31.351

61,710       15,100           76,810         31.351

0.00            0.00                 0.00              0.00

2,29,900       15,100       2,45,000       100.000

Shareholdingatthebeginningoftheyear

(As on 01.04.2023)
No. of          % Of      a/a of shares pledged/

No. of shares hold at the end of the year (As          0/o of
on 31.03.2024)                                   Change

Demat      Physical       Total       0/oof total     duringthe
year

36,000            250          36,250          14.796

0                  0                       0               0.00

13,690      14,850          28,540          11.649

12,000                   0         12,000            4.898

200

00

00

00

00

00

20         0.0080

0         0.0000

0         0.0000

0         0.0000

0         0.0000

0         0.0000

61,710      15,100           76,810          31.351

61,710       15,100           76,810          31.351

0.00            0.00                0.00               0.00

2,29,900       15,100       2,45,000        100.000

Shareholdingattheendoftheyear(Ason
31.03.2024)

0.00

%of
Change in

No.Of          %Of       %Ofsharespledged/     shareholdi
Shares         total       encunberedtototal         Shares         total       enoumberedtototal       ngduring

shares                 sharess

36,000      14.694

36,000       14.694

34,500       14.082

34,270       13.988

27,420       11.191

shares                 shares*                   the year

0           36,000      14.694

0           36,000      14.694

0           34,500      14.082

0           34,270      13.988

0           27,420       11.191

1,68,190      68.649                                            0        1,68,190      68.649                                             0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Notes:

1 The term "encumbrance" has the sane meaning as assigned to it in Regulation 28(3) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Sea



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAI, YEAR ENI)ED ON MARCH 31, 2024

[PursuanttoSection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)oftheCompanies(ManagementandAdministration)Rules,20141
C Change in Promoters' Sharcholding

S1.   Shareholder's Name
NO.

1 Mr. Rajesh R. Deora

AtthebeginningOftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

2 Mrs. Grace R. Deora

Atthebegivgoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

5 Mr. Rajiv R. Deora
Atthebeginningoftheyear
Attheendoftheyeaf

4 Mr. Ranu S. Deora
Atthebeginningoftheyear
AttheendOftheyear

5 Ranu M Deora RE
Atthebeginningoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

Shareholdingatthebeginningoftheyear

No. of shares           9/o of total shares of
the company

36,000

36,000

36,000

36,000

34,270

34,270

34,500

34,500

27,420

27,420

14.694

14.694

14.694

14.694

13.988

13.988

14.082

14.082

11.192

11.192

CumulativeShareholdingduringtheyear

(01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)
No. of shares            0/o of total shares of

the company

36,000

36,000

36,000

36,000

34'270

34'270

34,500

34,500

27'420

27'420

Reason

Movement
14.694   drfug the
14.694   year-NI

Movement
14.694   during the
14.694   year-NI

Movement
13.988   drfugthe
13.988   year-NI

Movement
14.082   duringthe
14.082   year-NI

Movemeflt
11.192   durfugthe
11.192   year-NI

Notes:

1 Date of increase / decrease has been considered as the date on which beneficiary position was provided ty the Depositories to the
Company.

D Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl.   Shareholder's Name                                           Shareholding CumulativeShareholdingduringtheyear

No.

1  GAmprhay
Phanaceuticals Pvt Itd

2 Triochem Laboratories Pvt
Ltd

3 Ambemath Plasto
Packagivgpvtltd

4 Ramesh Rajaran Patfl

5 Rajkunar Shrinivas Bajoria
6 Virfu S. Share
7 Sawitri Nareshchandra Taln
8 SnehprabhaAgafwal

9 N L Rungta RE
10 Verma Shyan Sunder

No. of shares           °/o of total shares of
the company

12,000

12,000

12,000

12,000

7,200

2,500

2,500

2'500

2,000

1,800

No. of shares            % of total shares of
the company

12,000

12,000

12,000

12,000

7,200

2,500

2,500

2,500

2,000

1,800

Notes:

1 The shares Of the Company are not traded in daily basis and hence date wise increase / decrease in shareholding is not indicted.
Shareholding is cousoridated based on PAN of the Shareholder.
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EXTRACT or ANNtlAL RETURN As oN THE FINANCIAL VEAR ENDED oN MARCH 31, 2024

[PursuanttoSection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)oftheCompaniesOranagementandAdministration)Rules,2014]
E Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl.   Shareholder's Name
No.

Directors

1 Mr. Ranu S. Deora *

Atthebegivgoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

2 Mrs, Grace R. Deora

Atthebegivngoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

3 Mr. Rajesh R. Deora
Atthebegivgoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

4 Mr. Shyan S. Sharma
Atthebeginningoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

5 Mr. Sunfl S. jhunjhunwala
Atthebeginningoftheyear
AttheendOftheyear

6 Mr. Gifish Kumar Pungalia
Atthebermgoftheyear
At the end of the year

KeyManagerialPersomel

1 Mr. Ramu S. Deora *

AtthebeginrfugOftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

Sharcholdingatthebegivningoftheyear

No. of shares           % of total shares of
the company

34,500                               14. 082

34,500                                 14.082

36,000                                14.694

36,000                                14.694

36,000                                14.694

36, 000                                14. 694

CumulativeShareholdingduringtheyear

(01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)
No. of shares           % of total shares of

the company

34,500

34,500

36'000

36,000

36,000

36,000

34,5 00                               14.082                               34, 50 0

34,500                                14.082                                34,500

2 Mr. PuranJ. I'amar
Atthebegirmingoftheyear
At the end Of the year

3 Ms. Ureca Shirish Shirole
Atthebeginrfugoftheyear
At the end of the year

Notes:
1 * Mr. Ramu S. Deora, Director has been included in the fist of Directors as well as KIT.

BEE

Reason

Movement
14.o82    drrfugthe
14.082    year-Nfl

Movement
14.694    drringthe
14.694    year-Nil

Movement
14.694    duringthe
14.694    year-NI

Movement
-        duringthe
-        year-Nil

Movement
-        duringthe
-        year-Nil

Movement
-        duringthe
-        year-Nfl

Movement
14.082    durfugthe
14.082    year-Nfl

Movement
-       duingthe
-        year-NI

Movement
-        durfugthe
-        year-NI



EXTRACT oF ANNUAL RETURN As oN THE FINANCEL YEAR ENDED oN MAncH 31, 2024

prursunttoSection92(3)OftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)oftheCompaniesOranagenentandAdministration)Rules,2014]
v      rmEBTEDNIss

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment:                                                 Amouut in Rs<

Secured I,oars            Uusecured I,oars                 Deposits                   Total hdebtness

qrduding dep osits)
hidebtedness at the begirming of the financial year (As on 01.04.2023)
i       PrincipalAmount
fi      Interest duebutnotpald
fii    Interest accruedbut not due
Total (i+fi+iii)

•   ,  .`    \

17

1717

Change in indebtedness during the financial year
i      Addition
fi      Reduction (repayment)
Nor Change

651                                                                                                                                            651

666                                                                                                                                   666
-15                                                                                                                                               -15

hdebtedness at the end Of the financial year (As on 31.03.2023)
i       PrfucipalAmount
ii      Interestduebutnotpaid
iii    Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 22

VI       REMUNERAfloN OF DIRECTORS AND FEY MANAGERIAI, PERSONNEI, Amount in Rs.

S1.              Particulars of Remunerafron             (A} Managing Directors, Whole-      q3) Other Directors
No,                                                                        tine Directors and / or Manager

(C)KeyManagerialPersonnd
CEO                 CS                 CFO

1      Gross salary (erduding commission)

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-taxAct,
1961

a) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income-taxAct, 1961

(c) PI.ofit in lieu of salary u/s 17(2) of
the hcome-tar Act, 1961

2      Stockoptious

3      SweatEquity

4     Condsion
-as % of profit
• others, specify ,...

5      Others -Employer contribution to

provident and other funds
Total (A)

Ceding as per the Companies Act, 2013

VII     PENALTIES / PUNISIIMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (under the companies Act, 2013)

Nopenalties/punishment/compoundingofoffenceswereunderCompaniesAct,2013.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

•`` .--. ``--`..`:.`---`:]

jifeieife

2'75,000

2,75,000

Mumbal, 28th May, 2024
Director
DIN! 00312080

Ranu S. Deora
Director
DIN: 00312369
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Annexure (C) to Board's Rep
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

roRTHEFINANCIAI.YEAR____FNDED31stMAR_CIIL±±202L4

tp{.rsuanttoseedon204{I)OftliecomquiesAct,2013andRuleNo_.9.Oftpe_FTanies
(Appeintw+ndRemunerationOfMmtagerialPersomet)Rules,20141

To,
The Members,
TRIOclmt pRODucTs I.INITED
4thFloor,SambavaChambers,SirP.M.Road
Fort Mrinhi- 400 001.

We have conducted the secretarial andit Of the compliance of apphical]le stattitory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Triochem Hoducts
Linifed   (CIN:L24249MH1972PLC015544)    thereinafter   called   the   Company).
SecretarialAuditwasconductedinamarmerthatplovidedusareasomblebasisfor
evalmthg  the  caporate  conducts/statutory  compliares  and  apressing  our
ophionthereom

Based on our verification Of Company's books, papers, minute bods, forms and
I'etuneffledandotherI'ecordsmaintainedbytheCompanyandalsotheinformation
providedbytheCompany,itsofficers,agentsandauthorizedrepresentativesduring
the conduct Of seactarial audit, we hereby rqurt that in our opiniolt, the company
has,  during the  audit period covering the Finandal Year let Aprfu, 2023 to 3ict
March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
theCompanyhasproperBoard-processesandcompliance-mechanisminplacetothe
extent, in the marmer and sirty.ect to the reporting made hereimfter:         .p~=T^E,=:

.```



We have exan`ined  the t"tk`q,  i`fiitrr.i,  mlntit(`  hiN)k,a, f()fins and  returns ffled and
other rei`ords n`t`tnlaimd lty Triochem Product®  limited ("the C€)mpany") for the
auditperindi`ovcrii`8thoFiimnrialYcar1.tApril,2023to318tMarch,2024according
to thi` iirowi.sit.ns of:

(i)     The companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)    The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and  the rules rmde
thereunder;

(iii)   The  repositories   Act,  1996   and   the   Regulations   and   Bye-laws  framed
thueunder;

(iv)   Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the Rules and Regulation made
thereundertotheextentOfExchangeCommercialBorrowings;

(v)    The fonowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
ExchangeBoardOfindiaAct,1992('SEBIAct):

a.  'Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of   hdia  a.isting Obfigations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015

b.  The Securities and Exchange Board of hdia (Substantial Acquisition Of
Shares and Talceovers) Regulations, 2011

c.   'Ihe  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  hdia  Q+ohibition  Of  insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015

d.  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  india  assue  of  Capital  and
Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2018   (Not  applicable  to  the
Company during the audit period);

e.   The  Seourities  and  Exchange  Boal'd  Of  india  (Share  Based  Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 QTot applicable to the Company during the
auditperiod);

f.   The Secllrities and Exchange Board Of hdin (Issue and Listhg of Non-
Convertible   Securities)   Regulations,   2021;   OTot   Applicable   as   the
Company has not issued any debt 8ecuritie8 during the Audit Pedod)

sc##y?i
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9.   TT`e  st"iritic`\q  Qiid  lt`t`1`a`iptn  l}imrtl  tif  l"llfl  (Rf.g!Btrar.q  to  an  lsme  and
ShnrL` Tt`+`ils{i`t7  A(?t`i`I`q) Rt`f},`Ili`I i{ni,q,I {){)i  r{ti.,iml irip, I hr ct)mpanles act and

do{`lit`p, wllt` ``lit`1`l.  (Nf}t at]plifahlc ae the  (`t]mpany  ls  ftot regjStered a®

R®gtgrflT to nn !88ue and Shai.e TTan8fet ^gettt during the financial year
`mdoT review);

h.  The Securities and  Exchange Board  of India  (Delisting of Equity Sharp3)
Regulations, 2021  quot applicable as the Company has not delisted its
equity shares from any Stork exchange during the period under review)

i.   Seculties   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Buy   Back   of   Securities)
Regulations, 2018 quo( appricable a8 the Company has not bought back
any of its securities during the period under review)

i.   The Securities and Exchange Board Of india @epositories & Partidpants)
Regulations, 2018 qo the extent appncable);

k.  The  Securities   and  Exchange  Board  of  India   (Inveseor  Protection  and
Education Fund) Regulations, 2009;

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and is Cfficus for
eystems  and mechanism famed by the Company for compliances under  other
appficableActs,I.awsandRegulationstotheCompany.

We ae Of the opinion that the management has compHed with the fonowing laws
specifically applicable to the Cbmpany:

1. Factories Act, 1948
2. Drugs and Cosmetics Act 1940
3. The Pharmaey Act 1948
4. Water Gleveri±ion and Control Of Pouution)Act, 1981
5.AirPreventionandControlOfPollution)Act,1974
6. Mininum Wages Act, 1948

We have also examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following:

(a)SecretarialStandardsis8uedbyTheinstituteofCompanySecretariesofhdia.

a]) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  Of  India     (histing  obligation  and
Disclosure  Reqirirements)  Regulations  2015    and  the  listing  Agreements
enteredintobytheCompanywithStockExchanges.

During the period under review the Company has comphied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, eta. as mentioned above.

ife



We fuler report that

The Btiard of lltt`t`tl``" t`f lha (`{`mitfli`y is {luly f(}mtiliito(I  wjl.h  proper balance of

Exeoutiv`h  "Tou`tows,  Ntm-Exoutiv®  I"reetors  and  Tndependerit  I)jrqctrjrs.  There
``'i`ri` no i`hnn8ih§ in tl`® composition of the Board of Directors that took plate during
thoric`riodunderreviewwerecarriedoutinthecompliancewiththeprovjsionofthe
Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, and the
same were sent at least seven days in advance, agenda and detafled notes on agenda
were sent at least Seven days before the date of Meeting, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda ifems
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that the Comphame by the Company of appHcable Finandal laws
like Direct & hdirect tax laws, Service fax has not been reviewed in this amdit since
the  same  has been srirtyect to  review by the  statutory financial audit and  other
desigrmted professionals.

As per  the  minutes  of the Board  duly recorded  and  signed by  thaiman,  the
decisions  of  the  Board  were  unaninous  and  no  dissenting  views  have  been
recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the conxpany
commenst]rate with size and operations Of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliancewithappHcablelaws,niles,regulationandguideHnes.

We  further  report  that   drring  the   audit  period,   there   were  no   apedfic
events/actions having a major bearing on the Crmpany's affair in pursuance Of of
the above referred hws, rules, regulations, guiddine etc.

For Ragini Chokshi & Co.
(Company S ecretaries)

F*dr:y.
Malcarandpatwardhan

Partner)
C.P. No. 9031

Membership No.11872
UDINal011872F0004m99

Phce: Munbai
T)arfe.2B|us/2llJ12/4
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To,
The Munbers,
TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LIMITED
4th Floor, Sambaiva Chambers, Sir P.M. Road
Fort Munbai-400 001.

Ourreportofevendateistobereadalongwiththisletter.

1.   Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibilfty Of the Managemerfu of

the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial

records based on our audit.

2.  We have fouowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to

obtain reasonable  assurance  about the  conectness  of the  contents  of the

Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that

comect facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We bdieve that the processes

andpractices,wefouowedprovideareasonablebasisforouropiniom

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appro|>riateness Of financial records

andBocksofAccountsoftheCompany.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about

thecomp]ianceOflaws,rulesandregulationsandhappeningofeventsetc.

5.   The compliance of the provision of Corporate and other applicable laws,

rules,  regulations,  standards  is  the  I'esponsibilfty  of  Management.  Our

examinationwaslimitedtotheverificationofproceduresontestbasis.

6.   The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the fLlture viabflfty

of  the  Company  nor  of  the  efficary  or  effectiveness  with  which  the

ManagementhasconductedtheaffiirsoftheCompany.

Compeny
Scerofu.oS

`.`.           `      .
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Triochem Products linited
Amual Report 2023 -2024                                                                                    Armexure a)) to Board's Reput
CONSERVATIONOFENIRGY,TECHNOLOGYABSORTI0NANDFOREIGNEXCHNAGEEXENINGSANDOUTGO

[Section134OftheCompaniesAct,2013readwithCompanies(Accounts)Rules,2014]
Disclosure of additional particulars as required under the Companies  @isclosure Of particulars in the Report of Board of Directors)
Rules,1988formingpartoftheDirectors'Reportfortheyearended31stMarch2024,

A       CONSERVAHON OF RERGY

During the year under report,  there was no production activities  carded out in the  Company and therefore,  details are not
fequiredtobegiven.(temporarflynomanufacturingactivitycandedoutduringthecurentyear)

b Utilising alternate sources Of energy

1  Solar energy: Nfl
2 Wind energy: NI

c The capital il]vestment on energy conservation equipment
AdditionalinvestmentsandproposalsbeinginplementedforEnergy:Rs.Nfl

d Impact of above measures on consumption of energy
Duringtheyearunderreport,thefewasnoproductionactivitiescariedoutintheCompanyandtherefore,detaflsafenot
required to be given.

e Power & fuel consumption
*Temporarilynomanufacturingactivitycarriedoutduringthecurrentyear.

8        TECHNOLOGY ABS ORPTION

aTheefrortsmadebytheCompanytowardstechnologyabsoxption

b The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or inport substitution
cmcaseOfinporfedtechnology(inportduringthelastthreeyearsreckonedfromthebegrmingOfthefinancialyear)

d The expenditrire incured on Research and Dewlapment

Not Applciable, since during the year under report, there was no production activities carried out in the Ccrmpany and therefore,
detailsafenotrequifedtobegiven.(temporarilynomanufacturingactivitycandedoutduringthecurrentyear)

C        FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANI) OUTGO

Sl.   Parfuculars

No'

--`.

1 Earrfug : Export
2 0utgo : Import
3  0utgo : Back Charges

Mumbai, 28th May, 2024

2023 -2024                    2022. 2023

Amount in Rs.              Amount in Rs.

OnbehalfofBoardofDirectors

#cg.§e= fl
Ramu s. Deora                e`

Director                                            Director
DIN: 00312080                                   DIN: 00312369
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Ghaiterec! Accountants

Mumbai Office : 203, The Summit, Hanunian Road,
Western Express Highway, VIle Parle ®, Milmbat - 400 057

•T : 022-2615 0100

Pune Office : 109, Sohrab Hall, 21  Sassoon Road,
Opp. Jehangir Hospital, Pune -411001.T : 0204906 7177

•  E : info@kdg.co.in • W : ww.kdg.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of TRIOCHENI PRODUCTS LlmlTED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We  have  audited  the  Financial  Sfatements  of  TRIOCHENI  PRODUCTS  LIMITED  ("the
Company")I which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and  Loss  (including  Other Comprehensive Income),  Statement of Changes  in  Equity
and Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements,
including a summary Of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "the   Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view, in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, and its net loss including other comprehensive loss, changes in ec|uity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) Of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Sfandards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Plnancial Statements Section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant
to  our audit of the     Financial  Statements  under the  provisions  of the Act and the  Rules
thereunder,  and we have fulfilled  our other ethical  responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key  audit  matters  are  those  matters  that,  in  our  professional  judgment,  were  Of  most
significance in our audit of the    Financial Statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit Of the Financial Statements as a whole,  and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these maifeers. We
have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The  Company's  Management  and  the  Board  of  Direcfrors  are  responsible  for  the  other
information.  The  other  information  comprises  the  information  included  in  the  Company's
annual report, but does not include the Plnancial Statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other Information and
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responslbility is to read
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is.materially inc

.:.  .:<.````..
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with the    Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of RAanagement and Those charged with Governance for the  Financial
Statements

The Company's management and the Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in Section  134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these    Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, the financial performance, the changes
in equfty arid the cash flows  of the  Company in accordance with the accounting  principles
generally  accepted  in  India,  including  the  Indian Accountl.ng  Standards  (lnd AS)  specified
under  Section  133  of the Act.  This  responsibility  also  includes  maintenance  of  adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and defeating frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application  of  appropriate  accoiinting  policies;  making judgments  and  estimates  that  are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implemenfation and maintenance Of adequate  internal
financial  controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the  accounting  records,  relevant to the  preparation  and  presentation  of the     Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In  preparing  the  Financial  Statements,  the  Management  and  the  Board  of  Directors  are
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material  misstatement when  it exists.  Misstatements  can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected fo
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The
risk of not detecting  a  material  misstatement resulting  from fraud  is  higher than for one
resulting   from   error,   as   fraud   may   involve   collusion,   forgery,   intentional   omissions,
misrepresentations, or the oven.de of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding  of internal  control  relevant to the audit in  order to design  audit

procedilres  that  are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances.   Under  section  143(3)(i)  of  the
Companies Act,  2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company  has  adequate  internal  financial  controls  system  in  place  and  the
effectiveness of such controls.

•  Evaluate  the  appropriateness  of  accounting  policies  used  and  the  reasonabl
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

``..i.`'   ..`.    .
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•  Conclude  on  the  appropriateness  of  management's  use  of the  going  concern  basis  of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue  as  a  going  concern.  If we  conclude  that  a  material  uncertairrty  exists,  we  are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or,  if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.  However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

•  Evaluate  the  overall  presentation,  structure  and  content  Of the  Financial  Statements.
including the  disclosures,  and whether the financial  statements represent the  underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding  independence,  and  to  communicate with  them  all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters+ We describe these matters in our auditor's
report  unless  law  or  regulation  precludes  public  disclosure  about the  matter  or when,  in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report  because the adverse  consequences  Of doing  so  would  reasonably  be  expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.      As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2020 (the Order) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms Of Section 143 (11) Of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

2.       As required by section 143(3) oftheAct, we reportthat:

a)   We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and  belief were necessary for the  purposes of our audit Of the
aforesaid Financial Statements.

b)   ln our opinion, proper books Of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid  Financial  Statements  have  been  kept by the  Company so far as  it
appears from our examination Of those books.

c)   The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement Of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the
purpose Of preparation of the Financial Statements.

d)   ln  our  opinion,  the  aforesaid  Financial  Sfatements  comply  with  the  Accounting

`,+.i..
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e)   On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31,  2024 and taken on record  by the Board Of Directors,  none of the directors is
disqualified  as  on  March 31,  2024 from  being appointed as a director jn terms of
Section 164(2) Of the Act.

D    With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the  Company  and  the  operating  effectiveness  of  such  controls,  refer to  our
separate Report in "Annexure a".

REMthrespecttotheothermatterstobeincludedintheAuditor'sReportinaccordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the company has
not paid any remuneration to the directors and thus provisions of Section 197 are not
applicable to the company.

h)   Vvith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11  of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

`_`..--

i.     The  Company  has  disclosed  the  impact  of pending  litigations  on  its  financial
position in its    Financial Statements (Refer Note. 21(a) to the lnd As Financial
Statements).

ii.    The  Company  did  not  have  any  material  foreseeable  losses  on  long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts.

iii.   There were no amounts which were required fo be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the company during the year ended March 31,
2024.

iv.   a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded  in writing  or otherwise,  that the  Intermediary
shall:

•     directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of
the Company or

•     provide any guarantee, securfty orthe like to or on behalf of the ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b.  The  management  has  represented,  that,  to the  best Of its  knowledge and
belief,  no  funds  have  been  received  by  the  Company from  any  persons  or
entities,  including foreign  entities  ("Funding  Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

®     directly or indirectly,  lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")  by or on  behalf of
the Funding Party or

•     provide  any  guarantee,  security  or the  like  from  or  on  behalf  of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appro
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to

¢G ill RT                               -
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that the representations under subclause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material
mis-statement.

v. The company has not paid any dividend during the year.

vi.  Based  on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining Its books of account, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all  relevant transactions  recorded  in the software.  Further,  we did  not
come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered w.th.

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 104746WAV1

utLed
Kunal Vakharia
Partner
Membership no.148916  `ng
UDIN: 24148916BKCQOG9

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2024
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of `Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in our
Report Of even date on the accounts of TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LINIITED for the year ended
March 31, 2024

i.         (a)  (A)  The  company  is  maintaining  proper records  showing full  particulars  including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

(a) The Company does not have any Intangible assets.

(b)   The  fixed  assets  Of  the  company  are  physically  verified  by  the  Management
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of
three years, which,  in  our opinion,  is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature Of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion Of the
fixed assets has been physically verified by the management during the year and
discrepancies noticed between the book records and the physical inventories were
not material and have been properly dealt with in the accounts.

(c)   According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  of our
examination of the records Of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d)   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination  of the  records  of the  Company,  the  Company  has  not  revalued  its
Property, plant and equipment during the year.

(e)   According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  of oLir
examination Of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

ii.        (a)    During the year, the inventories have been physically verified by the management.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage
as  followed  by  management  were  appropriate.  No  discrepancies  were  noticed  on
physical verification of inventories and the book records that were 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory.

iii.

lv.

compa-ny has-complied with  provisions of Section  186 of the Companies
respect of investments made during the year.

(b)    According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  Of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no working capital availed by the
company. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
Of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments,  provided
guarantee  or  security  or  granted  any  advances  in  the  nature  of  loans,  secured  or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.  Hence sub clauses (a) to (I) Of clause
3(iii) are not applicable to the Company.

According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to   us  and  on  the  basis  of  our
examination of the records Of the Company, the Company has not given any loans, or
provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section  185 of the Companies
Act,  2013  and the  Company  has  not  given  any  loans  or provided  any  guarantee  or
seourity  as  specified  under  Section  186  of the  Companies  Act,  2013.  Furth_e_r,±±±
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v.        The  Company  has  not  accepted  any  deposits from  the  pubHc within  the  meaning  of
Sections 73,  74,  75 and 76 Of the Act and the rules framed there under to the extent
notified and therefore clause 3(v) is not applicable.

vi.        The central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records forthe company
under sub Section (1 ) Of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the products
of the Company. Therefore, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

vii.        (a)  The  Company  is  regular  in  depositing  with  appropriate  authorities   undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess, Goods & Service Tax and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it and there were no arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more
than s.D( months from the date they became payable.

(b)    According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of GST, Income Tax,
Sales  Tax  and  Excise  Duty which  have  not  been  deposited  on  account  of any
dispute except disclosed below

The disputed amount that have not been deposited in respect Of Income Tax is as under:

Sr. Name   of  the Nature of the dues Forum  where  the  dues Rs. In Lakhs
No. Statute is pending

1. Income      tax Income tax Income  Tax Appellate 3.21

Act,1961 Tribunal(A.Y.1993-1994)

Total 3.21

viii.       According  to  the  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  of  our
examination  of the  records  of the  Company,  the  Company  has  not  surrendered  or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books Of account. in
tax assessments under the Income tax Aot, 1961 as income during the year.

ix.         (a)  According  to  the  records  of the  Company  examined  by  us  and  information  and
explanation given to us, the company has not taken any loan or borrowing from banks,
government, financial institution and has not issued debentures during the year.

(b) According  to the information  and  explanation  given to  us  and  on the  basis  Of our
examination of the records Of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful  defaulter  by  any  bank  or financial  institution  or government  or  government
authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3 (ix) (c ) Of the Order
is not applicable.

(d) According   to  the   information   and   explanation   given   to   us   and   on   an   overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short term  basis  have  been  utilised  for  long  term  purposes.  Accordingly,  clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e)   According  to  the  information   and  explanation  given  to  us   and  on  an   overall
examinatian of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Co
does  not  have  any  subsidiary.  Accordingly,  clause  3(ix)(e)  Of  the  0
applicable.

gee
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(i)   According  to  the  information   and   explanation  given  to   us  and   on   an   overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company] we report that the Company
does  not  have  any  subsidiary.  Accordingly,  clause  3(.ix)(i)  of  the  Order  is  not
applicable.

X. (a)  The  Company  has  not  raised  any  money  by way  Of public  issue/ further  offer
(including  debt  instruments)  and  through  term  loans  during  the  year.  Accordingly,
clause 3 (x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According  to the information  and  explanation  given to  us  and  on the  basis  of our
examinations  of the  records  Of the  Company,  the  Company  has  not  made  any
preferential  allotment  or private  placement  of shares  or fully  or partly  convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi.       (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given
by the management,  considering the principles  of materiality outlined  in  Standards on
Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us,  no report under Section
143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT4
as prescribed under Rule 13 Of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government,

(c)  There were no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.
Accordingly. clause 3(xi)(c)of the Order is not applicable.

xii.        In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the natLlre
of the activities of the company does not attract any special statue applicable to Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(rdi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

xiii.        According to the information and explanation given to us, and based on our examination
Of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with  See  177 and  188  of Companies Act,  2013 where  applicable and  details  of such
transactions  have  been  disclosed  in  the  Financial  Statements  as  required  by  the
applicable accounting standards.

XIV.

XV.

Ivi.

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

a) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based
on our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into
any  non-cash transactions with  directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The company is not required to be registered under Sec 45-lA of the Reserve Bank
Of India Act,  1934. Accordingly,  clause 3  (xvi)(a)  of the Order is  not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The company is not required to be registered under See 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act,  1934. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicgErtyp%tH%!ng±
Company.
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(c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
is made by the Reserve Bank Of India. Accordingly]  clause 3 (XVD(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information  and  explanations provided to us during the  course of
audit, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xvii.       The  Company  has  incurred  cash  losses  in  the  current  year  as  well  as  immediately
preceding   financial   year  amounting   to   Rs.   124.03   lakhs   and   Rs.   106.49   lakhs
respectively.

xviii.       There  has  been  no  resignation  of the  statutory auditors  during  the year. Accordingly,
clause 3 (xviii) Of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix.       According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios,  ageing  and  expected  dates  of  realisation  of financial  assets  and  payment  of
financial   liabilities,   other   information   accompanying   the   financial   sfatements,   oiir
knowledge  of  the  Board  of  Directors  and  management  plans  and   based   on  our
examination  Of the  evidence  supporting  the  assumptions,  nothing  has  come  to  our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting  its   liabilities   existing   at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling  due within  a  period  of one year from the  balance sheet date,  will  get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx.       In our opinion and according tothe information and explanations given to us, section 135
(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. Accordingly,  clauses
3(xx)(a) and 3(ex)(b) Of the Order are not applicable.

For Kanu Doshi A§sociates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration No:

-I,-_' I

Kunal Vakharia
Partner

104746WAV100096

Membership No:  148916             A
UDIN: 24148916BKCQOG9855

`   Place: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2024
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ANNEXURE a TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(I) Of `Reporf on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We  have  audited  the  internal  financial  controls  over  financial  reporting  of  TRIOCHEm
PRODUCTS LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit Of
the Plnancial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

NIanagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components Of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of  Chartered  Accountants   of  India   (`lcAl').   These  responsibilities   include  the   design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and  errors,  the  accuracy  and  completeness  Of the  accounting  records,  and  the  timely
preparation of reliable financial information] as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial  reporting  based  on  our  audit.  We  conducted  our  audit  in  accordance  with  the
Guidance   Note   on  Audit  of  Internal   Financial   Controls   over  Financial   Reporting   (the
"Guidance  Note")  and  the  Standards  on  Auditing,  issued  by  ICAl  and  deemed  to  be

prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit Of internal financial Controls both issued by the lcAl. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note  require that we  comply with  ethical  requirements and  plan  and  perform the audit to
obtain   reasonable  assurance  about  whether  adequate  internal  financial  controls  over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system  over financial  reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our  audit   of  internal  financial   controls   over  financial   reporting   included   obtaining   an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the n-sk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal  control  based  on  the  assessed  risk.  The  procedures selected  depend  on the
auditor's judgment,  including  the assessment of the risks  Of material  misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasisforourauditopinionontheCompany'sinternalfinancialcontrolssystemoverfinancial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporfu.ng

A  Company's  internal  financial  control  over firiancial  reporting  is  a  process  designed  to
provide   reasonable   assurance   regarding   the   reliability   of  financial   reporting
preparation  of  Financial  Statements  for  external  purposes  in  accordance  with  g
accepted   accounting   principles.   A   Company's   internal   financial   control   over
reporting  includes  those  policies  and  procedures  that  (1)  pertain  to  the  malnten
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records  that,   in   reasonable   detail,   accurately  and   fairly   reflect  the  transactions   and
dispositions   of  the   assets   of  the   Company;   (2)   provide   reasonable   assurance  that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of    Financial Statements in
accordance   with   generally   accepted   accounting    principles,    and   that   receipts   and
expenditures  of the  Company  are  being  made  only  in  accordance with  authorizations  of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention   or  timely   detection   of  unauthorized   acquisition,   use,   or  disposition   of  the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the   Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because  of the  inherent  limitations  of  internal  financial  controls  over financial  reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,  material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation  Of the  internal  financial  controls  over financial  reporting  to  future  periods  are
subject to the  risk that the  internal  financial  control  over financial  reporting  may  become
inadequate because  of changes  in  conditions,  or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has,  in  all  material  respects,  an  adequate internal financial  controls system
over financial  reporting  and  such  internal  financial  controls  over financial  reporting  were
operating  effectively  as  at  31St  March,  2024,  based  on the  internal  control  over financial
reporting  criteria  established  by  the  Company  considering  the  essential  components  Of
internal  control  stated  in the  Guidance  Note on Audit  of Internal  Financial  Controls  Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lcAI,

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No.104746VW100096

+±--`,
Kunal Vakharia
Partner
Membership no.148916            veg:
UDIN: 24148916BKCQOG9855

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2024
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TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS I,IMITED

(GIN: I,24249MH1972PI,C015 544)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars

ASSETS

( 1 ) Non -CurrentAssets
( a ) Property, plant and equipment
( b ) Investment property
( c )  Financial assets

(i) Non current investments
(ii) Other froancial assets

( d )  Deferred taxAssets
( e ) Other flon - curent assets

Total Nofr Culfent Assets

( 2 )  CurrentAssets
( a ) Inventories
( b )  Financial assets

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(ii) Other financial assets

( c )  Other tax assets
( d )  Other culfent assets

Total Curent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITYANI)LIABILITIES

EQurTy

( a)  Equity share capital
( b )  Other equity

TotalEquity

LIAI'II,ITIES

( 1 )  Cuffent Liabhities
( a ) Fimeial liabirities

(i) Bolfowings
(ii) Trade payables

( b )  Other current liabilities
( c )  Provisions

( d ) Cuff eat tax habfities
Total Current I,iabffities

TOTAI, EQurTy AND LIAI3II,ITIEs

Surmaryofsignfficantaccountingpolicies
Theaccompangivgnotesareaninegralpartofthefinancialstatemeflts.

As per our report of even date attached.
For Kanu Doshi Associates LI,P
CharteredAccountants
Fin Registration No.: 1

EEEEE
Kulvakharia
Parther
Membership No.: 148916

UDTH',1|\\
Place: Munbai
Dated! 28th May, 2024
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TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LIMITED

(c" I,24249rmllg72pLcol5 544)
STATERENT OF PROFIT AND I,OSS FOR THE YEAR ENI)ED MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars

1        Revenuefromoperatious
11       Other income
Ill     Totalhcome (I+II)

IV      Expenses
Cost Of material consumed
Employeebenefitexpenses
Finance costs
Depreciationandanortizationexpenses
Other expenses
Total expenses qv)

V       Profit before exceptional items and tax  (Ill-rv)
VI      Add: Exceptionalltems
VII    Profitbefore tax ov+VI)

VIII   Less: Tar expose

(1) Culfent tax
ofcurentyear
ofEarfueryears

(2) Defelfed tax
ofcurentyear

Total tax expense QTII)

K     Profitafter tax 07II-VIII)

X       Other comprehensive income
a(i) Items that will  be rechassified to profit or loss
a(ii)mcometaxfelatingtoitemsthatwillbereclassifedtoprofitorloss
b(i)Itemsthatwillnotbereclassifiedtoprofitorloss
b(ii)Incometaxrelatingtoitemsthatwlllnotbereclassifiedtoprofitorloss
Total other comprehensive income for the year

H     Total comprcheusive income for the year (K+X)

Earulngperequityshare¢acevalueofRs.10/-each)

(1) Basic (in Rs,)

(2) Diluted (in Rs.)

Summaryofsignificantaccountingpolicies

Theaccompanyingnotesareanintegralpatofthefinancialstatements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For Kanu Doshi Associates I,I,P
CharteredAccountants
Fin Registration No.: 104746W100096

-ri-fi
KunalV-
Parfuer
Membuship No.;
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#=:=:eiiharie°fueB=°fDIfeffi=¢±Puran Parmar
Director (DIN: 00312080)
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1%q`6Q>Rc9Otrq%ag#irector(DIN:003i2369j

Datedr 28th May, 2024 `:`     .     _`
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Chief Financial Officer
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TRIOCIIEM PRODUCTS LIMITED

(GIN: I,24249MH1972PLC015544)
CASH FLOW STATEENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

A   CASH FI,OW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NetProfitbeforetaxandExtraordinaryltems
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/Amortisation
Interest income
Dividend income on investment
Reclassificationofremeasurementofenployeebenefits
Uurealised galndoss on investment
Interest Expenses
Sundybalancewrittenback
Investment Exp enses

OpERATING proFIT BEFORE wORImro cAplTAI cHANGEs

AI)]usTMENTS FOR WORENG CAPITAL CHANGES :

Increaseroecrease in Ass ets
Changesinlnventories
lncreaseroecrease Trade Receivable
Increaseroecrease in other financial and non-financial assets
Increaseroecrease Trade payables

Incfeaseroecrease in other financial and non-financial liabflties
Increaseroecrease in Liabilities

Changes in Provision

Cash Generated from Operations

Directtarespaid/(refund)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

8)  GASH ELow FroM INVESTING ACTlvlTIEs

Purchase of Investment
Sale of Investment
Investment Exp enses
Dividend income on investment
Interest Received

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY

C)  CASH FI.OW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net @ecrease)/ hcrease in Short Term Bolfowings
Interest Paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITY

NETCHANGESINCASH&cASHEQulvAmNTs(A+B+c)

OPENING BAIANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

cl,oslNG BALANIE or GASH a GASH EQUIV

2023-2024

(133.00)

[Rs. in Lams]
2022-2023

(116.99)

(6.37)
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TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LIMITED

(GIN: I,24249M111972PI,C0155 44)
CASH FI,OW STAThRENT FOR TEE YEAR ENDED MAREI 31, 2024

Notes

Closing Balance of Cach & Cash Equivalents

1 Cash and Cash Equivalents Inchides: Qefer Note No 10)
GASH IN HLAlro

BALANCE wl'rH SCHEDULED  BANrs
- In Curent Account
- In Fixed Deposit (including Accrued interest)

2023-2024

prs. in Lrfu]
2022.2023

2 The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "indirect Method" set out in Accounting Standard 3 - Cash Flows Statement.

3 Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with those of the
currentyear.

Asperourreportofevendateattached.
For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
CharteredAccolmtants
FinRegivtrationNo.:

#-i-!i
Kunalv~a
Partner

104746

Membership NOL: 148916

V®Itl,,1
Place: Mutal

Forandonbunof8°nd°frmeife€©
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Director @IN: 00312080)

``:,:.`
``:.....`...-.`.

u S. Deora

+`18q\6e±\<C90uqsASDirectof(DIN:oo3i236g)

Dated: 28th May, 2024
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Company S ecretary



A. Equfty Share Capital

TRlocREM PRODcuTs IrmTED

(CIN: L24249NI1972PI,C0155 44)
sTATERENTOFcHANGEINEQunFORTHEyEARENDEDMARCH3i,2024

Pis, in Lakhs]

Particulas No. of Shares Amount

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 a?ace Value of Rs.10/- each) 2,45,0002'45'0002,45,000 24.5024.50z4.50

Changesinequitysharecapitalduringtheyear
Balance as at 31st March, 2023

Changesinequitysharecapitalduringtheyear

Balance as at 31st March, 2024

8. Other Equity

Pardculars Reserves and Surplus Other items of Othercomprehensiveincome Total
CapitalReserve GeneralReserves RetainedEarfugs

Remeasurementofnetdefuedbenefitplans FairvaluethaouchotherComprcheusivehcomeofEquitythvestments

Balance as at 31st Mardi, 2022 0.040.040.04 177.86177.86177.86 1'102.92 (0.66)0.06(0.61)(0.05)(0.66)

(56.49)

1'280.16

Profitfortheyeaf (88.51)1'014.42 (88.51)

Remeaurements of D efined B enefit Plan 0.06

Fair Value effect of Investments Of shares (56.49)

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 (56.49)403.68(81.90)265.29 1,135.22

Profitfortheyear (101.33)81.90994.99 (101.33)

Remeaurements of Defined Benefit Plan (netofdefenedtax)FairValueeffectoflnvestmentsofshares(netofdeferredtax)Trausferofrealisedgain4ossonsaleofequityshares(netoftax)Balancea§at31stMardi,2024 (0.05)403.681,437.52

As per our report of even date attached.
For Kanu Doshi Associates I,LP
ChacteredAccountants
Fin Resttration No.: 104746W100096

.=if±---il:.:i.
Kulvdkhaha
Parfuer
Membership No.: 148916

u S>Th 1.  ill lt 8
Place: Mulai
Dated: 28th May, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

`     ``:i.ill.-i.I)i.:`lr.I      ``       `       `      `   -`              PLi-n`t``P.1jnl.`r`   `        -

Puran Pa-
Director @IN: 00312080)

Ranu S. Deora
e>tegc9thqerDirector@IN:003i2369t

EL@

ChiefFinandalOfficer

RIEEEREillE=EEREEEznH
Ureca Deolekar
Companysecretay



TRIoclmM pRODucTs IrmTED
-      Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

1     Companyoverdew

Triochem Products Irfuted (the "Company") is an existing public limited company incorporated on 17/01/1972 under the provisions of the
Indian Companies Act, 1956 and deemed to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013, having its redstered office at 4th Floor,
Sambava Chamber, Sir P. M. Road, Fort, Munbai -400 001. It has been engaged primarily in the business of maoufacturer and exporter of

pharmaceuticals products, Apls and chemicals. The equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Iinited ("BSE'), The financial statements
arepresentedinlndianRupee®.

2     Significant accounting policies
Tis note provides a list of the sigriificant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These pofcies
have been cousistendy applied to all the years presented, uless otherwise stated.

A     Basis ofpraparation offinancial statement

The froancial statements Complies in an material aspects wh Indian Accounting Standards  Cud AS)  notified  under the Companies

qudian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act') and other
relevantprovisiousoftheActandotheraccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedinlndia.

The financial statements were authorized for issue ty the Comparlys Board of Directors on 28th May, 2024.

These froancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees  qu), which is also the functional currency.. All the amounts have been
rounded off to the nearest lalins, unless otherwise indicated.

8     Use ofestinates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to mde judgments,  estimates and assumptions in the application of
accout:ing pdicies that affect the reported amounts of assets, habflities, income and apenses, Actual results may differ from these
estinates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are bdieved to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

C     Curent andnoncuffent dassffication
All assets and lial]ilities have been classified as culfent or non-current as per the Companys operating eycle and other criteha set out in
the Schedule Ill to the  Companies Act,  2013.  Based on the nature of products  and the time between the acquisition of assets for

processing and thdr fealisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating eyde as 12 months for the
purposeofcurent-non-culfentclassificationofassetsandhabilities.

D    Foreign curencytrauslation

i Functional and presentation cuffency
Items included in the financial statemeflts of the Company are measured using the curreney of the primary econondc environment
in which the Company operates (`the functional ourrency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee qu), which is
Compartysfunctionalandpresentationcurreney.

fi Transactions and balances

Foreign cuneney trausactious are translated into the functional curreney using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets
and lial]flties denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.  All the foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of Profit and I.oss on a net basis within other expenses or other income as

appfical}le.

E     Property, plant and equipment
iFreeholdlandiscardedathistoricalcostindudingexpenditurethatisdirectlyattributabletotheacqulsitionoftheland.

fi All other items Of property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost indudes apenditure that is
directlyattributabletotheacquisitionoftheitems.

iii Subsequent costs are included in the asset's cartyng amount or recognised as a separate asset,  as appropriate,  only when it is

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The cartyng amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repads
andmaintenancearechargedtoprofitorlossduringthereportingperiodinwhichtheyareincuned.

iv Cost Of Capital Work in Progress (`CWIP) comprises amount paid towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding
as of each balance sheet date and construction expenditures, other expenditures necessary for the purpose of preparing the CWIP
for it intended use and borrowing cost inoulfed before the quahifying asset is ready for intended use. CWIP is not depreciated untl
such time as the rdevant asset is its intended use.



TRIO CREM PRODUCTS I"ITED
a      Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

vDepreciationmethods,estinatedusefullivesandresidualvalue

..``.

(a) Fired assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

a)  Depreciation is provided on a whtten down value method at the rates and manner as prescribed under Schedule 11 to the
CompaniesAct,2013.ThedepreciationchargeforeachperiodisrecognisedintheStatementofprofitandLoss,unlessitisinduded
in the cangring amount Of any other asset. The useful life, residual value and the depreciation m€thnd are reviewed atleast at each
financial year end. If the expectations differ from previous estimates, the changes are accounted for prospectively as a change in
accounting estimate.

viTangibleassetswhicharenotreadyfortheirintendeduseonreportingdatearecandedascapitalwork-in-progress.

vii The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediatdy to its recoverable amount if the asset's cartyng amount is greater than its
estinated recoverable amount.

Estimated useful lives,  residual values  and  depreciation methods  are reviewed  anflually,  talring into  account  cormercial  and
technologcalobsolescenceasweuasnormalwearandtearandadjustedprospectively,if appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss
within other expenses or other income as applicable.

F     hvestmentproperty
Property that is held for long-term rental wields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is classified
as Investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applical]le
bonowing costs.  Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount uly when it is probable that future econorfuc
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are expeused when incured. when pact of an investment property is replaced, the cartyng amount of the
replaced pact is derecognised. Investment properties (except freehold land) are depreciated using the Written down value method over
thch estimated useful lives at the rates prescribed under Schedule H of the Companies Act, 2013.

G    mtangivle assets

i An intangble  asset sham be recognised if,  and  only if:  (a)  it is prchable  that the  expected future  economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and a) the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

fi Computer software is capitalised where it is expected to provide future enduring economic benefits. Capitalisation costs include
hicence fees and costs of implementation / system integration services. The costs are capitalised in the year in which the relevant
software is implemented for use. The sane is anortised over a period of 3 years on straight-line method.

H    Boffowhgcost
i Boffowings  are  initially recognised  at  fair value,  net  of transaction  costs  incurred.  Bolfowhgs  are  subsequendy measured  at

anortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or
loss over the period of the bonowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the estal]hihment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facflitywill be drawn dorm. h this
case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probal)le that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and anortised over the period of the facility
to whch it relates.

fi Bolfowings are classified as current froancial liabthties unless the group has an unconditional richt to drfer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting pedod. where there is a breach Of a material provision of a long-term loan armngement on
or before the end of the reporfug period with the effect that the habflity becomes payable on demand on the reporthg date, the
entitydoesnotdassifythefiabilityascurrent,ifthelenderagreed,aftertherepoctingperiodandbeforetheapprovalofthefinancial
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

I      Income tax, defened tax and dREdend distribution tax

Thelncometaxapenseorcfeditfortheyearisthetaxpayableonthecurentyeaf'staxableincomebasedontheapplicableincometax
rateadjustedtychangesindefeffedtaxassetsandliabflitiesattributabletotemporarydifferencesandtounusedtaxlosses.

Culfent and defelfed tax is recognised in the profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other
comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in equity or other comprehensive income respectively.

i Curent income tax
Curent tax charge is based on taxable profit for the year. The tax rates and tax laws used to
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporthg

pedodically ewhates positions taken in tax ret
interpretation, It estal.nshes provisions where apt on the b
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TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LIMITED

a      Notes to the financial statements for the year ended hfarch 31, 2024

Curreflt tax assets and tax liabilities are offiet when there is a legally enforceable richt to set off current tax assets against current tar
liabilitiesandCompanyintendseithertosettleonanetbasis,ortorealisetheassetandsettlethelfabilitysinultaneously.

ii Dofeffed tax

Defelfed tax is provided using the nabifty method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
andtheircanyingamountsinthefinancialstatementsatthefeportingdate.Deferredtaxassetsarerecognisedtotheextentthatitis

probable  that future  taxable  income will be  avaflal]1e  against which the  deductible temporary differences,  unused tax losses,
depreciationcany-forwardsandunusedtaxcreditscouldbeutilised.

Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition Of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
businesscombinationthatatthetimeOfthetrausactionaffectsneithefaccounthgprofitnortarableprofit(taxloss).

Defelfed tax assets and habilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is
realised or the habifty is settled, based on tar rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheetdate.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect changes in probability that
sufficienttaxal]leprofitswillbeavailabletoallowallorpactoftheassettoberecovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabdities are off-set against each other and the resultant net anount is presented in the Balance
Sheet, if and ody when, (a) the Company has a legally enforceable rigiv to set-off the culfent income tax assets and lial]ilities, and

a)thedeferredincometaxassetsandliabflitiesrelatetoincometaxleviedbythesametaxationauthority.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company
will pay normal income tax during the specified pedod. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the cartyng amount
of the MAT credit asset is whtten down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will

paynormalincometaxduringthespecifiedperiod.

J      Revenuerecognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disdosed as revenue are inclusive Of excise
drty and net of returns, trade discount taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revienue as

I Sales

(i)TheCompanyrecogrizesrevenuefromsaleofgoodswhen:

(a) The significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transfelfed to the buyer as per the terms of the contract, which
coincideswlththedeliveryofgoods.

a)  The Company retains neither continuing managedal involvement to the degree usually associated with the ounership nor
effective control over the goods sold.

(c)Theanountofrevenuecanbefehablymeasured.

(d)Itisprobal]lethatfutureeconomicbenefitsassociatedwiththetrausactionwillflowtotheCompany.

(e)Thecostinourredortobeincuredinfespectofthetransactioncanbemeasuredreliably.

® The compay bases its estinates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

Effective Aprd  1,  2018,  the  Company has  applied  hd AS  115  which  establishes  a  comprehensive  framework for  determining
whether, how much and when revenue is to be recQgnised. hd AS 115 replaces hd AS 18 Reveoue and ind AS 11 Coustruetion
Contracts. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method. The effect of initially applying this standard is
recognised at the date of initial appfication (i.e. Aprfl 1, 2018). 'Ihere are no material inpact on revenue recogivtion by applying this

11 Other income

(i) hterest income
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate
thatexactlydiscountsestinatedfuturecashreceiptsthrouchtheapectedlifeOfthefinancialassettothegrosscartynganountofa
financial asset. when calculating the  effective interest rate,  the group  estinates the expected cash flows by cousideing all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider
the expected credit losses.

(ii) Dividends
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the rigiv to receive payment is estal]1ished, ft is probal]le that the economic
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to

`..,`;'.!ae



TRIOCIIEM PRODUCTS LINITED

NotestothefinancialstatenentsfortheyearendedMrch31,2024

(iii) Export 1)enefits
Expoctincentivesareaccountedforonexportofgoodsiftheefltitlementscanbeestinatedwithreasonableaccuracyandconditious

precedent to claim are fuffled.
K    Irventorieswluation

iRawmatedals,components,stofes&spares,packingmatedal,semi-finishedgoods&finishedgondsarevaluedatlowerofcostand
net realisable vafue.

fi Cost of Raw Materials, components, stores & spares and packing material is alfived at Weichted Average Cost and Cost of  semi-
finishedgoodandfinishedgoodcomprises,rawmaterials,directlabour,otherdifectcostsandrelatedproductionoverheads.

ifi Scrap  is valued at net realisable value.

iv Due  allowances  are  made  in respect  of slow moving,  non-moving  and  obsolete  inventories  based  on  estimate  made  by the
Management.

I.     ImpainentofAssets

Iutangivle assets that have an indefinite useful Ire are not subject to amortization and are tested anmrdly for inpairment or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impainent whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An inpainent loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoveral]1e amount is the hither of an asset's fair
vrfuelesscostsofdisposalandwlueinure.Forthepuaposesofassessinginpainent,assetsaregroupedatthelovestlevelsforwhich
there are separately identffiable cash inflows which are largdy independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets

(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered inpainent are reviewed for possible reversal Of the inpainent at the end of
eachreportingperiod.

M    Fair value Measurement

The Company measures  certain financial iustnments  at fair value at each balance sheet date.  Fair value is the price that would be
receivedtosenanassetorpaidtotransferaliabiftyinanorderlytl.ausactionbetweenmarketparticipantsatthemeasurmentdate.The
fairvaluemeasurementisbasedonthepresumptionthatthetrausactfontoselltheassetortrausfertheliabiftytakesplaceether:

- In the priflcipal market for the asset or habmty, or

-IntheabsenceOfaprincipalmacket,inthemostadvantageousmarketfortheassetorlichflity

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the  Company. The fair value of an asset or a habflity is
measured using the  assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset  or liabifty,  assuming that market

participantsactintheireconomicbestintercst.

A fair wlue measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits ty
using the asset in its higliest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its hichest and
best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measurefalrvalue,maximizingtheuseoffelevantobservableinputsandmininizingtheuseofunobserval]leinputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the froancial statements are categorised within the fair wlue
hierarchy,describedasfollows,basedonthelowestlevelinputthatissignificanttothefairwhiemeasurementasawhole:

Level 1:  Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets

Level 2:  Significant inputs to the fur value measurement are directly or indirectly observa,ble

Level 3:  Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statemelits  on a recundng basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels  in the hierarchy ty re-assessing categchzation  @ased on the lowest level input that is
significanttothefairwluemeasurementasawhole)attheendofeachreportingperiod.

For the purpose of fair valtie disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabhities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and the risks of the asset or liabifty and the levd of the fair wlue hierarchy as explained above.

N    Financial histniment
a    Recognition, classification and presentation

The financial instruments are recognised in the balance sheet when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instmment.

The Company determines the classification of



TRIocREM pRODucTs IrmTED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Marfu 31, 2024
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: a) those to be measured subsequently at fair wile (either
through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and b) those to be measured at amortized cost. The classification
dependsontheentftysbusinessmodelformanagivgthefinancialassetsandthecontractualtermsofthecashflows.

Financial assets and liabilities  arising from different transactions are  off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is

presented in the balance sheet, if and only when, the Company amenfty bas a legally enforceable rigiv to set-off the related
recognisedamountsandintendseithertosettleonanetbasisortorealizetheassetsandsettlethelial]ffitiessinultaneously.

b   Measurement

(A) hitial mea§urment
At initial recognition, the Company measures financial instrments at its fair wlue plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value throuch profit  or loss,  trausaction  costs  that are  directly atttibutable to  the  acquition  of the financial  assets.  Otherwise
transactioncostsareexpensedinthestatementOfprofitandloss.

a}) Subsequent measurement - financial assets
Thesubsequentmeasurementofthefinancialassetsdependsontheirdassificationasfouows:

(i) Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Assets that are held for collection of comractual cach flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (`Em) method (if the impact of discounting / any transaction
costsissighificant).Interestincomefromthesefinandalassetsisincludedinfinanceincome.

(ii) Financial assets at fair wlue throuch other comprehensive income (`FVTOCI')
EquityinvestmentswhicharenotheldfortradingandforwhichtheCompanyhaselectedtopresentthechangeinthefairwluein
othercomprehensiveincomeanddebtinstrumefltsthatareheldforconectionofcontractualcashflowsandforsellingthefinancial
assets,wheretheassets'cashflowrepresentsolelypaymentofprincipalandintCrest,aremeasuredatFVTOCI.

The changes in fair value are taken through OCI, except for the inpalment, interest Oasis Em method), dividend and foreign
exchangedifferenceswhichaferecognisedinthestatementofprofitandloss.

When the financial asset is derecognized, the related accumulated fur value adjustments in OCI as at the date of derecognition are
redassified from equity and recognised in the statement of profit and loss. However, there is no subsequent redassification of fair
valuegainsandlossestostatementOfprofitandlossincaseofequityinstrunents.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value throuch profit or loss (`FVTPL')
All equity instruments and financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. Interest Oasis ER method) and dividend income from FVTPL is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
withinfinanceincome/financecostsseparatelyfromtheothergainsAossesadsingfromchangesinthefaifwlue.

Impainent
The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortized cost and
debt instrument carried at FVTOCI. The inpairment methodology apphed depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in  credit risk since  initial recognition.  If credit risk has  not increased  significantly,  twelve month ECL is  used to  provide for
inpainent loss, otherwise lifetime ECL is used.

However, only in case of trade receivables, the company applies the sinplified approach which requires expected lifetine losses to
berecognizedfrominitialrecognitionofthereceivables.

(c) Subsequent measurement - finandal liabilities
other finandal liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs. They are subsequently
measuredatamortizedcostusingtheERmethod(iftheinpactofdiscounting/anytransactioncostsissignificant).

c   Derecognition

The finandal liabilities are de-recognised from the balance sheet when the under-l}ring obfigatious are extinguished, discharged,
lapsed,  cancelled,  expires  or legally released. The froancial assets are de-recognised fi.om the balance sheet when the richts to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired, or have been transferred and the Company has transfared substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership. A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liabflityorequityinstfumentofanotherentity.

0    Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents indudes cash in hand,
Of three months or less that are readiy
wlue,

cotrverfule
othershorttermhichlyliquidlnvestmentswlthoriSnalmaturities
Of cash and which are subject

MELmbai
•tS-....`-

tdskOfchangesin
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Notestothefinancialstatementsfortheyearendedhhach31,2024
For the purpose of presentation in the statemeut of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents indudes outstanding bank overdraft shorn
within culfent liabilities in statement Of froancial balance slieet and which are considered as integral part of compadys cash management

policy.

P     mvestmeflts

Equityinvestmentsaremeasuredatfdrwlue,withvrfuechangesrecognisedinOtherCoprehensivelncome,excaptforthusemutual
fundforwhichtheCompanyhaselectedtopresentthefairvaluechangesintheStatementofProfitandLoss.

Q    Tradereceivables
Trade receivables are fecognised initially at their fur value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for expected credit loss.

R    Trade and other payal]les

TheseanountsrepresentliabilitiesforgoodsandservicesprovidedtotheCompanypriortotheendoffinancialyearwhichareunpaid.
Trade and other payables are recognised, initially at fro wlue, and subsequently measured  at amortised cost using effrfuve interest rate
method.

S     Provisions, contingent lial]ilities and contingent assets

i I'rovisions:

Aprovisionisrecognized,whencompanyhasapresentobligationaegalorcoustructive)asaresultofpasteventsanditisprobable
that an outflow of resources embodying econohic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made for the amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the profit and loss net of

ayreirfursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a curent pre.tax rate that reflects, when

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recogrised as a finance cost.

ii Contingent Iiability

A contingent liabflity is a possible obfigation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obhigation that is not
fecognizedbecauseitisnotprobablethatanoutflowofresourceswillberequiredtosettletheoblfgation.Acontingentlial]flityalso
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured relichly. The
Compan:ydoesnotrecognizeacontingentriabflitybutdisclosesitsexistenceinthefinancialstatements.

Contingent habifities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes and contingent assets, if any, are disclosed in the notes to froancial
statements.

3ii Contingent Assets

ContingentAssetsaredisclosed,whereaninflowOfeconomicbenefitsisprobable.

T     Earfugspershare
i Basic earfugs per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

-the profit attributable to owners of the Company; and

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity

sharesissuedduringtheyear.

fi Dfluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:
-the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dflutive potential equity shares; and

- the weichted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of al diutive

potentialequityshafes.

U     LeaseAccounting

As  a lessee,  the  Company previously classified leases  as  operating  or finance leases  based on its  assessment  of whether the lease
transferred significandy au of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underi}ring asset to the Company. Under Ind AS 116,
theCompanyrecognizesrichtofuseassetsandleaseliabflitiesformostleasesi.e.theseleasesareonbalancesheet.



TRIOcmM pRODucTs lrmmD
-      Notes to the financial statements for the year ended hharch 31, 2024

ii Applied the expemption not to recognise nght-of-use-assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the
date of transition.

ffi Erduded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the richt-of -use-asset at the date of transition.

iv Grandfathered the assessment Of which transa6tious are, or contain leases. Accordindy, md AS 116 is applied only to contracts that
werepreviouslyidentifiedasleasesunderlndAS17.

v Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, applying iud AS 37 immediately before the date of hitial application as an
alternative to performing an impainent review.

viUsedhindsi8hiwhendeterminingtheleasetermifthecontractcontainsoptioustoelftendorterminatethelease.

V     Employeebenefits

i Short-ten obligations
Liabintiesforwages,salariesandleaveencashmentincludingnon-monetarybenefitsthatareexpectedtobesettledwhoftywithin12
months after the end of the period in which the employees fender the related service are recognised in respect of employees'
servicesuptotheendofthereportingperiodandaremeasuredattheanountsexpectedtobepaidwhentheliabilitiesaresettled.
Thefiabilftiesarepresentedasculfentemployeebenefitobligationsinthebalancesheet.

-.. ```

fi Other long.term employee benefit obligations

The liabrfuties for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 moflths after the end Of the period in which the
employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in
respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the proj.ected unit credit method. The
benefits are discounted using the appropriate market ¢elds at the end of the reporting period that have terns approrinating to the
terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result Of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognisedinprofitorloss.

The obligations are presented as cuffent liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional richt to defer
settlementforatleasttwelvemonthsafterthereportingperiod,regardlessofwhentheactualsettlementisexpectedtooccur.

iii Postemployment omgatious
Thegroupoperatesthefonowingpost-employmentschemes:

a Defined benefit gratuity plan:

Gratuity  and  I.Cave  encashment  which  are  defined  benefits  are  accrued  based  on  actuarial  valuation  worhing  provided  by
Independent acfuary. The Contribution is charged to profit and loss.

The rial)ility or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined
benefitobfigationattheendofthereportingperiodlessthefairvalueOfplan.Thedefinedbenefitobhigationiscalculatedarmually
as per the report on independent actuary. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the repotting period on government bonds that have
terms approrfuating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated ty applgivg the discount rate to the
net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair vahae of plan assets. Tis cost is included in employee benefit apense in
the statement of profit and loss.  Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur,  directly in other comprcheusive income. They are included in
retainedearmingsinthestatementofchangesinequityandinthebalancesheet.

b Defined Contribution plan:

Contribution payable to recognised provident fund and superannuation scheme which is defined contribution scheme is charged to
Statemefltofl'rofit&Loss.Thecompanyhasnofurtheroblfgationtotheplanbeyonditscontribution.

W    Cash Flow statement

Cash flows ae reported using the indirect method, wherchy net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of trausactious Of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investingorfinancingcashflows.Thecashflowsfromoperating,investingandfuancingactivitiesoftheCompanyaresegregated.

X    Operathgtyde
Basedonthenatureofproducts/actiwitiesoftheCompanyandthenormaltinebetweenacquisitionofassetsandtheirrealisationincash
or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating eyde as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and
liabilities as current and non culfent,

Y    Rundingofanounts
All amounts disclosed ln the financial statements
unless otherwise stated as per the requirement Of

to two decinals),



[Rs. in Lakhs]
TRIOCREM PRODUCTS LIMITED

Nom NO. 3 : pROpERTy, plANT AND EQulpMENT
Particular Freehold land Building I'lant andmachinery Fundture &fixtures Vehicles Officeequipments Total

Gross block
As at March 31,2022AdditiousDisposals 0.39 1.34 182.11 1.30 0.12 7.41 192.67

As at March 31,2023AdditiousDisposals 0.39 1.34 182.11 1.30 0.12 7.41 192.67

As at March 31,2024 0.39 1.34 182.11 1.30 0.12 7.41 192.67

Particulars Freehold land Budding Plant andmadiery Fundture &frees Vdides Officeequipments Total

Accumulated de|)reciation
As at March 31,2022 0.04 105.03 0.79 6.79 112.65

DepreciationchargeduringtheyearDisposals 0.01 10.10 0.04 10.15

As at Marl 31,2023 0,05 115.13 0.83 6.79 122.80

DepreciationchargeduringtheyearDisposals 0.01 8.60 0.03 8.63

As at March 31,2024 0.06 123.72 0.86 6,79 131,43

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 0.39 1.29 66.99 0.46 0.12 0.63 69.88

Nat cangivg amount as at March 31, 2024 0.39 1.28 58.39 0.43 0.12 0.63 61.24



``        .:i

TRIOCIIEM PRODUCTS LIMITED

NOTE NO. 4 : INVESTRENT PROPERTY
Particulars                                                                                        Building                    Total
Gross block

As at March 31,2022 9.89 9.89

Additious
Disposals

As at March 31,2023 9.89 9.89

Additious
Disposals

As at Mrfu 31,2o24 9.89 9.89

Partiouke Buflding Total
Accumulated depreciation

As at March 31,2022 2.55 2.55

Depreciation charge during the year 0,36 0.36

Disposals

As at March 31,2023 2.90 2.90

Depreciation charge during the year 0.34 0.34

Disposals

As at March 31,2024 3.24 3.24

Nct caaprfug amount as at March 31, 2023 6.99 6.99

Nct carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 6.65 6.65

•_'`

prs. in Laths]

Partiordhars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Rental income Nil Nfl

Direct operating expenses from property that did not generate rental income. 3.02 2.50

There are no restrictions on the realisabflity of investment property.
The company is using same life for the same class Of asset as applicable for property plant and ec|uipment.
Fdrvalue
hvestment profterty -Residential building, the market value has not been ascertained.
The range of estimates within which fair value is hichly likely to lie- Between Rs. 4.00 Crore to 4.20 Crone___`_`                 --: ---: `
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5      NON CURENTINVESTRENTS

prs.inLakhs]

Particulars                                                                     Face
Value              Quantity

As at March 31, 2024                               As at Munch 31, 2023
Amount                   Qirantity Amount

Non Trade Investments
Quoted
Eouitv lnstnments (At FVOGI)

life Insurance Corporation of India
GAII, Ou) Ltd
NHPC Itd
Brilasoft Limrfu

TotalvalueofQuotedlnvestments

unquoted
Mud Funds  qu FVTPL)
SBI Ifquid Fund - Direct Growl
SBIAfoitrageOpportunitiesFund-
Direct I'lant - Growl
TctalVallleOfunquetedhivestmeuts

Net Value Of Investment

6      oTlmRNON cuREEr\IT FINANCIALAssETs

Rs.10/-

Rs.10/-

Rs.10/-

Rs.2/-

58,500                          535.04

1,50,000                          271.72

25,00 0                            22.41

Rs.1,000/~

Rs.10/-                        8,5 0,225.675                         278,31

1,107.48

58,500                          312.77

1,50, 0 00                         157.87

25,000                            10.05

20,000                             52.20

11, 608. 087                         408. 99

Particulars                                                                                                                           March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

quusecuredcousidergood,unlessotherwisespecified)
Deposits

7     DEFEREED TexAssETS (REP)
Name of the shareholder rmrch 31, 2o24                                        marfu 31, 2023

Deferred tax assets OJet) Qefer Note No. 7.1)

Note No.: 7.1
Particulars Net balance as at Recognisedin

Aprfu 01, 2023 statement ofprofitandloss

DofcmedTaxlfabilfties/(Assets)
Property, plant and equipment / Investment Property / Other 8.21 (0.62)
IntangibleAssets

Fairvaluethrouchl'EL (28.47) (41.43)
FairValuethrouchOCI 0.47)
Others Matter 10.47

Expeusesallowal]leunderincometaxonpaymentbasis (0.10) (22.41)

(27.83) (54.00)

Particulars Net hahace as at Recognisedin
Aprfu  01, 2022 statement ofprofitandloss

Recognisedin Net brfuce as at
OCI hrfu 31, 2024

7.59

(69.90)
52.00 44.53

10.47

(22.51)
52.00 (29.82)

kecognisedin Net balance as at
OCI hrfu 31, 2023



rmocREM pRODucTs lrmTED
NotestothefinancialstatenentsfortheyearendedMarch31,2024

income tax
The major components of income taxapeuseforthe year ended 31 March, 2024

Pis. in Lakhs]

Particulars rich 31, 2o24 - 31, 2023
Profit and Loss:
Curent tax -net of effect of Carrier years : Rs. 0.00 Lalins (31 March 2023 : Rs. 0.001,akds)

Deferred tax -net offeversal of earlier years : Rs. Nfl (31 March 2023 : Rs. NI1)

RecoiiciliationOftaxapenseandtheaccountingprofitmultipliedlrydomestictaxrate
Particulars

Profitbeforeincometaxexpense
Tax at the hidian tax fate @ 25.17% (31 March 2023 @ 25.170/o)
Add: Items dim! rise to difference in tax
Permanent difference
Others
Taxforeadieryears
TotalTaxExpeuses

8     oTlmRNON cuRENTAssETs

11.86 (0.85)

(45.53) (%IT.#b)
(31.67) (28.48)

Fortheyear Fortheyer
ended nrfu 31,2024 endeddyrfu31,2023

(133.00) (116.99)

(33.47) (29.45)

0.84 0.84

0.97 0.97

(0.85)

(31.66) (28.49)

Particulars                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                        Match 31, 2023

quusecuredcousidergood,unlessotherwisespecified)
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received

9      INVENTORIES
Particulars                                                                                                                           hharch 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

RawMaterial
PackingMaterial

10    CASHANI) CASH EQtJIVAIENTS
Partids                                                                                                              bharch 31, 2024                                    Mardi 31, 2023

BalancewithBanks
- On Cu~ account
-ELed Deposit qudingAuned Interest) Qefer Note No. 10.1)

Cash on Hand

Note No. 10.1: All the freed deposits having maturty of more than 12 months.

11   0TIIERFIENCIALASSETS
Partioulas                                                                                                                        March 31, 2024                                        Manch 31, 2023

quusecuredcousidefgood,ulessotherwisespecified)
Otherreceivables
Interest Receivable

12   oTlmRTAXAssETs
Particulars                                                                                                                          hharch 31, 2024                                        Match 31, 2023

AdvanceTaxandTaxDeductedatSourceQJetofProvisionforTaxation)

13    OTHER CURENIASSETS
I>articulars                                                                                                                            March 31, 2024                                         Mardi 31, 2023

apusecured consider good, unless other wise specified)
Balance with Central Excise and GST
Advance to suppliers and serice providers
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be re

.....       `.-.i` .... :
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Advance to employee
Advance to Gratuity Fund Qefer Note No. 32)

14    EQtJITY SIIARE CAPITAL
Particulars March 31, 2024 - 31' 2023
Authodred Shae Capital
2,50,000Equityshares,Rs.10/.pafvalue

(31 March 2023: 2,50,000 equity shares Rs.10/-each)

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up Shares
2,45,000Equityshares,Rs.10/-pafvaluefullypaidup

(31 March 2023: 2,45,000 equity shares Rs.10/-each)

NoteNo.14.1:Thereconcilationofthenumberofsharesoutstandingatthebegivningandattheendofreportingperiod31-03-2024:

I'acticulas - 31' 2024
No. Of Shares Amount

Numberofsharesatthebeginning
Add:Sharesissuedduringtheyear
Less : Shares boucht back (if any)
NI]mber of shares at the end

2,45,000                            24.50

2 ,45,00 0                            24.5 0

nrfu 31, 2oz3
No. ofshates Amount

2,45,0 0 0                           24.5 0

2,45, 0 00                           24.5 0

Note No. 14.2: Terms / richts attached to equity shares

(A)ThecompanyhasodyonedassofequityshareshavingaparwlueofRs.10/-pershare.Eachholderofequitysharesisentitledtoonevote
per share.  The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Armual General

q3) h the event Of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distributionOfallpreferentialamounts.Thedistributionwillbeinproportiontothenumberofequityshareshddtytheshareholders.

Note No. 14.3: The details of shafeholdus holding more than 59/o shares in the company:

Name of the shacholder March 31, 2024
Number ofsharesheld % held as at

Mr. Ranu S. Deora
Mr. Rajesh R. Deora

Mr. Rajiv R. Deora

Ranu M Deora HUF
Mrs. Grace R. Deora

Note No. 14.4: The details of shareholders holding of promoters

(a)SharesheldbypromotersatMarch31,2024

34'500

36,000

34'270
27'420

36,000

14.089/o

14.69%

13.99%

11.19%

14.69%

twrfu 31, 2023
Nuler of % hdd as at

shares held

34,5 0 0                          14. 08%

36,000                          14.69%

34, 270                           13.999/o

27,420                          11.19%

36, 0 0 0                          14.69%

Promoter Name                                                         No. of shares % of total shares yo Change during the year, yo of total shares

1) M. Ranu S. Deora
2) Mr. Rajesh R. Deora

3) Mr. Rajiv R Deora
4)RanuMDeoraHUF
5) Ms. Grace R Deora
Total

a) Shares held by promoters at March 31, 2023

34,5 0 0                           14.08 9/o

36,000                           14.69%

34,270                          13.99%

27,420                           11.19 9/o

36,000                          14.69%

1, 68,190                          68.64%

Promoter Name                                                          No. of shares % Of total shares % Change during the year, 9/o Of total shares

1) Mr. Ramu S. Deora

2) M. Rajesh R. Deora

3) M. Rajiv R, Deora
4) Ranu M Deora rm
5) Mrs. Grace R Deora
Total
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15   oTHEREQurT¥

Pis. in us]

Name of the shareholder March 31, 2024                                        rmrch 31, 2023

deserves & suaphrs*
CtlReserve#
G±Reserves##
R±earnings
Other ComDrehensive Income (OCI)
-Remeasurementofnetdefinedbenefitplans
•FairvalueofEquitylnvestmentsthrouchocI

(0.66)
265.29 264.63

1,437.52 1,135.22

#capitalreservemainlyfepresentsanountOncapitalaccountt
##GenerdreserverelfectsanounttransferredfromstatementOfprofitandlossinaccordancewithregulatiousOftheCompaniesAct,2013.
* For movement, refer statement of changes in equity.

16   B0RROENGS
Particrfu - 31' 2024 twrfu 31, 2023

± alofer Note No. 16.1)
From Back
ExportPackingCredit 0.00                                                                            0.00

0.00                                                                            0.00

Note No.  16.1: The above loan from State Bank of India, Banker of the Company, is secured primarily against lst charge on the CompanJs
CurentAssets.

17   TRADE PAYAI}IJ]S
Particulars March 31, 2024 twrfu 31, 2023

Culfent
Dues of micro and small eflteaprises Qefer Note No. 17.1 and 17.2)
Dues other than rfucro and small enterprises Qefer Note No. 17.1 and 17.2) 13. 07                                                                        18.49

13. 07                                                                      18.49

NoteNo.17.1:Thecompanyhenotreceivedinformationfromvendorsfegardingtheirstatusunderthemcro,SmallandMediumEnteaprises
Development Act,2006 and hence disclosures relafrog to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable under this
Act,havenotbeengiven.

Note No. 17.2: The said informatiori and Trade Payables regarding rmcro and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties
havebeenidefltifiedonthebasisofinformationavaflablewiththecompany.

Particulars rmrch31, 2024     March 31, 2023

Theprincipalamountandtheinterestduethefeonremainingunpaidtosuppliers

(1)Pfincipalamountfendningunpaidtoanysupprierasattheendofeachaccountingyear;

(ii)Interestdueon(1)aboveremainingunpaidtothesupplierasattheendofeachaccountingyear;

(iii) Interest paid ty the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act,  2006,  along with the anount of the payment made to the suppher beyond the
appointeddayduringeachaccountingyeap

(iv) hierest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro,
SmallandMediumEnterprisesDerdopmentAct,2006;

(v)Interestaccruedandremainingunpaidattheendofeachaccountingyear;and

(vi)Interestfemainingdueandpayableeveninthesucceedingyears,untflsuchdrtewhentheinterest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditureundersection23ofthermcro,SmallandMediunEnterprisesDevelopmentAct,2006.

Note No. 17.3: Trade I'ayables due for payment

(a) Trade Payal]les ageing schedule as at March 31, 2024
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[Rs.inLds]
Pardculars Outstandingforfollowingperiodsfromduedateofpayment Total

Less than 6 montths - 1-2 2-3 More than
6 months 1  year years years 3 Teas

(i) MSRE

(If) Others

(fit) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - others
Total

8.36 8.36

8.36                                                                                                                                                                                    8.36

Add:AcouedExpeuse

Total Trade Payal]les

a) Trade Payal)les ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023
Particulars OutstandingforfonowingperiodsfromduedateOfpayment Total

I,ess than 6 montths . 1-2 2-3 More than
6 months 1 year years years 3 years

(i) MSRE

(fi) Others

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - others
Total

Add: Accrued Expense

TotalTradePayables

18    OTIHR CURRENT IIABILITms

8.38 4.27 12.65

8.38                                                                                                4.27                                                                     12.65

Particulars                                                                                                                            hharch 31, 2024                                         March 31, 2023

StatutoryDuesPayable

19   provlsloNs
Particulars                                                                                                                           March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

Provision for Emolovee B enefits
For leave Encashment (Uhfunded)

20   CUREN TAXLIABIIrmEs
Particulas                                                                                                                       Match 31, 2024                                       March 31, 2023

ProvisionfortaxationOtetoftaxpayment)

21 CONTIGENT IIABIHTY #
Partiulars                                                                                                                      March 31, 2024                                       March 31, 2023

1)DisputedTaxlfabflty
hcomeTaxDispute-438Disallowance
Income Tax Act, 1961 pending with The Appellate Trthunal for
the Assessment Year 1993-1994

cOMrmTMENTs

3.21 3.21

Particulars                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                        bfarch 31, 2023

1) Estinated Amounts of Contract remaining to be executed on
Capital account and not provided for

Note:
# The management does not expect these
economic benefits is remote, have not been congl

Claho, where the embodgiv8
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22   0TRERINCORE

*,

LRs. in Irfe]

Particulars March 31, 2024 twrfu 31, 2023

Interest Income Qefer Note No. 22.1)
Other Support Service
Other Non Ooeratin£ Income
Unrealised Gain on Investment in Mutual Fund
Dividend Receind
SundryBalanceVlittenBackQqet)

Note No. 22.1 : Brearfup of Interest hcome
Interest income on other deposits
Interest income on income tax refund
lnterestincomeonfixeddapositwithbank

23   COST OF MATERIAI.S CONSUMEI)

18.09

Particulars March 31, 2024                                   rmrch 31, 2023

Rawrmterial
Inventoryatthebegivningoftheyeaf
Less:hventoryattheendoftheyear
Cost of Materials Consumed

Partids March 31, 2024                                    Match 31, 2023

PadigMaterial
Inventoryatthebegindngoftheyear
I,ess:Inventoryattheendoftheyear
Cost of Materials Consumed

24  EMPLOREE BREFIT EXPENSES
Particulars                                                                                                                             March 31, 2024                                   March 31, 2023

Salaries, Wages and Booms
Contribution to Provident and other fund
Staff welfare Expenses

25   FINANCE COST
Particds                                                                                                                   March 31, 2024                                Mardi 31, 2023
IntefestExpeuseonShortTermBankBorrowing

26  DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZAHON EXPENSES
Partids                                                                                                              March 31, 2024                               ELrdi 31, 2023
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
D epreciation on lnvestmelit Property

27   0THEREXPENSES
Particulars                                                                                                                              March 31, 2024                                   March 31, 2023

Power & Fuel
Repairs & Maintenance

Plant&Machinery
Buflding
Others

hiurance Charges
Rates & Tares
Rent
Payment to StatutoryAnditor atefer Note No.
Water Charge
Labour Changes
Freicht and Forwarding
ListingFees
PostageandTelephone
thterest on TDS and EPFO

28.00 27.88
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PenaltyonPTandEPFO
Legal & Professional
Registrar&ShareThansferFee
BankChanges
Interest Expene on GST
Misceuaneous exp eases
Unrealised Loss on Investment in Mutual Fund
lnvesmentExpeuses

Note No. 27.1 : Payneut to StatutoryAnditors
As Auditus :
Audit Fees quuding Lrfu Review)
Tows GST/Service Tax *

In Other Caoacitv :
Other S ervice
Out of pocket expenses
Towards GSTrservice Tax a

Total Auditors Remuneration

[Rs. in Lakhs]

* Note: Out of above GST/ Service Tax credit of Rs.38,835/- ¢revious Year Rs.37,899/-) has been taken and the sane has not been debited to

Statement of Profit & Loss.

28  EARNING PER SHARE
Particulars                                                                                                                             March 31, 2024                                   Mardi 31, 2023

(a)ProfitattributabletoEquityShareholders
a) No. of Equity Share outstanding during the year.
(c) Face Value of each Equity Share as.)
(d) Basic & Drfuted earning per Share Qs.)

29  RE]CEPTIONAL I"S

(101.33)                                                             (88.51)
2,45, 0 00                                                         2,45,00 0

1010

(41.3 6)                                                           (3 6.12)

During the current period,  the company has  complied with circular no.  16/2023-Cus dated 7th June 2023 issued by The Central Board of
Indirect taxes and Customs Drawback diwlsion for compliance with the pre-import condition for payment of IGST and interest thereon for
inportsmadeunderAdvanceAuthorizationoflorafter13thOctober2017till9thJanuary2019onwhichIGSTexemptionhadbeenavalled.As

per the circular the company was non-compliant with the 'pre-inport' conditions as defined in the revised circular no. 16/2023-Cus dated 7th
Tune2023duetowhichthecompanywasliabletopayRs.259.87lakhsincludinginterest.TheCompanyhasclaimedthecreditoflGSTpaidand
theinterestportionanountingtoRs.115.65lakhshasbeenshownunderExceptionalitems.

30  Financial Risk Management
TheCompany'sactivitiesexposeittocreditrisk,liquidityriskandpricefisk.

Thisnoteexplainsthesourcesofdskwhichtheentityisexposedtoandhowtheentitymanagestheriskandtheinpactthereofinthefirmncial
statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equiwlents, Credit    ratings,    Review    of   agivgStrict  credit control and monitoring

trade      receivables      and analysis, on quarterly basis. systerty             diversification            o
financial assets. countexparties, on quartedy basis.

LiquidityRisk Trade  payal]1es  and  other Maturity       analysis,       cash       flowMaintaining   sufficient   cash   /   cash
financial habffities. projections. equivalents  and  marketable  securityandfocusonrealisationofeceiwhles.

MarketRisk-ForeignExchange Financial       assets       and Foreign   oulfeney   exposure  rchew The company party hedged due to
liabflities not denominated andseusitivityanalyis. natunl  hedge  and  is  exploring  to
in Huh hedge its unhedged positions.

Marketrisk-seourityprices Investments      in      equfty Seusitivftyanalysis Portfolio diversification
seouritle Z9233gz==23z=:

Price Risk chan@   fab   u'   nc     e     REifematREqfaedof#A.&dsfty

so#RE;TZcers#:efftoan;%::

:---`-                                                                                      -                                           -
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[Rs. in LaThs]

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management, as weu as policies covering specific areas such as credit risk liquidrty dsk,

price risk and foreign exchange risk effecting business operation. The company's risk management is carried out by the management as per
guidelinesandpoliciesapprovedtytheBoardofDirectors.

(A) Credit RIsk
Creditriskistheriskthatcounterpartywillnotmeetitsobligatiousunderafroancialinstmmentorcustomercontract,leadingtoafinanctalloss.
Credit risk encompasses the direct risk Of default, dsk of deterioration of creditworthiness as wen as concentration risks.  The Company is
exposedtocreditriskfromitsoperatingactivities®rfuarilytradereceivables),depositswithbadsandloansgiven.

CreditRIskManagement
The company's credit risk mainly from trade receiwhles as these are typically uusecured. This credit risk has alwa:ys been managed through
credit approvals,  establishing credit limits and continuous monitorfug the creditwrorthiness of customers to whom credit is extended in the
normal course of business. The Company estimates the expected credit loss based on past data, avaflal]le information on public domain and
experience.  Expected credit losses  of froancial assets receivable are  estimated based on historical drta of the Company. The company has

provisioningporieyforexpectedcreditlosses.

OnadoptionofhdAS109,theCompanyusesexpectedcreditlossmodeltoassesstheimpairmentlossorgain.

Thecompany'sexposuretocreditdskfortradereceivablesisasfollows:

Particulars Gross Carrying anount Gross Canying amount
twrfu 31, 2024 twrfu 31, 2023

1 - 180 days past dues
181 -365 days past die
More than 365 days pas due#
Total - -

* The Company believes that the uninpaifed amounts that are past die by more than 180 days are sffl conectible in full, based on historical

paymentbehaviour.

#TheCompanybaseduponpasttrendsdetermineaninpairmentallounceforlossonreceivablesoutstandingformorethan180dryspast

(8)IfquidityRisk
LiquidityriskrepresentstheinabilityoftheCompanytomeetitsfinancialobligatiouswithinstipulatedtime.Tomitigatethisrisk,theCompany
maintainssufficientfiquiditytywayofworfugcapitallinitsfrombanks.

Thetablebelowprovidesdetailsregardingthefemaihingcontractualmaturitiesoffirmcialliabilitiesatthereportingdatebasedoncontractual
undiscounted payments:
Particular I,ess than 1 year More than 1 year Total
As at hrfu 31, 2o24
Boffowings 0.00 0.00

Trade payables 13.07 13.07

Total 13.07 13.07

I'articulars Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total
As at March 31, 2023
Bolfowings 0.00 0.00

Trade payal]les 18.49 18.49

Total 18.49 • 18.49

(C)FordgnCtureneyrickdisclo§ure
A. Curency risk
Curency risk is the dsk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company is exposed to the effects of fluctuation in the prevailing foreign curreny exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
Exposure  arises  priniaffly due  to  ezchange rate  fluctuations  between the  functional  cureny and  other  currencies  from the  Company's
operating, investing and financing activities. For the year ended 31st March 2024, no outstanding trade receivables and trade payables lgivg in
foreign curreney.

(D) Market dsk
A. Price risk
Exposure
The company's exposue to equity securities/mutual fund price risk arises from investments held ty the company and classified in the balance
sheeteitherasfairvaluedrouchOCIoratfalrvaluethroughprofitorloss.
To manage its price risk arising from investments

portfolio is done in accordance with the linits
a)  Price riisk
The company ls exposed to price dsk in bas
Companymonitorsitsprlceriskandfactorsth increase

fund, the

a raw matedal
oftheproducts.

enffi

portfofio. Diversification of the

from vendors drectly. The
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31  Related party disdosures as required under md AS 24, "Rdated Party Disclosures", are given bdow
a) Name of the related party and description ofrelatiouship.
Sl. No, Related Parties NatureofRchtiouship

(1) Mf. Ranu S. Deora Director and CEO qey Managerial Persomel)

(ii) Mrs. Ureca Deolekar companysecfetay

(iii) GAmphrayl,aboratories Keymanagerialpersonisproprietor

(iv) GAmphraypharmaceuticals RelativeOfkeymanagerialpersonhavecontrol

(v) Trio chen Pro ducts Gratufty Keymanagerialpersonistrustee

Bs. in Lalhs]

b)DetallsofTransactiousduringtheyearwithrelatedparties.
S1. No, Relatedparties NatureofTransactiousdndngtheyear twrfu 31, 2024 brfu 31, 2023

(i) GAmphrayLaboratories Remburshmentofexpenses 19.69

Other Support Service 55.00

(H) us. Ureca Dcolekar Salaypaid 2.75 2.40

c)Balancesatendoftheyeafwithrelated parties.
Sl. No, Rchtedparties Nature of Transactions during the year twrfu 31, 2024 nrfu 31, 2o23

(i) GAmphrayLal]oratories Other Receivable 59.40 2.32

(ii) Trio them Products Gratuity F Advance for Gratuity 4.20 5.33

32  Employee Benefits
AsperINDAS19"EmployeeBenefits",thedisclosuresofEmployeebenefitsasdefinedinthesaidAccountingStandardsaregivenbelow:

(i) Defied Contfroution Plan
Contribution to Defroed Conttlbution Plan indudes Providend Fund. The expenses fecognised for the year are as under :
Parficulars twrfu 31, 2Oz4 nrfu 31, 2023
Employer's Contribution to Providend Fund 2.18 2.33

(ii) Defued Benefit Plan
(a) Gratuity
The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 drys / one month salary hot dram for
each  completed year of service  depending  on the  date  of joining.  The  sane is payable  on termintion  of service,  retirement or  death,
whichever is eadier. The benefit vests after 5 years of continuous service.

a)  The fonowhg tables set out the assumptions taken,  status  of the gratuity plan,  the amounts recognised in the Company's fiflancial
statements as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

Sl. No. Particulars 2023 - 2024 2022 - 2023

Valuation Results as at - 31' 2024 nrfu 31, 2o23
I Changeinpresentvalueofoungatious

IVO at bermg of period 2.80 1.63

hterest cost 0.20 0.12

Culfent service cost 1.07 0.94

Pastservicecost.(nonvestedbenefits)
Past service cost - (vested benefits)
Benefits paid

Contributionbyplanparticipants
Business combinations
Curtainents
Settelements
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligation 0.16 0.11

PVO at end of period 4.23 2.80

11 InterestExpeuses
Interest cost 0.20 0.12

Ill Fair wlue Ofpha assets
FairvalueofplanassetsatthebeSnning 1.93 2.09

Interest cast                                                                         _fBt]ftyin 0.20 0.12

IV `ctthbi,itv                                                                     .''       .+..+.+-                                                     `.          \   ````

I.W tlt ho!}ililiing or prriud                           +\++                 `'`++++                                  .  `+ Sffl#®\le.80 1.63

Fair value of the assets at beatrming report #.?ESIr#     ,vp.9„               \°#dr.A                              // £Y \€,a.Ito3 2.09

Netlfaliiiity                                                                          i:=;*i&             Qtdy4^5Sae^S,       ##j                                       #¢   8\ IAm D ai  ; E:tire7 (0.46)

`                                                                                              :.-?                     ```.
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prs. in Lakhs]

V Net interest
Interest expenses 0.20 0.12

Interest income 0.20 0.12

Net interest
VI Actual fetum on plan assets

Actualretunonplanassets 0.29 0.30

less interest income included above 0.20 0.12

Return on plan assets excluding interest income 0.09 0.18

VII Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligation
Due to demographic assumption*
Due to financial assumption 0.09 (0.0®

Due to experience 0.07 0.17

Total actuarial (Gain) / Loss 0.16 0.11

*Thisfiguredoesnotreflectintenelatioushipbetweendemographicassumptionandfinancialassumptionwhenalinitisappfied

onthebenefittheeffectwillbeshownasanexperience
VIII Fairwheofphiassets

Openingfalrwlueofplanassets 1.93 2.09

Adjustmenttoopeningfairvalueofplanassets 0.87 (0.46)
Retumonplanassetserdudingintei.estincome 0.09 0.18

interest income 0.20 0.12

Contributiontyemployer
Contributionbyemployee
Benefitpaid
Fairvalueofplanassetsatend 3.09 1.93

IX Past service cost recognised
Pastservicecost-(nonvestedbenefits)
Past service cost - (vested benefits)
Averageremainingfutureservicetillvestingofthebenefit
Recognisedpastservicecost-nonvestedbenefits
Recognisedpastservicecost-vestedbenefits
Uurecognisedpastserricecost-nonvestedbenefits

X Amounttoberecogrizedinthebalancesheetandstatementofprofitandlossaccount
PVO at end of period 4.23 2.80

Fairvalueofplanassetsatendofperiod 3.09 1.93

Fuflded status (1.14) (0.87)

NetAssets/Ijabflityrecognizedinthebalancesheet (1.14) (0.87)
XI Expeuserecognizedinthestatementofprofitandlossaccount

Current service cost 1.07 0.94

Net interest
Past service cost - (non vested benefits)
Past service cost - (vested benefits)
Curtailments effect
Settelements effect
Unrecognisedpastservicecost-nonvestedbenefits
Acturial (Gain) / qoss) recongnised for the period
Expenserecognizedinthestatementofprofitandlossaccount 1.07 0.94

XII Other comprehensive income (OCD
Actuarial(Gain)/I,ossrecognizedfortheperiod 0.16 0.11

Asset hit effect
Return on plan assets erduding net interest (0.09) (0.18)
Unrecognised actuarial (Gain) / I.oss from previous period
Totalactuarial(Gain)/LOssreco     .      `.      .   b` 0.07 (0.07)

i     -`.`fflEL8SM#Es#
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prs. in Ias]
rm Movementsintheliabilityrecognizedinbalancesheet

openingnethablity 0.87 (0.46)

Adjurmenttoopeningbalance (0.87) 0.46

Expenses as above 1.07 0.94

Contfibutionpaid
Other comprenehsive income (OCI) 0.07 (0.07)

closingnethabflfty 1.14 0.87

XIV Schedule Ill of the Compares act 2013
Curentliabmty 1.14 0.87

Nun-curentliability 3.09 1.93

XV I'rojected service cost 31st March 2025 1.15

Projectedservicecost31stMarch2024 I.05

XVI Asset informtion Target Total
Allo catfion % Amount

Cash and cash equiwlents 0.00%

Gratuity fund que Trustees of the Scheme) 100.00% 3.09

DebtSecurity-Govemmentbond 0.000/o

EquitySecurities-Coxporatedebtsecurities 0.00%

Other insurance contracts 0.009/o

Property 0.00%

Total itemized assets 100.00% 3.09

X" Assumptions as at 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Mortalfty IA" (2012-14)Ult. rm (2012-14)Ult.

interest / Discount rate 7.09% 7.29%

Rate ofincfease in compensation 4.00% 4.00%

Annual increase in healthcare costs
Future changes in maximum state healthcare b enefits
Expectedaverageremainingservice 10.30 10.87

Retirement nee 58years

Ermployeeattritionrate Age 0 to 45 : 2%

Age 46 to 58 : 19/o

rm Sensitivityanalysis DR: Discount Rate ER: Salay Escalation Rate

PVODR+19/o PVO DR-1% PVO ER + 1% PVO ER - 1%

PVO 3.82 4.70 4.71 3.81

XK Expectedpayout
Year                                             Exp ected Expected Expected Expected Expected Expected

Outgo Out8O Out8O Out8O Outgofifth OutgoSixto
first second third fourth tenyears

pvo payouts                                              0.59 0.08 0.09 0.11 0.11 0.97

X Assets lial]mty comparisous
Year 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24

PVO at end of period 6.73 10.25 1.63 2.80 4.23

Plan assets 5.59 7.05 2.09 1.93 3.09

Surplus/@eficit) (1.14) (3.20) 0.46 (0.87) (1.14)
Exp erience adjustments in plan assets (0.12) (0.10) (0.03) 0.18 0.09

Weichted average remaining duration of Defined Benefit obrigation                                                                                                 11.54
XXI Narmtions

1)Analysisofdefinedbenefitobligation
The number of members under the scheme have remained same.
Thetotalsalaryhasdecreasedby5.67%duringtheaccountingperiod.
Theresuhantfiabflityattheendofthe:j}eriedgryerthebeSnningoftheperiodhasdegrgxpedky51.12%

2) E¥Ae%efecadt:c:fu:t= ::tisri#EN%sS%®u¥ti4offiRAaas per the accounthg §.      Z.S® en en®frse

e8          umbai    #.`-```-``-
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3)DescriptionofthePlanAssetsandReinburscmentConditious

100% Of the Plan Assets is eutmsted to The Trustees Of the Scheme under their Group Gratuity Scheme. The reimbusement is
subjecttoiusurer'sSulfenderPolicy.
4)hvestment/mterestRisk

The Company is exposed to Investment / Interest risk if the return on the invested fund fans below the discount rate used to
arriveatpresentvalueofthebenefit.

5) Longevity Risk
The Company is not aposed to risk Of the employees living longer as the benefit under the scheme ceases on the employee

separatingfromtheemployerforanyreason.
6)RiskofSalarymcrease

TheCompanyisexposedtonoherhabilityifthefuturesalariesrisemorethanassumptionOfsalaryescalation.
7) Discount Rate

The discount rate has decreased from 7.29% to 7.09% and hence there is a decrease in lial]ifty leading to actuarial gain due to
change in discount rate.

33  Transition to hdAS 116

The company has identified that there were no leases which are in the nature of Richt-to-use and hence no lease liability is recognised in the
froancial statements.

34  Balances of Trade Payables and Loans and Adrances are subject to confirmation and consequential adjustment, if any.

35  The following are analysical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

Particulars                        Numerator                             Denominator 2023 - 2024 2022 - 2023 Vrfuce
(a) Curent Ratio                 Culfent Assets

a) Return on Equity          Profit for the year less
Ratio                                      Preference Dividend, if any

(c)        Trade        payables purchasesofGoodsand
turnover ratio**                   other exp eases

(d) Retumon capital         Profitbeforetares and
employed                             Finance cost

(e) Return on hvestment  hcome generated from
investments

.   -`.`  ,

Curent hiabilities                                    10.24

Average shareholder's  Equity                (0. 08)

AvengeTradePayal]les

Capital Employed = Net
worfu + Deferred tax
liabflities+Borrowing

Tineweichtedaverage
investments

0.04

5.38                           90.48%

(0. 07)                            7. 61%

4.61                           -11.88 9/o

(0.10)                          -9.82%

0.01

36  Capital Management

(i) RIsk Mfangement
For the purpose Of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributal]le to the
equityholders.TheprinaryobjectiveoftheCompanycapitalmanagementistomaxinisetheshareholderwlue.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in ligbt of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financialcovenants.TheCompanymonitorscapitalusingagearingratioandismeasuredtynetdebtdividedbyEquity.TheCompadysDebtis
defined as long-term and short-term bonowings including current maturities of long term borrowings and total equity (as shown in balance
sheet) inchades issued capital and all other reserves.

(ii) Gearfug Ratio
The gcaring ratio at end of the reporfung period was as follows.
Particulars March 31, 2024 twrfu 31, 2023
Bolfowin8 0.00 0.00

Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 53.81 95.91

Net Debt (53.81) (95.91)

TotalEquity 1,462.02 1,159.72

TotalEquityandNetDebt 1'408.21 1,063.81

Gcarfugcatio - .

37  Segment Reporfug
The Company is engaged primarily in the
activities of the company revolve around
have any reportable geographical segme

applicable.

and export of
and hence there is no reportable

ant to the Indian Accou

Apls and chemicals. All other
t. Also the Company does not

Segment" are not
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38  Fair value measurement-

The fair wlue of Finaiicial instrment as of March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 were as follows-

[Rs. in Lakhs]

Particulars March 31,2024 brfu 31,2Oz3 Faifwhemerardy ValuationTdique

Assets-

Investment     in     Equfty     lustrumeflts 829.17 532.89 Level-1 QuotedMarket
throuch OCI Price

Investment  in  Mutual   Funds   throuch 278.31 408.99 Level-1 UnquotedMarket
FVTPL Price

Total 1,107.48 941.89

ThemanagementassessedthatCashandCashequivalents,loans,otherbalanceswithBanks,tradereceival]les,tradepayat>1esandother
culfenthabflities/assetsapprorfutetheircarryinganountslargelyduetotheshort-termmaturitiesOftheseinstrments.

39  The previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the culfent presentation as per the schedule Ill
of Companies Act, 2013.

As per our rapoct of even date attached.
For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
ChafteredAccountants
Fin Registration No. :

dife       ^4
Kulvdkharia
Partner
Membership No.: 148916

For and onbehalfofBoard oflmectors    aIi_
PtrmPa-
Chiof Financial Officer

-:il.I-R.-I,I--I;r.,---------

Director @IN: 00312080)EE-
Eus.

Ltostt'¢qL\18q\`6Qhcgohq8di;irectorp"00312369)
I'lace: Munbai
Dated: 28th May, 2024

`````           .``              ,.         .``

Ureca Deoldr
CompanySecretary



Form ISR -1
(-SEBl circular No. SEBl/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated  November 03, 2021 on  Common and Simplified  Norms for

processing investor's service request by RTAs and  norms for furnishing PAN,  KYC details and  Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING  PAN,  I(YC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF

[For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in  physical form]

A. I/We, requestyouto Register/Change/Updatethefollowing (Tick/relevantbox)                      Date  :        /          /

EPAN I  Signature I    Mobile Number

I   Bankdetails I  Registered Address I    E-mail address

8    Securityand KYC Details    to be filled in by the First Holder

Name of the lssuer Company Folio No(s)

Face value of Securities Number of Securities

Distinctive number ofSecurities(Optional) From To

E-mail Address

Mobile Number

C.  I/We are submitting documents as per Table below (tickv'as relevant, refer to the instructions):

Name(s) of the Security holder(s) in Capital as per  PAN PAN PAN  Linked toAadhaar-Y/NTickanyoneI/I *
Copies of PAN of all the Holder(s) duly self-attested with date to be enclosed with this Form.

1.
Yes / No

2®
Yes / No

3. Yes / No

4. Yes / No

Note: * PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022, or any other date as may be specified by CBDT.
To know the status of your PAN Linked to Aadhaar check on this link: https://www.incometax.gov.in/iec/foportal

Bank Account Details of First Holder

Name  of the Bank &Branch lFSC

BankAIc  No,
Tick any one I/I-Acct type  I Savings   lturrent
HNRO  I   NRE    EAnyother[                               ]

Note:  Original  cancelled  cheque  leaf  bearing  the  name  of the  first  holder  is  mandatory,  failing  which  first  security  holder  shall  submit  copy  of  bank

passbook / statement attested by the Bank for registering the Bank Account details.

Demat Account Number 16digitDP/CL     I                                                                                                                               I

Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided bythe Depository Participant.

Authorization:  I / We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my / our above folio(s) (use Separate Annexure if extra
space is required) in which I / we are the holder(s).                                                                                                                        I strike off what is not applicable I
Declaration: AIl the above facts and documents enclosed are true and correct.

First Holder Joint Holder -1 Joint Holder -2 Joint Holder -3

i
£1

il

PIN -tod'L
Note"ftheaddressmentionedabovedlffersfromtheaddressreglsteredwlththecompany.youarereqg€S%umb:#€E.ewaddressbysubm'tt'ngthedocumentsasspecifiedinpoint(3)overleaf.ELEREKSinSile.d#d#RPg:1/2

*



I/We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick/as relevant, refer to the instructions):

No. / Document/Information/Details Instruction/Remark

1 I PAN of (all) the (joint) holder(s)

PAN copies of all the holder(s) duly self-attested with date to be enclosed.

PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022, or any date as

may be specified by the CBDT. For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please

refer to Objection  Memo as specified  in SEBl  circular.

2 I Demat Account Number
Provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the

Depository Participant.

3 Proof of Address of the fii.st Holder

Provide self attested copy of any ONE of the documents, issued by a Govt, Authority,
only if there is change in the address;

I      Client Master List (CML) of your DematAccount, provided by
the Depository Participant.

I      Valid passport/ Registered Lease orsaleAgreement of Residence/
Driving License/Flat Maintenance  Bill*

I        Utility bins likeTelephone  Bill  (only land  line),  Electricity bill or

Gas bill -Not more than 3 months old.

I      Identity card (with photo)/documentwith address, issued by
Central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory /

Regulatory Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled

Commercial  Banks,  Public Financial  Institutions.

I       ForFll/sub account,  PowerofAttorneygiven by Fll/sub~
account to the Custodians (which are duly notarized and / or

apostilled or consularised) that gives the registered address

should be taken.

I      The proofofaddressinthe nameofthespouse*
* Kindly provide additional self-attested copy of Identity Proof of the holder/

claimant.

4 tl Bank details

Provide the latest copy of the bank statement with details of bank name, branch,

account number and  lFSC  or Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of

first holder. Alternatively, Bank details available in the CML as enclosed will be

updated in the folio.

5 I E-mail address
As mentioned on  Form lsR-1, alternatively the E-mail address available in the
CML as enclosed will be updated in the folio.

6 I Mobile
As mentioned on  Form  lsR-1, alternatively the mobile number available in the

CML as enclosed will  be  updated in the folio.

7 I Specimen Signature
Provide banker's attestation of the signature of the holder(s) as per Form  lsR -2

and   Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of the first holder.

8 Nomination

Submit Form(s) as per any ONE of the following options.

I  SH-13 For FirstTime Nomination

I  SH-14 For CanceHation orvariation in Nomination

I  SH-14 and lsR-3 For Cancellation of  Nomination and to "Opt-Out"

I   ISR-3 To ``OPT-Out" of Nomination or if No-Nomination is required

Note: All the above forms are also available on  our website..

ELBREKintjiT}e

``,`      .`:`        `;.```

Pg :  2/2



Form lsR -2
(SEBl circular No. SEBl/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated  November 03,2021)

Confirmation of Signature of Securities Holder by the Banker

Bank Name a Branch

2.     Bankcontactdetails
Postal Address
wi`6-6iT;7T-eta-~J~rfrb"a;
E-mail address

3.     BankAccountnumber

Account opening

A-;-.€-6~.a-h~.i-".A-.-6'Ta"a r's  PAN

diut edgivaj cowceife

r's Name&~€.:-6.`ti..-A-{.`.-H-.6i-a-6.i

--... i  .i-:i)---* .-.-- " ---.------- w---~

::::,::;;,tu;.;,twh.6bj:;;q::;;;.:::::...::;~:;;;;;„;;„6„h,.,:;uf„,tmh.:::;;..,.::;;,::;;.:;;,6„d„h.:::;.„.fi.:::;;.,,..a.,;.;.i.;qj

i)- Holder Photo

"#'''ap

ii)-Holder pboto iii)-  Holder Photo iv)-Holder photo

Account holder(s) details as per Bank Records

a)    Address

b)     Mobile/Te

c)      Email

number

d)    Signature(s)    of the Holder(s)

enanft area"€"'o S+gnafu% aha aan& Seaf

be Mandatorily Filled  by the Bank Official) --

Place:

Date:

wi`;-6i`ie-"/i;.i'-fr;

Name of the Ba nk Manager

Employee Code :

Email    id  :

E.BREK!ntirTie
\.t````L      .



ffRI®GHEM HPR®HDurGT§ EdHMHffEEB

Resttered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Munbai, Mcharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
E`-.: .;  i :-, :,ur

Fax: oo 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mail: ig±fe@gg!gEgangQng

Website: nyww.ffiochem}2gQfdicts. corm Coap ofate Identity NImber: L24249rm l972PLC015 544

Form No.: MGT - 11

PRORT FORE

Q]irsuant to Section 105 (6) of the Comprnies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(5) of the Companies

Qlanagement and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Regd. Folio No. SDP ID

No. of Shares held *CLD

Shares of the al]ove-named Company, hereby appoint:I/We,beingthemerfu(s)

1).  Name  & Address:

Email Id:

2). Name & Address:

Emafl ld:

3). Name & Address:

Eulldr

Sienature Qrfaflinghin/her

prELghin/herSirmture

orELghin/herSiarture

and whose signature are appended below as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my /

our behalf at the 52nd Armual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thusday, the 22nd day Of

August, 2024 at 03.00 p.in. at 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400001 and at

anyadjoummentthereofinrespectofsuchresolutionasareindicatedbelow:

S1. No. of Resolution (as in the Notice amexed)

¢ick Mark the Sl. No. of Resolution of which the Proxy is appointed)

Signed this_ day Of

Member's FolioDP ID-Client ID No. :

SignatureofShareholder(s)

Signatureofprcnyholder(s)

2024

Aflk R~e Staml)



TRE®GEEELM HBERI®HDur6Ts  HdHREREHB

Resttered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Munbai, Maharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
Fax:o091(22)22024657E-mafl:i±±fe@aLanDL±±aS±ggng

Website:xpw.rfuochemproducts.congCoaporateldentityNumbef:L24249rml972PLC015544

BALLOT FORM

sr. No. Parfuculas Detads

1. NaneandReSstefedAddressofthe
SoleAIirst named Shareholder

2. Name(s) of the Joint Holder(s) (if any)

3. Regstered Folio No./
DP ID No. and Cfient ID No.

4. Number of Share(s) held
I / We herely exercise ny / our vote(s) in respect of the Resolutious set out in the Notice of the 52nd
AmualGenendMeeting(AGrtyoftheCompanytobeheldonThursdry,22ndAugust2024,tysendingny

/ourassentordissenttothesaldResolutionbyplacingthetick(Y)markattheappropriateborbelow:
Item Resolution No. of FOR) (AGAINST)
No. Shares I/Weassenttotheresolution I/Wedissentfromtheresolution

1. To  receive,   cousider  and  adopt  the  Audited  Financial
Statements  of the Company for the financial year  ended
March 31,  2024 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Grace Ranu Deora

PIN: 00312080), who retires by rotation and being digrble,
offershinselfforre-appointment.

3. To approve the continuation of directorship of Mrs. Grace
Ramu  Deor  @IN:  00312080),  aged  76  years  as  a  `Non-

ELecutive,  Non-Independent  Director'   of  the  Company,
who is liable to retire by rotation and had offered hinself
forre-appoinment.

4. Authorization for related party transaction u/s  188  of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Phe:
Date:                                                                                                         (Sienature of the sharcholderi
Note: Please read the instructions printed below carefully before exercising your voteI-us-
1.    The Ballot Form is provided for the benefit of the Members who de not have access to eroting

facfty.
2.    A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either throuch e-voting or ty Ballot. If a Member

cast votes by both modes, then voting done throust evoting shall pfevall
as iowalid.

and Ballot shall be treated



TRI®GREM EBR®HBHGT§ ELHREREE»

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Munbai, Mcharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
--J    .   gREBBS.?

Fax: 00 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mail: i±fe@amphaay.con

Website: nyw.triochempffoducts.com Corporate Identity Number: L24249MH1972ELC015544

3.    For detailed instruction on e-voting, please refer to the notes appended to the Notice of the AGM.
4.    The  Scrutinizer war  collate  the  votes  downloaded  from  the  e-voting  system  and  votes  received

throuch post to declare the final result for each of the Resolution forming pat of the Notice of the
AGM.

Process and manner for Member opting to vote by using the Ballot Form
1.    Please complete and sign the Ballot Form (no other form or photocopy thereof is permitted) and

send it so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed ty the Board of Directors of the Company, Mrs. Ragini
Chckshi,  Practicing  Company  Secretary  Q[embership  No.:  FCS1436)  at  the  office  of Company's
Registrar&TfansferAgent.

2.    The  Form  should be  signed by the Member as  per the  Specimen  signature  resttered with the

®             g:=ye:e£:£tb°e:e::n:asheis#°a::ehn°c[e:%?' #: ::atmnsi°e¥djob:tc::::::ef p:=Sfin:feittb:mthe;
¢OA)  holder may vote  on behalf of a member,  mentioning the regstration number of the POA
reSsteredwiththeCompanyorendosinganattestedcopyofthePOA.ExerciseofvotetyBallotsnot

permitted throuch proxy.
3.    In case the shares are held by companies, trusts, societies, etc. the duly completed Ballot Form should

beaccompaniedbyacertifiedtruecopyoftherelevantBoardResolution/Authorization.
4.    Votes should be cast in case of each resolution, either in favor or against by putting the tick ® made

in the cofulnn provided in the Ballot.
5.    The voting richts of shareholders shall be in proportion of the share held by them in the paid-up

equitysharecapitalofthecompanyason14thAugust2024andaspertheRegisterofMembersofthe
Company.

6,    Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than Wednesday, August 21, 2024

(05.00 p.in. IST). Ballot Form received after August 21,  2024, wth be strictly treated as if the reply

®          7.   i°#efbeeF::;::Sq::stnfi::bae::pr:::t¥eBdinot Form, if so required. However, duly filled in and signed
duplicate Form should reach the Scmtinjzer not later than the date and time specified in serial no. 6
above.

8.    Uusigned, incomplete, inproperly, or incorectly tick marked Ballot Forms win be rejected. A Form
will also be rejected if it is received tom, defaced, or mutilated to an extent which makes it difficult
for the Scrutinizer to identify either the Member or as to whether the votes are in favor or against or if
the signature cannot be verified.

9,    The decision of the Scruffizer on the validity of the Ballot Form and any other related matter sham be
final.

10. The Results on above resolutions shall be declared not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the
AGM of the Company and the resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to
receipt of the requisite number of votes in favor of the Resolutions.

11.  The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Repon(s) will be available on the website of the
Company (www.diochempffoducts.com) and on Service Provider's website (www.cdshadia.com) and
communication of the same to the BSE Limited within 48 hours from th

`:               .         ._`

ftheAGM,



ffRE®GREM EBHm®HDHGT§  ELHREffEEB

Re9stered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Munbai, Mcharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150

Fax: 00 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mafl: info@anoLEfa¥;£Qng

Website: www.triochemproducts.com Corporate Identity Number: L24249rml972PLC015544

Form No.: MGT - 12
Polling Paper

(Pursuant to Section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21(1)(c) Of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Company: Triochem Products Limited
Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbal - 400001

GIN: L24249MH1972PLC015544

BAnoT I>APER

Sr. No. Partichho Detafls

1. Name of the First named Shareholder

(inBlockLetters)
2. postal address

3. Registered Foho No. / *Client ID No.

(*appficable   to   investors   holding   shares   in
demateriafized form)

4. Class of Share Equity Shares

Iherebyerercisemyvoteinrespectofordinary/SpecialResolutiousenumeratedbelowtyrecordingny
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following mamef:
No. Item NO. No. of I assent I dissent

Shares to the from the
helddyme resolution resolution

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements  of the  Company for  the  financhl  year
ended March 31,  2024 together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in phace of Mrs.  Grace Ramu
Deora PIN: 00312080), who retires by rotation and
being eliSble, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To approve the continuation of directorship of Mrs.
Grace Ranu Deora @IN: 00312080), aged 76 years as
a `Non-Executive,  Non-Independent Difectof'  of the
Company, who is fable to retire ty rotation and had
offeredhimselfforre-appointment.

4. Authorization for related party transaction u/s 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Phace:

Date :                                                                                                             (Signature of the shareholder*)

(*asperCompanyrecords)

"`        ..`      ,`.
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Resttered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Foft,
Munbdy Malarashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
Fax: oo 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mafl: i±±fe@agqj2±±:a¥£gng
Website:wvwwwtiochenproducts.coEnE®rmafiE:investor@flQgEgaprodrcts.cqu
CoaporateldentityNunber:I,24249MH1972PLC015544

AITENI)ANCE SLIP

'®

:.`,

NaneoftheAttendingMenber(s):

*Fohio No. :

DP ID No.:

Client ID No.:

No. of Shares:

Iherebyrecordnypresenceatthe52ndANNUAIGENERALREETINGoftheCompanyheldat4thFloor,
Sambava Chambers, Sir P.M. Road, Fort, Munbal - 400 001, at 03.00 p.in. on Thursday, the 22nd August
2024.

Name of the attending ShareholderArory

Signature of the attending

Shareholder#rory

Notes:

1)   A Member / Proxy holder attending the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting
and hand it over at the entrance duly signed.

2)   A Member / Proxy holder attending the meeting should bring copy of the Annual Report for
reference at the meeting.

*AppheableincaseofshareheidinPhysicalForm

Cut Here

EmcTRONlc VOTING pARTlcuAI,Rs

EVSN User ID ¢EN/SequenceNunber)

¢lectronicVotingSequenceNumber)

NOTE: Please read the complete instructions given under the Note  qhe instructions for shareholders

voting electronically) to the Notice of Annual General Meeting. The Voting time starts from 19th Angust

2024 from 09.00 a.in. to ends on 21St August 2024 at 05.00 p.in. The voting module sham be disal]led ty

CDSLforvotingthereafter

`..                  -:`-
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